
1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

3.A Approval of the City Center Revitalization Planning Committee Meeting Minutes
of February 28, 2025.

4. ROUND 2 OUTREACH RESULTS

5. CITY CENTER PLAN AND CODE AMENDMENTS

CITY CENTER REVITALIZATION PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA
Friday, May 16, 2025 - 2:00 PM 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 169 SW Coast Hwy, Newport, OR 97365

All public meetings of the City of Newport will be held in the City Council Chambers of the
Newport City Hall, 169 SW Coast Highway, Newport. The meeting location is accessible to
persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter, or for other accommodations, should be
made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to the City Recorder at 541.574.0613, or
cityrecorder@newportoregon.gov.

All meetings are live-streamed at https://newportoregon.gov, and broadcast on Charter
Channel 190. Anyone wishing to provide written public comment should send the comment to
publiccomment@newportoregon.gov. Public comment must be received four hours prior to a
scheduled meeting. For example, if a meeting is to be held at 3:00 P.M., the deadline to
submit written comment is 11:00 A.M. If a meeting is scheduled to occur before noon, the
written comment must be submitted by 5:00 P.M. the previous day. To provide virtual public
comment during a city meeting, a request must be made to the meeting staff at least 24 hours
prior to the start of the meeting. This provision applies only to public comment and presenters
outside the area and/or unable to physically attend an in person meeting.

The agenda may be amended during the meeting to add or delete items, change the order of
agenda items, or discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting.

 

 

 

Draft City Center Revitalization Mtg Minutes 02-28-2025
02-28-2025 City Center Revitalization Planning Committee Meeting Video Link

 

 

1

mailto:cityrecorder@newportoregon.gov
https://newportoregon.gov
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3341361/Draft_City_Center_Revitalization_Mtg_Minutes_02-28-2025.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3341395/02-28-2025_City_Center_Revitalization_Planning_Committee_Meeting_Video_Link.pdf


6. INVESTMENTS AND INCENTIVES

7. PUBLIC COMMENT

8. NEXT STEPS

9. ADJOURNMENT

 

This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Work Group's
attention any item not listed on the agenda. Comments will be limited to three (3)
minutes per person with a maximum of 15 minutes for all items. Speakers may not
yield their time to others

 

 
HANDOUTS

Materials:
Meeting 5 PowerPoint
Event 2 Summary
Memo 7 - Partnerships-Implementation
Memo 9 - Form Based Code
Jerry Robbins Email

2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3341299/Meeting_5_PowerPoint.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3341308/Event_2_Summary.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3341333/Memo_7_-_Partnerships-Implementation.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3341400/Memo_9_-_Form_Based_Code.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3341334/Jerry_Robbins_Email.pdf


Newport City Center 
Revitalization Plan
CAC Meeting #6 

May 16, 2025



WELCOME



AGENDA
Welcome 5 min

Round 2 Outreach Results 20 min

City Center Plan and Code Amendments 30 min

Investments and Incentives 20 min

Public Comments 10 min

Next Steps 20 min



PURPOSE
Develop land use policies, regulations, financial incentives, to support 

reinvestment in Newport’s City Center.

Identify transportation solutions that compliment proposed land use policies 
to promote mixed use development to create a live-work environment where 

residents have convenient access to employment and essential services.



SCHEDULE

May       Jun       July      Aug      Sep      Oct     Nov     Dec     Jan     Feb     Mar     Apr     May    Jun     Jul     Aug#   TASK

1. Project Management

2. Outreach

3. Policy Basis for Plan

4. Gap Analysis

5. Plan Implementation

6. Comprehensive Plan / Code Amendments

7. Adoption 

Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC)

Targeted Interviews / Events

Project Website

Site Visit / Walking Tour

Memos / Report

PMT Meetings

Public Events (2)

Planning Commission / City Council

2 0 2 52 0 2 4

1 2

DRAFT FINAL

#

1 2 3 4 5 6

W E  A R E  H E R E



ROUND 2 
OUTREACH RESULTS



PROJECT GOALS

1:  An active mix of uses in a walkable environment.

2:  Safe, efficient traffic flow and managed parking.

3:  A clean, welcoming appearance.

4:  Planned property development and acquisition.

5:  Targeted investment in infrastructure.



Outreach 
by the 
numbers

• 80 attendees at open house

• 40+ attendees at Spanish event

• 34 surveys in English

• 39 surveys in Spanish

• 7,808 postcards mailed to Newport 
homes and businesses

In-Person 
Engagement

• 52 surveys in English

• 1 survey in Spanish

• 5 social media platforms used to 
advertise and announce the survey 
and events (Facebook, Instagram, 
Facebook Messenger, WhatsApp, 
NextDoor)

Online 
Engagement



Feedback from In-Person Events
Open House 

• Impacts of the couplets; 
increased traffic and impacts to 
the roadway or houses near SW 
9th Street 

• Implementation; can the project 
be funded

• Very little discussion about land 
use and development code 
beyond the need for, and 
challenges to, redevelopment

Spanish-speaking event 

• Pedestrian accessibility in the 
area 

• Efforts to enhance the visual 
appeal of the city center 

• The potential for new business 
development

• Ongoing support and 
preservation of existing 
businesses

Canvasing US 101 
Businesses

• How will this impact the foot 
traffic into our business?

• Will we lose our parking spaces 
and access?

• Will we have to close during 
construction?



Supported by All Respondents

Storefront improvements and trash 

receptacles were popular across all 

respondents, online or in-person. 

Support through storefront 

improvements and during street 

construction was important. 

New passive-use parks 

were universally 

supported; online and in-

person.

• Alleys for delivery access 
• Breaking down big blocks with pedestrian connection
• Residential on top of businesses/offices 
• Storefront/pedestrian-scaled signage



Written comments/surveys

71% of Spanish respondents want 

Highway 101 to look different than 

Highway 20, compared to 38% of English 

respondents (47% English were unsure).

Spanish respondents highly favored anti-

displacement support compared to 

English respondents. 

New passive- and active-use parks were 

universally supported. 

• Spanish respondents were much more supportive of the goals 
being met than English respondents. 

• There was strong agreement that the “a clean, welcoming 
appearance” goal was met (84% Spanish; 40% English). 

• “Active mix of uses” Spanish respondents strongly agree the goal 
was met (89%; 39% English) 

• “Safe and efficient traffic flow and managed parking” English 
respondents strongly agree the goal was met (44%; 69% Spanish 
was the lowest level of agreement). 

Does the proposal meet the goals? 



Written Comments/Surveys

English respondents

• Alleys as delivery access (100%)

• Storefront/pedestrian-scaled signage (97%) 

• Allowing a range of home types (90%)

• Breaking down big blocks with pedestrian connections (88%)

• Mixed home ownership and rental housing in the same block (79%)

• Residential on top of businesses/offices (67%)

Spanish respondents 

• Breaking down big blocks with pedestrian connections (100%) 

• Residential on top of businesses/offices (86%)

• The rest had too few responses to determine a preference. 



Online surveys

About a third of the respondents want 

the highways to feel different from each 

other and a third were unsure.

Asbestos/hazardous material clean up 

was more important to survey 

respondents. 

The Farmer’s Market was 

highest ranked for 

improvement for online 

and English respondents 

from the in-person 

surveys. 

1/3



Online Surveys

• Alleys as delivery access rather than 
on the main streets (87%)

• Storefront/pedestrian-scaled signage 
(87%) 

• Allowing a range of home types (84%)

• Preferred residential homes on top of 
businesses/offices (79%)

• Breaking down big blocks with 
pedestrian connections (71%)

• Require weather protection (like 
awnings or porches) (67%)

• Buildings that maximize views from 
living and working spaces (63%)

• Buildings that have similar façade 
designs (62%)

• 41% do meet / 22%  somewhat meet

• The most supported goal was “Active 

mix of uses in a walkable 

environment”

• These goals had an even mix of yes, 

somewhat, no, unsure: 

• Planned property development and 

acquisition through incentives and 

partnerships 

• Targeted investment in infrastructure 

through implementation actions and 

strategies.

Does the proposal meet the goals? 

21

16

10

2

0

5

10

15

20

25

Yes, the plan
strongly meets

this goal

Somewhat
meets the goal

No, the plan 
doesn’t meet 

the goal

I’m not sure

Building Features



PROPOSED                                  
CITY CENTER 
DESIGN DISTRICT



PROJECT GOALS

1:  An active mix of uses in a walkable environment.

2:  Safe, efficient traffic flow and managed parking.

3:  A clean, welcoming appearance.

4:  Planned property development and acquisition.

5:  Targeted investment in infrastructure.



PROJECT GOALS         MET BY:

1:  An active mix of uses in a walkable environment.

2:  Safe, efficient traffic flow and managed parking.

3:  A clean, welcoming appearance.

4:  Planned property development and acquisition.

5:  Targeted investment in infrastructure.

INFILL, WIDER / BUFFERED SIDEWALKS

REDUCED VEHICLE / PEDESTRIAN CONFLICTS

GATEWAYS, STREETSCAPING, CODE UPDATES

INCENTIVES, PARTNERSHIPS

IMPLEMENTATION ACTIONS / STRATEGY



Applicability





































INVESTMENTS / INCENTIVES  
PARTNERSHIPS 





Near-Term Priorities (2026-2027)
Housing Development & Site Readiness
• Developer contact list; convene roundtable
• Employer-assisted housing outreach
• Explore public-private partnerships & URA 

predevelopment grants

Farmers Market & Public Spaces
• Engage Farmers Market leadership
• Commission conceptual design & cost 

estimate

Codes & Parking Strategy
• Zoning for mixed-use/residential
• Form-based code & height/density bonuses
• Reduce parking minimums

Business Support & Activation
• Pilot pop-ups, events, tactical urbanism
• Host business meetups via Chamber
• Draft storefront/tenant improvement grant 

guidelines

Public Realm & Identity
• Pilot low-cost beautification 
• Explore branding/wayfinding concepts  (UO 

partnership)

ODOT & Transportation Coordination
• Coordinate w/ODOT on advocacy, scoping, 

& cost estimates
• Advance grant applications (US 101/20)
• Secure letters of support & local match



Mid-Term Priorities (2028-2032)
Housing Development & Site Readiness
• Leverage URA land for mixed-use & housing
• Establish public land sales guidelines
• Prioritize development around hospital, 

business district, US 20 corridor  

Farmers Market & Public Spaces
• Plan for future of the farmer’s market
• Explore multi-use programming
• Integrate w/festival/public space planning

Codes & Parking Strategy
• Monitor code changes and their impact
• Scope parking management study
• Pilot shared or temporary parking strategies

Business Support & Activation
• Launch storefront and tenant grants
• Establish retail partnership network
• Pilot festival street closures/expand 

temporary activations
• Market vacant sites

Public Realm & Identity
• Commission branding and wayfinding plan
• Host community workshops 
• Install permanent signage & gateways

ODOT & Transportation Coordination
• Support ODOT w/design and funding effort
• Coordinate local infrastructure planning
• Finalize construction & implementation 

agreements



Adoption Schedule
Final CAC Mtg – 5.16.25 

Recommendation on 
Components of Draft 

Plan

PC WS – 5.27.25

Review / Comment on 
Comprehensive Plan and 

Code Changes

Council WS – 6.2.25 
Review / Comment on 

Comprehensive Plan and 
Code Changes

Consultant Revises Policy 
and Code Amendments 

Submits Draft City Center 
Revitalization Plan for 

Adoption

PC WS – 6.23.25 
Commission Initiates 
Legislative Adoption 

Process. 35-day Notice to 
DLCD 

PC Hearing – 7.28.25 
Recommendation to 
Council on Draft Plan

Council WS – 8.4.25 
Review Draft Plan

Council Hearing – 
8.18.25 Potential Plan 

Adoption

Alt. Council Hearing Date 
– 9.2.25 (if needed)

TGM Grant Agreement 
Ends – 9.11.25



PUBLIC COMMENT



Public Comments

Say your name

Limit your comments to 3 minutes

Additional comments can be submitted to 

publiccomment@newportoregon.gov

Speakers may not yield their time to others

This is an opportunity for members of 

the audience to bring to the Committee’s 

attention any comments, questions or 

concerns. 

mailto:publiccomment@newportoregon.gov


NEXT STEPS



SCHEDULE

May       Jun       July      Aug      Sep      Oct     Nov     Dec     Jan     Feb     Mar     Apr     May    Jun     Jul     Aug#   TASK

1. Project Management

2. Outreach

3. Policy Basis for Plan

4. Gap Analysis

5. Plan Implementation

6. Comprehensive Plan / Code Amendments

7. Adoption 

Citizen Advisory Committee (CAC)

Targeted Interviews / Events

Project Website

Site Visit / Walking Tour

Memos / Report

PMT Meetings

Public Events (2)

Planning Commission / City Council

2 0 2 52 0 2 4

1 2

DRAFT FINAL

#

1 2 3 4 5 6

W E  A R E  H E R E



Visual check in about how the group is feeling about a topic. This is not a “vote” but rather helps us see 

where alignment is and how best to proceed. 

Fist 
Starting position 

One 
I support this idea so 
much that I will be a 

champion for it. 

Two 
I support this idea. 

Three
 I don’t think this is the 

best idea, but I can 
accept it as the group’s 
decision. Neutral / no 

opinion. 

Four
 This idea needs 

changes. Check in with 
me. 

Five
 Stop. This is an idea 
that I cannot support 

and will actively block. 

Temperature Check



THANK YOU!



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

1 

 
 
Newport City Center Revitalization Plan 
Project 

Event #2 Summary  

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared for 

Oregon Department of Transportation  

City of Newport 

 

 

Prepared by  

JLA Public Involvement, Inc. 

123 NE 3rd Avenue, Suite 210  

Portland, OR 97232 

 

 

Date 

05/08/25  

35



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

2 

Overview 

The City of Newport is 

completing a City Center 

Revitalization Plan Project 

(NCCRP) to improve livability, 

business opportunities and 

traffic options and safety in the 

central city. This round of 

public outreach was focused 

on sharing the proposed 

approach to meeting the 

project goals, as identified with 

community feedback in fall 

2024.  

This report summarizes 

feedback from in-person 

events and an online survey 

conducted to gauge public support for improvement projects and policies recommended for the 

City Center Revitalization Plan. Responses from the in-person events and online survey varied 

slightly, but the largest difference between respondents was along the language spoken by the 

respondents.  

In-Person Engagement 

To promote the in-person and online open houses, and to reach community members that might 

not know about the project, an information booth was held at the Newport Recreation Center 

on April 3, 2025 from noon to 1:00 pm. However, most community members that spoke with 

staff were aware of the event and project. City staff also canvassed the businesses along US 

101 to invite them to participate, as well as answer any questions about the project.  

About 80 community members attended the in-person open house on April 3, 2025 from 4:00-

7:00 pm to provide written and verbal feedback. Compared to an open house held in fall 2024, 

this event saw an increase in the number of business owners from the core project area 

participate. In addition to conversations with the project team, printed copies of the survey were 

returned during and after the open house via mail/hand delivery to City Hall. 34 responses were 

received in English and 39 surveys were collected in Spanish. 

•80 attendees at open house

•40+ attendees at Spanish event

•34 surveys in English

•39 surveys in Spanish
•7,808 postcards mailed to Newport 
homes and businesses

In-Person 
Engagement

•52 surveys in English

•1 survey in Spanish

•5 social media platforms used to
advertise and announce the survey and
events (Facebook, Instagram, Facebook
Messenger, WhatsApp, NextDoor)

Online 
Engagement

36



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

3 

City staff also attended a Spanish-

speaking event at Tacitas de Cafe on 

April 1, 2025to distribute the survey and 

answer project questions. All attendees 

received an informational packet that 

included a survey. Participants were asked 

to take the packet home, review the 

information, and complete the survey. The 

completed surveys were collected on April 

8. 

Feedback from In-Person 

Engagement 

Most people who spoke with the project team shared the sentiment that downtown Newport 

needs redevelopment and revitalization. Conversations and questions mostly revolved around 

the couplet proposal for US 101 and SW 9th Street.  

Verbal Feedback 

Attendees at the open house were focused on:  

• Impacts of the couplets, such as increased level of traffic on SW 9th Street and impacts to 

the roadway or houses near SW 9th Street 

• Implementation, particularly the ability for the project to get funds to cover construction  

• Couplet for US 101; very little discussion about land use and development code beyond the 

need for and challenges to redevelopment 

Attendees at the Spanish-speaking event were focused on:  

• Pedestrian accessibility in the area  

• Efforts to enhance the visual appeal of the city center  

• The potential for new business development 

• Ongoing support and preservation of existing businesses 

Businesses along US 101 raised the following questions/concerns during canvassing:  

• How will this impact the foot traffic into our business? 

• Will we lose our parking spaces and access? 

• -Will we have to close during construction? 

Figure 1 - US 101 as it currently appears with 
narrow sidewalks and some empty buildings. 

37



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

4 

Written Feedback 

Project Goals 

Of all the written comments received, people generally agree that the proposed approach 

successfully meets the project goals. However, there was a strong difference of opinion for 

English and Spanish respondents on whether or not the project goals had been met by the 

proposed plan.  

• Spanish respondents were much more supportive of the goals being met than English 

respondents.  

• There was strong agreement that the “a clean, welcoming appearance” goal was met (84% 

Spanish; 40% English).  

• There was a difference of opinions regarding these goals: 

• “Active mix of uses” Spanish respondents strongly agree the goal was met (89%; 39% 

English)  

• “Safe and efficient traffic flow and managed parking” English respondents strongly agree 

the goal was met (44%; 69% Spanish was the lowest level of agreement).  

• English and Spanish respondents differed in their thoughts on whether the planned 

approach met the “planned property development/acquisition” goal (33% English; 79% 

Spanish strongly supported that this goal was met). 

District Aesthetics: US 101 and US 20 

A desire to have different aesthetics for each highway had the highest support from Spanish 

respondents (71%).  

• Additional Spanish comments focused on the 

physical makeup of the two roads, such as US 101 

having longer lengths of sidewalks and US 20 

feeling like a wider street to cross. A couple of 

responses shared a desire for improved traffic flow 

and overall transit.  

• There was less support from English respondents 

(38%) for having aesthetic differences between the highway segments, with additional 

comments mentioning existing differences between the two roads and their uses, including a 

distinct inter-state coastal nature of US 101 while US 20 had less of a known identity.  

Half of English-respondents were “unsure or didn’t feel strongly about the aesthetics of the two 

highways” (47%). Of those English respondents that provided additional comments, traffic 

safety was a higher priority than aesthetics.  

In regard to proposed streetscape improvements:  

71% of Spanish respondents want 

Highway 101 to look different 

than Highway 20, compared to 

38% of English respondents (47% 

of English respondents were 

unsure). 

38



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

5 

• “Storefront improvements” was the highest ranked 

improvement for English respondents (67%) and 

third highest ranked for Spanish respondents 

(91%).  

• “Trash receptacles” was the most important for 

Spanish respondents (95%) and second for English respondents (61%).  

• The other highly ranked improvements were different between English and Spanish 

respondents: 

• “Benches/seating” was important for Spanish respondents (92%)  

• “Public art” for English respondents (57%) 

Small Business Support 

English respondents felt that it was most or very 

important to support small businesses during “street 

construction” (77%), followed by providing support 

through “storefront improvements (painting, windows, 

signage)” which had 69%. For Spanish respondents 

these two were tied for second place (at 89%), while 

“anti-displacement measures to help existing 

businesses stay in the area as it redevelops” was 

considered the most important (92%, while only 57% 

for English respondents). “Asbestos/hazardous 

materials clean-up” was considered important but to a lesser extent for both English and 

Spanish respondents.   

Building Houses and Businesses 

A few building features had strong preference from English respondents, while the others were 

more mixed:  

• Alleys as delivery access (100%) 

• Storefront/pedestrian-scaled signage (97%)  

• Allowing a range of home types (90%) 

• Breaking down big blocks with pedestrian 

connections (88%) 

• Mixed home ownership and rental housing in the 

same block (79%) 

• Residential on top of businesses/offices (67%) 

Storefront improvements and 

trash receptacles were universally 

popular.  

Supporting small businesses 

during street construction and 

through storefront improvements 

was important for all 

respondents, but Spanish 

respondents highly favored anti-

displacement support compared 

to English respondents.  

Breaking down big blocks with 

pedestrian connections and 

having residential units on top of 

businesses/offices were both 

supported by all respondents.  

39



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

6 

There were far fewer Spanish respondents who answered these questions, but there was strong 

support for:  

• Breaking down big blocks with pedestrian connections (100%)  

• Residential on top of businesses/offices (86%) 

• The rest had too few responses to determine a preference.  

Parks and Open Spaces 

For English respondents, the Farmers Market was 

identified as needing improvements (45%); which 

reflects concerns voiced about the future accommodation for the Farmers Market. Additional 

comments focused on the comfort and walkability of the area, along with concerns regarding the 

level of pollution along US 101. Opinions about new public spaces were fairly evenly split 

between economic-use spaces; active-use spaces; and passive-use spaces.  

For Spanish respondents, the top two existing parks/gathering spaces that could benefit from 

improvements are the plaza on the corner of Highway 101 and SW Hubert Street (34%) and 

Yaquina Bay State Park (21%). Additional comments mentioned a need for playgrounds and 

spaces for children. Over half of Spanish respondents feel that new passive-use spaces are the 

most important, followed by active-use spaces.  

Online Engagement 

An online survey was active on the project website between April 1 and April 17, 2025. 52 

responses were received in English and 1 response in Spanish. The survey was conducted with 

self-selected members of the community and does not qualify as a scientifically valid survey that 

is representative of the community. Not all questions were answered, so there is not a 

consistent number of responses for each question. 

Project Goals  

Overall, many participants (41%) feel that the project recommendations do meet the project 

goals, with an additional 22%  that felt the project goals were somewhat met. The level of 

agreement about whether the goals were met through the proposed approach was:  

• Active mix of uses in a walkable environment through infill, wider, and buffered sidewalks 

(43% strongly agreed) 

• Safe, efficient traffic flow and managed parking through reduced vehicle/pedestrian conflicts 

(39% strongly agreed) 

• Planned property development and acquisition through incentives and partnerships (31% 

strongly agreed) 

New passive- and active-use 

parks were universally supported.  

40



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

7 

• Targeted investment in infrastructure through implementation actions and strategies (33% 

strongly agreed) 

District Aesthetics: US 101 and US 20  

Responses weren’t clear on the aesthetics of the two highways.  

• About a third weren’t sure or didn’t feel strongly either way. 

These respondents cited various other areas of interest, 

including cycling/pedestrian lanes, intersection control(e.g. 

roundabouts), and landscaping (e.g. trees).  

• Similar to the in-person/printed surveys results, people that wanted the highways to feel the 

same mentioned a desire for cohesiveness, as well as concerns about traffic and pedestrian 

safety. 

• Respondents that want the highways to feel different mentioned that they are currently 

different. For example, one respondent shared that US 101 is a “main street and carries 

more traffic” whereas “Hwy 20 has more potential to develop mixed use properties with 

housing.”  

Small Business Support  

Online respondents said that supporting small 

businesses with asbestos/hazardous material clean-up 

and storefront improvements were tied for the most 

important items, followed by support during street 

construction. Additional comments included various 

suggestions including economic support for storefront 

improvements and increased parking availability.  

Overall, the most important improvements for online respondents were storefront improvements 

(80% strongly/somewhat important) and trash 

receptacles (69%). Additional ideas for improvements 

included parking (e.g. free parking), pedestrian safety 

(e.g. accessible crosswalks), gathering spaces (e.g. a 

central park), and aesthetics (e.g. landscaping). See 

Appendix E for additional details from online surveys. 

Building Houses and Businesses  

All of these building features had strong preferences from respondents:  

About a third of the 

respondents want the 

highways to feel 

different from each other 

and a third were unsure. 

Storefront improvements and 

trash receptacles were popular 

across all respondents, online or 

in-person.  

Like the in-person responses, 

support through storefront 

improvements and during street 

construction was important, but 

asbestos/hazardous material 

clean up was more important to 

survey respondents.  

41



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

8 

• Alleys as delivery access rather than on the main 

streets (87%) 

• Storefront/pedestrian-scaled signage (87%)  

• Allowing a range of home types (84%) 

• Preferred residential homes on top of 

businesses/offices (79%) 

• Breaking down big blocks with pedestrian 

connections (71%) 

• Require weather protection (like awnings or porches) (67%) 

• Buildings that maximize views from living and working spaces (63%) 

• Buildings that have similar façade designs (62%) 

Parks and Open Spaces  

The top two existing parks/gathering spaces that would 

benefit most from improvements are the Farmer’s 

Market (42%) and City Hall (18%). Additional 

comments relate to the need for improved aesthetics 

(e.g. more landscaping, maintenance), parking, and 

bike/pedestrian spaces. As for the top two gathering 

spaces, participants felt that the Farmer’s Market 

should be permanent and covered, with one participant 

describing City Hall as an “unloved lawn space.” 

For new public spaces/features, economic-use spaces (36%) and passive-use spaces (26%) 

were most important for the future. 

Additional Comments 

Online respondents had the opportunity to provide additional comments, which included:  

• Concerns about parking (the lack of it and parking on US 101)  

• Impacts on transit times  

• Concerns about the availability of government funding 

• Planting more trees  

• Making more storefront improvements 

• Increase housing options  

 

See Appendix E for comments provided by online respondents. 

 

Breaking down big blocks with 

pedestrian connections and 

having residential units on top of 

businesses/offices were both 

supported by all respondents, 

online and in-person.  

The Farmer’s Market was highest 

ranked for improvement for 

online and English respondents 

from the in-person surveys. New 

passive-use parks were 

universally supported; online and 

in-person. 

42

file:///C:/Users/Mayrangela%20Juarez/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Olk/Attachments/ooa-fd50d5f1-15d1-4e4c-b6d0-37b5e09dbc9b/0cd6b5b63124fd960a25f73b960b5742ce642ee67f28d8036e1a3b69913e14fc/Newport-EventSummary%20DRAFT-050125%20DH.docx%23_Appendix_E_–


Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

9 

APPENDIX  

Appendix A - Advertising ...........................................................................................................11 

Appendix B - Open House Details .............................................................................................13 

Staff .......................................................................................................................................13 

Event Format .........................................................................................................................13 

Feedback ..............................................................................................................................14 

Comment Form/Survey .........................................................................................................16 

Context Handout ...................................................................................................................18 

Display Content .....................................................................................................................20 

Appendix C – English Printed Survey Responses .....................................................................35 

Project Goals .........................................................................................................................35 

District Aesthetics: US 101 and US 20...................................................................................36 

Small Business Support ........................................................................................................39 

When we think about different ways to build housing and businesses, what is most important 

to you? ..................................................................................................................................40 

Parks and Open Spaces ........................................................................................................43 

Open-ended Comments ........................................................................................................45 

Appendix D - Spanish Printed Survey Responses .....................................................................50 

Project Goals .........................................................................................................................50 

District Aesthetics: US 101 and US 20...................................................................................51 

Small Business Support ........................................................................................................54 

Building Houses and Businesses...........................................................................................55 

Parks and Open Spaces ........................................................................................................59 

Open-ended Comments ........................................................................................................60 

Appendix E - Online Survey Responses....................................................................................62 

Project Goals .........................................................................................................................62 

District Aesthetics: US 101 and US 20...................................................................................64 

Small Business Support ........................................................................................................67 

43



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

10 

When we think about different ways to build housing and businesses, what is most important 

to you? ..................................................................................................................................68 

Parks and Open Spaces ........................................................................................................71 

Open-ended Comments ........................................................................................................72 

 

  

44



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

11 

Appendix A - Advertising  

The City of Newport advertised the project and online survey through the following venues:  

• Social media*  

• Through the City of Newport’s existing accounts including Facebook and Instagram 

• Total social media post reach promoting the event was approximately 2500 through 

a mix of static posts and stories 

• Newport’s Facebook Messenger (50 invites), WhatsApp (215 invites) 

• ODOT’s NextDoor account (two posts) 

• Updates to the project website* 

• Email invitations to 83 contacts (mostly businesses) directly in the City Center area 

• Emails about the project events were sent to: 

• Project Advisory Committee members 

• Social Service Organizations, including OSU Extension of Lincoln County 

• Latin/Mesoamerican community service organizations, including Conexión Phoenix, 

Arcoiris Cultural, and Centro de Ayuda.  

• People that signed up for updates at previous project events or the website 

• People that signed up for ODOT Region 2 Transportation Planning projects (two emails 

were sent from ODOT directly) 

• Press release to local and regional media outlets* 

• Postcard distributed via carrier route* (to all addresses in Newport; see below) 

• Door-to-door canvasing along US 101 businesses in the project area 

• Informational Booth at the Recreation Center day of the event (to help advertise the open 

house and online survey) 

• Electronic message board promoting the website (located on the Chamber of Commerce’s 

board in the project area) 

*Both English and Spanish 

45



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

12 

 

 

  

46



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

13 

Appendix B - Open House Details 

Staff from the City of Newport, Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT), David Evans and 

Associates (DEA) and JLA hosted an in-person Open House at Newport City Hall on April 3, 

2025. Approximately 80 people attended this event. 

The Open House was designed to share the draft approach for the US 101 and US 20 City 

Center Revitalization Plan. The couplet design and land use suggestions were selected based 

on feedback from the public and consultants following the fall 2024 community outreach events. 

The Open House also provided an opportunity for the community to submit verbal and written 

feedback.  

Staff 

• Derrick Tokos, City of Newport 

• John Fuller, City of Newport 

• Giovanna Jensen, City of Newport 

• Jim Hencke, DEA 

• David Helton, ODOT 

• Mayrangela Cervantes Juarez, JLA 

• Katie Nelson, JLA 

• Ashley Balsom, JLA 

Event Format 

The event was an opportunity for the project team to share the drafted recommendations for 

revitalizing US 101 and US 20, as well as collect verbal and written comments and answer 

questions. Attendees dropped in throughout the three-hour event. 

The event was organized as follows: 

• Upon arrival, staff at the welcome table informed all attendees of the event logistics, and 

asked them to sign-in. Staff explained: 

• that signing-in was optional, but that attendees were able to sign up for project updates 

by providing their email address.  

• other ways to submit comments, such as through the online survey.  

• that the online survey could be completed later and distributed flyers containing QR code 

links for attendees to take with them. 

• that printed comment forms were on a table in the center of the room.  

• Attendees could fill out and submit their printed comment form at the Open House, while 

also having the option to take the form with them and submit to Derek Tokos by mail or 

leaving at City Hall before April 13, 2025.  

• There were 17 display boards (in English and Spanish) which covered the following: Project 

Purpose, Background, Project Timeline, Vision and Goals, Highway 101/SW 9th Concept, 

Safety/Walking, Highway 20 Illustration, City Hall Area, Festival Streets/Parking, Bicycle 

Routes/Wayfinding, Redevelopment, Funding, and Next Steps.  

47



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

14 

• Attendees could leave comments on a flip chart.  

• Staff from DEA, ODOT, JLA, and the City of Newport walked around the room to explain the 

project, answer questions, and address concerns.  

Feedback 

A complete set of comments from the printed survey from the Open House are included in 

Appendix C (English Printed Survey Responses). The Spanish printed surveys were collected 

from a separate event (Appendix D).  

Almost all attendees shared the sentiment with project staff that downtown Newport needs 

revitalization and redevelopment. A majority of participants also supported the couplet option for 

US 101 due to its ability to support the revitalization and redevelopment of downtown Newport 

by making it more walkable, while still conserving on-street parking. 

In terms of concerns, participants spoke mostly about the impact of the couplet options. For 

example, a few participants expressed concern about the increased level of traffic on SW 9th 

Street. The uneasiness for most of the participants came from them living on or near the 

segment of SW 9th Street that would become part of the couplet. However, after speaking to an 

ODOT representative from the PMT, a couple of participants seemed relieved to learn that it will 

likely be at least 10 years before construction of the project begins, given the time needed to 

design the project and obtain funding. 

Additional concerns specific to SW 9th Street were whether it can accommodate the weight of 

freight traffic and specific aspects of the roadway design, such as utility relocation and the 

location of pedestrian crossings. One participant pointed out that NW 9th Street does not seem 

to have the width to accommodate the cross-section for the Couplet shown on the display, 

particularly in locations such as the intersection of NW 9th Street and Lee Street. 

Funding was also an area of concern for participants. There were questions about the future of 

the project if funding is not available. Participants were informed that if funding is not available 

for the project, then it will not be built.  

 

48



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

15 

Flip charts from the event

 

 

  

49



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

16 

Comment Form/Survey  

The following comment form/survey was also printed in Spanish.  

  

50



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

17 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

51



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

18 

Context Handout  

The following handout was also printed in Spanish.  

 

52



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

19 

 

53



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

20 

Display Content 

Below are the display boards that were shown during the open house. Similar information was 

shown in the online survey.  

  

54



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

21 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

55



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

22 
56



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

23 
57



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

24 
58



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

25 
59



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

26 

  

60



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

27 

 

61



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

28   
62



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

29 
63



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

30 

 

64



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

31 

 

65



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

32 

 

66



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

33 
67



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

34 

  

68



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

35 

Appendix C – English Printed Survey Responses 

The printed survey was available in English and Spanish. A summary of all printed surveys is 

below:  

• Total survey responses: 73  

• Spanish: 39 

• English: 34 

A summary of the written feedback is below. It is important to note that the Spanish survey 

results differed significantly from the English survey results across many of the questions.  

The survey was conducted with self-selected members of the community and does not qualify 

as a scientifically valid survey that is representative of the community. Not all questions were 

answered, so there is not a consistent number of responses for each question. 

Project Goals 

Participants were asked to rank their level of agreement as to whether the proposed plan meets 

this project goal from 1 (strongly agree) to 5 (strongly disagree).  

Goal #1 - Active mix of uses in a walkable environment through infill, wider, 

and buffered sidewalks. 

Of the 33 responses to this question, 13 (39%) 

strongly agreed that the proposed plan met 

this goal, while an additional 7 (21%) 

somewhat agreed, while eleven (33%) either 

strongly or somewhat disagreed that this goal 

was met. 

Goal #2 - Safe, efficient traffic flow and managed parking through reduced 

vehicle/pedestrian conflicts. 

Of the 34 responses to this question, 15 

respondents (44%) strongly agreed that the 

proposed plan met this goal, while an 

additional 6 (18%) somewhat agreed, and nine 

(26%) either strongly or somewhat disagreed. 

13

7

2
4

7

0

5

10

15

1
(strongly
agree)

2 3 4 5
(strongly
disagree)

15

6 4
1

8

0
5

10
15
20

1
(strongly
agree)

2 3 4 5
(strongly
disagree)

69



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

36 

Goal #3 - A clean, welcoming appearance through gateways, streetscaping 

and code updates. 

Of the 30 responses to this question, 12 

respondents (40%) strongly agreed that 

the proposed plan met this goal, while an 

additional 6 (20%) somewhat agreed, and 

nine (30%) either strongly or somewhat 

disagreed. 

Goal #4 - Planned property development and acquisition through 

incentives and partnerships. 

Of the 27 responses to this question, 9 

respondents (33%) strongly agreed that 

the proposed plan met this goal, while an 

two (7%) somewhat agreed, and nine (33%) 

respondents either strongly or somewhat 

disagreed. This question had the highest level 

(26%) of “unsure” responses than the other 

goals. 

Goal #5 - Targeted investment in infrastructure through implementation 

actions and strategies. 

Of the 5 goals respondents were asked to 

weigh in on, this goal showed the most 

disagreement. Of the 26 responses to this 

question, 10 (38%) strongly agreed or 

somewhat agreed, while 11 (42%) either 

strongly or somewhat disagreed that this 

goal was met by the proposed plan. 

District Aesthetics: US 101 and US 20 

About half of respondents were unsure or didn’t feel strongly about the aesthetics of the two 

highways (47%). Of those respondents that provided additional comments, traffic safety was a 

higher priority than aesthetics. While a desire to have different aesthetics for each highway had 

the next highest support (38%), additional comments mentioned existing differences between 

the two roads and their uses, including a distinct inter-state coastal nature of US 101. While US 

12

6
3 3

6

0

5

10

15

1
(strongly
agree)

2 3 4 5
(strongly
disagree)

9

2

7

5
4

0

2

4

6

8

10

1
(strongly
agree)

2 3 4 5
(strongly
disagree)

8

2

5
4

7

0

2

4

6

8

10

1
(strongly
agree)

2 3 4 5
(strongly
disagree)

70



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

37 

20 had less of a known identity. Overall, respondents who felt that US 101 and US 20 should 

feel the same mentioned continuity and maintaining familiar conditions. 

Of the streetscape improvements, “Storefront Improvements” was the highest ranked 

improvement with 67% saying it was the most or somewhat important. Trash receptacles (61%) 

and public art (57%) were ranked next. 

Should US 101 and US 20 feel the 

same or distinct? 

Respondents were asked how US 101 and US 

20 should feel in relation to one another. Of the 

32 responses to this question, most (47%) were 

uncertain or didn’t feel strongly either way. 

The majority of the remaining responses felt that 

US 101 and US 20 should feel different (38%). 

How important are the following as 

part of City Center streetscape improvements? 

Benches/Seating 

Participants were asked to rank possible streetscape 

improvements from least important to most important. 

Of the 29 responses to this question, 14 (48%) ranked 

the improvement as most or somewhat important. 

28% of respondents ranked improvements to 

benches/seating either not important or somewhat 

unimportant. Finally, 24% of respondents felt neutral 

about the importance of benches/seating.  

Trash Receptacles 

Of the 31 responses to this question, 19 (61%) ranked 

the improvement as most or somewhat important. 

32% of respondents ranked improvements to public 

art either not important or somewhat unimportant. 

Finally, 6% of respondents felt neutral about the 

importance of trash receptacles.  

6

2

7

5

9

0

2

4

6

8

10

5 4 3 2 1Least    Most 

Important   Important 

7

3
2

9
10

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

5 4 3 2 1Least    Most 

Important Important 

5

12

15

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

They should
feel the same

They should
feel different

I’m not sure/I 
don’t feel 

strongly either 
way

71



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

38 

Public Art 

Of the 28 responses to this question, 16 (57%) 

ranked the improvement as most or somewhat 

important.21% of respondents ranked improvements 

to public art either not important or somewhat 

unimportant. Finally, 21% of respondents felt neutral 

about the importance of public art.  

Decorative Streetlights 

This was the streetscape improvement that 

respondents felt the most ambivalent about. Of the 29 

responses to this question, 12 (41%) ranked the 

improvement as neither most important nor lease 

important. 38% of respondents ranked the 

improvement as most or somewhat important. Finally, 

21% of respondents ranked improvements to 

decorative streetlights either not important or somewhat 

unimportant.  

Banners 

Of the 27 responses to this question, 6 (22%) ranked 

the improvement as most or somewhat important. 

41% of respondents ranked improvements to 

public art either not important or somewhat 

unimportant. Finally, 37% of respondents felt 

neutral about the importance of banners.  

Storefront Improvements 

Of the 33 responses to this question, 22 (67%) 

ranked the improvement as most or somewhat 

important. 21% of respondents ranked 

improvements to public art either not important or 

somewhat unimportant. Finally, 12% of respondents 

felt neutral about the importance of public art.  

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to 

share other improvements they’d like to see, which 

the survey didn’t account for. They were asked to also include the level of importance of their 

4

2

6

10

6

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

5 4 3 2 1Least    Most 

Important  Important 

2

4

12

8

3

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

5 4 3 2 1Least    Most 

Important  Important 

4

7

10

4

2

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

5 4 3 2 1Least    Most 

Important  Important 

3
4 4

7

15

0

5

10

15

20

5 4 3 2 1Least    Most 

Important  Important 

72



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

39 

suggestions. Many respondents mentioned the need for green space, utilizing eco-friendly 

practices, and proposed adding plants and trees as features of the walkway.  

Small Business Support 

Respondents felt that it was most important to support small businesses during street 

construction, then by providing support through storefront improvements (painting, windows, 

signage). Asbestos/hazardous materials clean up and anti-displacement measures to help 

existing businesses stay in the area as it redevelops were considered important but to a lesser 

extent.  

How important is it to support businesses on these topics? 

During street construction 

The majority of respondents (77%) felt that supporting 

small businesses during street construction was the most 

important (21) or somewhat important (3). Nineteen 

percent of respondents felt that this was the least important 

(2) or somewhat unimportant (4). 

Asbestos/hazardous materials clean up 

A total of 18 respondents (62%) felt that supporting small 

businesses through hazardous material clean up was 

either most important (12) or somewhat important (6). 

Seven respondents (24%) felt that this was least important 

(5) or somewhat unimportant (2). 

Storefront improvements (painting, windows, 

signage)  

Twenty-two respondents (69%) felt that storefront 

improvements were most important (17) or somewhat 

important (5) to support small businesses. Four 

respondents (123%) felt that storefront improvements 

were either least important (1) or somewhat unimportant 

(3). 

2
4

1
3

21

0

5

10

15

20

25

5 4 3 2 1Least    Most 

Important  Important 

5

2
4

6

12

0

5

10

15

5 4 3 2 1Least    Most 

Important  Important 

1
3

6 5

17

0

5

10

15

20

5 4 3 2 1Least    Most 

Important  Important 

73



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

40 

Anti-displacement measures to help existing businesses stay in the area as 

it redevelops  

Responses to this question varied more than previous 

questions about supporting small businesses. While 17 

respondents (57%) felt that these measures were most 

important (12) or somewhat important (5), 6 respondents 

(20%) felt it was either least important (5) or somewhat 

unimportant (1). An additional 7 respondents (23%) were 

neutral. 

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share other topics they deemed important 

for small business assistance, which the survey didn’t account for. They were asked to also 

include the level of importance of their suggestions. Responses included keeping the highways 

clean and pollution-free as well as ensuring accessibility for all users within the corridor.  

When we think about different ways to build housing and 

businesses, what is most important to you? 

A few building features had strong preference from respondents, while the others were more 

mixed:  

• alleys as delivery access rather than on the main streets (100%) 

• storefront/pedestrian-scaled signage (97%)  

• allowing a range of home types (90%) 

• breaking down big blocks with pedestrian connections (88%) 

• mixed home ownership and rental housing in the same block (79%) 

 

Other clear building feature preferences included: 

• Allowing ground level housing (77%) 

• Require weather protection (like awnings or porches) (70%) 

• Buildings that maximize views from living and working spaces (66%) 

5

1

7

5

12

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

5 4 3 2 1Least    Most 

Important  Important 

74



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

41 

Buildings that are close to the streets OR that maximize views from living 

and working spaces inside, 

especially from upper levels. 

A total of 66% of respondents prefer buildings 

that maximize views from living and working 

spaces inside over buildings that are close to 

the streets. 

 

 

Buildings that have similar façade designs OR 

letting developers decide on an individual basis. 

While opinions were split, 62% of respondents preferred 

letting developers decide façade design rather than requiring 

similar façade design by all developers. 

Require weather protection (like awnings or 

porches) OR letting developers decide on an 

individual basis. 

Seventy percent of survey respondents prefer requiring 

weather protection to letting developers decide on an 

individual basis. 

 

 

 

10

19

0

5

10

15

20

Buildings that are close
to the streets.

Buildings that maximize
views from living and
working spaces inside,
especially from upper

levels.

11

18

0

5

10

15

20

Buildings that
have similar

façade designs.

Letting
developers decide
on an individual

basis.

9

21

0

5

10

15

20

25

Letting
developers

decide on an
individual basis.

Require weather
protection (like

awnings or
porches).

75



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

42 

Have business signs at the top of buildings (tall entry marquee-type 

overhangs) OR have signs at 

the storefront/pedestrian-

scaled level. 

Almost all respondents (97%) showed 

a preference for storefront/pedestrian-

scaled signage. 

Alleys or partial alleys to 

have deliveries through a 

side/back door OR have areas 

on the main street for 

deliveries. 

All respondents (100%) prefer alleys 

as delivery access rather than 

providing delivery access on the main streets. 

Break down big blocks with 

pedestrian connections OR allow 

developers to consolidate lots for 

larger developments. 

A majority of respondents (88%) prefer 

breaking down big blocks with pedestrian 

connections rather than allowing developers 

to consolidate lots for larger developments.  

More standalone homes OR a range 

of home types (townhomes, cottage 

clusters, boarding houses, stacked 

flats, and courtyard apartments). 

The majority of respondents (90%) prefer 

allowing a range of home types rather than 

promoting only standalone home 

development. 

1

28

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Have business signs at the
top of buildings (tall entry
marquee-type overhangs).

Have signs at the
storefront/pedestrian-scaled

level.

30

0
0
5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Alleys or partial alleys to
have deliveries through a

side/back door.

Have areas on the main
street for deliveries.

3

24

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Allow developers to
consolidate lots for larger

developments.

Break down big blocks
with pedestrian

connections.

26

3

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

A range of home types
(townhomes, cottage

clusters, boarding houses,
stacked flats, and

courtyard apartments).

More standalone homes.

76



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

43 

Allowing ground level housing OR 

residential on top of 

businesses/offices. 

Seventy-seven percent of respondents prefer 

locating residential units over 

business/offices rather than allowing ground-

level housing. 

Mix home ownership and rental 

housing in the same block OR 

encourage home ownership only 

A majority (79%) would like to see mixed 

home ownership and rental housing in the 

same block, rather than encouraging only 

home ownership. 

Parks and Open Spaces 

Of the existing parks/gathering spaces near City Center, which would most 

benefit from improvements? (choose one)  

 

Of the six park and gathering spaces referenced in this survey, the Farmers Market was most 

frequently identified as needing improvements (45%) by a large margin. This reflects concerns 

previously heard about the future accommodation for the Farmers Market, which is currently 

located in a parking lot within the proposed reconstruction area. 

2

3

15

4

3

2

4

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16

I’m not sure/I don’t feel strongly about this

City Hall

Farmer’s Market

Founding Rock Park

Mombetsu Sister City Park

Plaza on the north corner of Highway 101 and SW
Hurbert Street

Yaquina Bay State Park

7

23

0

5

10

15

20

25

Allowing ground level
housing.

Residential on top of
businesses/offices.

6

23

0

5

10

15

20

25

Encourage home
ownership only

Mix home ownership and
rental housing in the

same block

77



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

44 

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share improvements they deemed important 

for existing parks/gathering spaces. Responses focused on comfort and walkability of the area 

as well as concern for the level of pollution that US 101 is currently exposed to. 

Which type of new public spaces/features are most important in the City 

Center? (choose one) 

Opinions about new public 

spaces were not conclusive. 

While economic-use spaces had 

the highest response rate at 

33%, both active-use spaces 

(30%) and passive-use spaces 

(27%) received a similar number 

of responses.  

  

10

11

3

9

0 2 4 6 8 10 12

Active-use spaces (where people
and pets can play)

Economic-use spaces (where
businesses can have outdoor

food carts or events)

Gateway (creating a sense of
place for the City Center or

Newport)

Passive-use spaces (where
people can walk or sit)

78



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

45 

Open-ended Comments 

Should US 101 and US 20 feel the same or distinct? 

Respondents had the opportunity to elaborate on their answer to this question. Below are their 

responses: 

They should feel the same 

• Are you changing current maps and Google? 

• Continuity town identity 

• One way highways make a city feel unfriendly I have to go around 

They should feel different 

• 101 is a main access highway from Canada to Mexico 

• 101 is unique + can (should) be more people friendly 

• 101 should centralize commerce and provide safe bike travel - 20 doesn't share those 

priorities 

• 20 is a long road; w/ end at Beach 101 is parallel 

• City center/101 can be a community space with a real "downtown" 

• Different businesses that appeal to residents and tourists 

• Such different type of use and flow [illegible] major corridor vs minor 

• US 20 is too short to develop businesses 

I’m not sure/I don’t feel strongly either way 

• As long as they are safe and allow traffic flow they do not have to be the same 

• Because I think the streets are similar. 

• Both are boring and unappealing 

• Traffic is very still fast at rush hours and not pedestrian friendly now 

How important are the following as part of City Center streetscape 

improvements 

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share other improvements they’d like to see, 

which the survey didn’t account for. They were asked to also include the level of importance of 

their suggestions, below are the responses received. 

• Better directions to public parking that already exists! 

• Comfort/Aesthetics - 1 

• Curb cleaning; paint, with storefront cleaned - 2 

• Fill the potholes - 1 

79



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

46 

• Green spaces, THIRD SPACES, places where people want to be, "hang out" and meet 

with others - 5 

• Greenery (pots, planters, baskets) - 1 

• Keep 101 friendly with two way traffic 

• Landscaping - 3 

• Participant wrote in "who wants to sit on a highway" next to Benches/Seating 

• Participant wrote in: "recycling" next to trash receptacles and "environmentally good" 

next to decorative streetlights 

• Pedestrian Spaces - 1 

• Planting strips and street trees - 1 

• Plants in spots - 1 

• Simple down lights 

• Trees! - 1 

How important is it to support businesses on these topics? 

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share other topics they deemed important 

for small business assistance, which the survey didn’t account for. They were asked to also 

include the level of importance of their suggestions, below are the responses received. 

• Access and signage 

• Accessible - 1 

• ADA accessibility 

• How? 

• Participant wrote in the margins "depends on the businesses - if pot shops, pawn shops 

NO!" in response to anti-displacement 

• Pollution reduction air cleaners 

• Street sweep; grade gravel streets - 2 

• Two way 101, as is remove on street parking - 1 

Of the existing parks/gathering spaces near City Center, which would most 

benefit from improvements? (choose one)  

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share improvements they deemed important 

for existing parks/gathering spaces, below are the responses received. 

• 101 is a dirty Hwy. I know I worked upstairs in a school dist. Bldg. Please - NO 

residential FACING 101 - Exhaust, dust etc. = unhealthy 

• Art and buffer plants 

• Art and buffers to support the gateway 

80



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

47 

• Better circulation, walkways to parking areas, improved transit/active transp. hub, 

landscaping. Plaza needs work too! 

• City hall covered walk ways, benches + outdoor toilet facilities. 

• Clean up benches and clear some salal, make it occupiable to the public 

• Comfort, engagement of port 

• Covered would be a great addition 

• Expand parking; have a new trail across east side to North side of the PARK 

• Improved walkability, and separation from roadways for "buffer" from traffic 

• Make it stand out more and be more noticeable 

• Make it year round so residents and sellers could benefit. 

• Need larger area and better access/parking (not on 101) 

• Public art + park seating #2  Yaq Bay Park needs repair of rock walls - badly damaged 

• Remove 101 parking keep it friendly so people don't have to circle around, keep SW 9th 

2 way 

• Sidewalks leading from 101, down past Mombetsu Sister City Park to Nye Beach 

• STAGES for performance; gathering places for pedestrians 

• This really the only one! Don't take it away 

• Use south lawn and open space to create a community gathering space - NOT MORE 

PARKING!! 

• Walkability of Downtown. As it stands right now, the Farmer's Market can be dangerous 

to get to. 

Respondents were also given the opportunity to share any other thoughts 

or comments they wanted to share with the PMT. Below are their 

responses: 

• For Questions 4 and 5, participant wrote in "I don't know enough to answer" 

• Participant wrote in "NO" next to "We believe we met these project goals. Do you 

agree?" 

• Participant wrote in "smaller signs?" next to "have signs at the storefront/ped level," 

under Question 13. Under same question, participant wrote in "NO STACK AND PACK" 

next to "allow developers to consolidate lots..." and "only 47%? $ too high" next to 

"encourage home ownership only". 

• Participant wrote in "TBD" under Question 1 next to "safe, efficient traffic flow..." and 

"targeted investment..." Under Question 14, they wrote in "playground" next to "Yaquina 

Bay State Park." Under Question 10, participant wrote "!!!!" next to "storefront 

improvements..." Under Question 13, they wrote in "depends" next to "break down big 

81



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

48 

blocks...," "YES" next to "a range of home types...," and "GOD NO" next to "more 

standalone homes" 

• Participant wrote in "This all requires $$$" under Question 2. Also wrote in "!!!" next to 

Banners/Storefront improvements, under Question 8. As well as, "Who has the funds to 

build" next to question about a range of home types vs. standalone homes, under 

Question 13. Notes in the margins: "Tell Derrick to stay in Philomath" and "Need to make 

current businesses clean up - be more presentable! 

• Participant wrote in "variety" next to "letting developers decide," under Question 13. 

Under the same question, participant wrote "it rains here a lot! " next to "require weather 

protection" 

• Participant wrote in "what incentives" next to "planned property development" under 

Question 1 

• To the right of Question 14, participant wrote in "Plant more trees wherever you can." 

Under Question 16, participant wrote in "101 is not meant for Housing due to exhaust 

and noise - Honest!!" Under Question 13, participant wrote in "101 for commercial use 

only" and next to "require weather protection" they wrote "if it doesn't impede foot traffic." 

Under the same question, participant wrote " no residential Bldgs" next to "a range of 

home types" and "not suitable for residential"  next to the "mix home ownership vs 

encourage home ownership only" question. 

• Under Question 1, participant wrote in "unable to determine based on posters" as well as 

"NO COUPLET, please" 

• Under Question 1: participant added in "free" to "safe, efficient traffic flow..." so that it 

would read "Safe, efficient traffic flow and managed free parking..." and "who wants to 

promenade on a highway" next to "active mix of uses in walkable environment." Under 

Question 13: "within limits" next to "letting developers decide" opposite "buildings that 

have similar facade designs." Within the same Question, wrote in: "on housing buildings" 

next to "require weather protection," "if you want walkability" next to "break down big 

blocks...," "if you want a bigger tax base" next to "allow developers to consolidate...," and 

"who can afford to buy?" next to "encourage home ownership." Margin notes: "These are 

lofty goals, too bad public input wasn't given. Rather, it's been decided whether we want 

it or not." "Why can't our downtown look like Camus - something attractive with charm. 

Newport's downtown has NONE! 

• Under Question 13, next to question about "different facades..." vs. "letting developers 

decide...", participant wrote in "depends" 

• Under Question 13, participant drew an arrow pointing at "pedestrian connections," and 

wrote "maybe 50% of this area." Under Question 10, participant wrote "?" next to "anti- 

displacement measures" 

• Under Question 13, participant wrote in "?" next to "break down big blocks..." and "Allow 

developers to consolidate lots..." 

82



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

49 

• Under Question 13, participant wrote in "different zones for each" next to "mix home 

ownership/rental housing on same block" vs. "home ownership only" 

• Under Question 14, participant wrote in "Sidewalks!" next to Mombetsu Sister City Park 

and "Restoration" next to Yaquina Bay State Park" 

 

 

  

83



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

50 

Appendix D - Spanish Printed Survey Responses  

The printed survey was available in English and Spanish. A summary of all printed surveys is 

below:  

• Total survey responses: 73  

• Spanish: 39 

• English: 34 

A summary of the written feedback is below. It is important to note that the Spanish survey 

results differed significantly from the English survey results across many of the questions.  

The survey was conducted with self-selected members of the community and does not qualify 

as a scientifically valid survey that is representative of the community. Not all questions were 

answered, so there is not a consistent number of responses for each question. 

Project Goals 

[1 = strongly agree, 5 = strongly disagree] 

 

Goal #1 - Mezcla activa de usos en un entorno transitable mediante aceras 

más amplias y protegidas.  

[Active mix of uses in a walkable environment through infill, wider, and buffered sidewalks.] 

Of the 37 responses to this question, an overwhelming majority (89%) strongly agreed that the 

City’s proposed plan meets Goal #1, and another 8% somewhat agreed. This was one of 

several questions that no respondents disagreed with. 

33

27

33

26 25

3

9

2

5 5

1
3 3

6
4

1 2 2 1

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Goal 1 Goal 2 Goal 3 Goal 4 Goal 5

1

2

3

4

5

84



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

51 

Goal #2 - Circulación segura y eficaz y gestión de estacionamiento a través 

de la reducción de los conflictos entre vehículos/peatones.  

[Safe, efficient traffic flow and managed parking through reduced vehicle/pedestrian conflicts.] 

The majority of respondents either strongly agreed (69%) or somewhat agreed (23%) that Goal 

#2 was met. This question received no “disagree” or “strongly disagree” responses. 

Goal #3 - Una apariencia limpia y acogedora a través de entradas, paisaje 

urbano y actualizaciones de códigos.  

[A clean, welcoming appearance through gateways, streetscaping and code updates.] 

Of the 39 responses to this question, 33 (85%) strongly agreed that Goal #3 was met, while 

another 5% somewhat agreed. One respondent disagreed that this goal had been met by the 

proposed plan. 

Goal #4 - Desarrollo y adquisición de propiedades planeado a través de 

incentivos y colaboración.  

[Planned property development and acquisition through incentives and partnerships.] 

A total of 31 respondents (79%) either agreed or strongly agreed that Goal #4 was met. This 

Goals question had the highest rate of “unsure” responses, which may suggest that the ways in 

which this goal is met are not as apparent as the others. 

Goal #5 - Inversión específica en infraestructura a través de acciones y 

estrategias de implementación.  

[Targeted investment in infrastructure through implementation actions and strategies.] 

While this goal had a majority of responses either agree or strongly agree (81%), it had the 

lowest number of “strongly agree” responses (25; 68%) and was the only Goals question where 

a respondent selected “strongly disagree”. 

District Aesthetics: US 101 and US 20 

¿La US 101 y la US 20 deben ser iguales o distintas?  

[Should US 101 and US 20 feel the same or distinct?] 

85



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

52 

 

Of the 31 responses to this question, 22 (71%) believe that US 101 and US 20 should feel 

different. Respondents had the opportunity to elaborate on their answer to this question. 

Respondents cited existing differences between US 101 and US, mostly related to the physical 

makeup of the two roads, such as US 101 having more sidewalks but US 20 being wider. A 

couple of responses shared a desire for improved traffic flow and overall transit.  

¿Qué importancia tienen los siguientes elementos en la mejora del paisaje 

urbano del Centro Urbano?  

[How important are the following as part of City Center streetscape improvements] 

6

22

3

0

5

10

15

20

25

Deberían sentir lo mismo Deberían sentirlo
diferente

No estoy seguro/No tengo
una opinión clara de

ninguna de las dos cosas

31

28 28

13

6

30

5

9

3

10 10

5

2
1

7

11

6

1 1 1

4

10

11

6

1

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Bancas/asientos Contenedores
de basura

Arte publico Postes de luz
decorativos

Pancartas Mejoras en las
fachadas

1

2

3

4

5

86



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

53 

Bancas/asientos [Benches/Seating] 

A majority of respondents (79%) feel that benches and seating are very important to include in 

City Center streetscape improvement plans; another 13% feel that they are somewhat important 

(92% in support). 

Contenedores de basura [Trash Receptacles] 

This was the highest ranked improvement with 95% in support. A majority of respondents feel 

that trash receptacles are either somewhat important (23%) or very important (72%). 

Arte publico [Public Art] 

Similar to trash receptacles, 72% of respondents feel that public art is important when planning 

the City Center, while 8% of respondents feel it is somewhat important. 

Postes de luz decorativos [Decorative Streetlights] 

While this question did receive a lower number of “very important” responses (33%), another 

26% responded that decorative streetlights are somewhat important. This Streetscape question 

had the highest amount of “unsure” responses at 28 percent. 

Pancartas [Banners] 

The question on banners was the only streetscape question that did not have a conclusive 

response. Sixteen respondents (42%) feel that banners are important or very important, and 

sixteen respondents (42%) feel that banners are somewhat unimportant or not important. 

Sixteen percent of respondents were not sure of the importance of banners for streetscape 

redesigns. 

Mejoras en las fachadas [Storefront Improvements] 

The overwhelming response (95%) to this question was that streetscape improvements are 

either somewhat important (14%) or very important (81%).  

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share other improvements they’d like to see, 

which the survey didn’t account for. One written response was received for this portion of the 

survey. The participant shared a desire for public transportation for long and short distance 

travel. 

87



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

54 

Small Business Support 

Hemos oído que la ayuda para pequeños negocios es importante. ¿Qué tan 

importante es apoyar negocios en estos temas?  

[How important is it to support businesses on these topics?] 

 

Durante construcción de carreteras [During street construction] 

A majority of respondents (89%) feel that supporting small businesses during construction is 

either somewhat important (21%) or very important (68%). No respondents feel that this is 

somewhat unimportant or not important. 

Limpieza de asbesto/materiales peligrosos [Asbestos/hazardous materials 

clean up] 

A total of 33 respondents (89%) feel that asbestos/hazardous materials support is very 

important (68%) or somewhat important (22%) for small businesses. One respondent (3%) feels 

that asbestos/hazardous materials support is not important. 

26
25

26
27

8 8 8 8

4
3

1 11
2

1 1

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Durante construcción de
carreteras

Limpieza de
asbesto/materiales

peligrosos

Mejoras en las fachadas
(pintar, ventanas,

letreros)

Medidas
antidesplazamientopara

ayudar a los negocios
existentes a permanecer

en el área mientras
seremodela

1

2

3

4

5

88



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

55 

Mejoras en las fachadas (pintar, ventanas, letreros)  [Storefront 

improvements (painting, windows, signage)]  

While storefront improvements had the widest variety of responses, the majority (92%) feel that 

providing support for storefront improvements is either very important (70%) or somewhat 

important (22%). 

Medidas antidesplazamientopara ayudar a los negocios existentes a 

permanecer en el área mientras seremodela [Anti-displacement measures 

to help existing businesses stay in the area as it redevelops] 

Providing anti-displacement support had the largest proportion of agreement (92%), with 71% of 

respondents feeling that it is very important and 21% of respondents feeling that it is somewhat 

important. 

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share other topics they deemed important 

for small business assistance, which the survey didn’t account for. There were no responses to 

this question. 

Building Houses and Businesses  

Cuándo pensamos en diferentes formas para construir viviendas y 

negocios, ¿qué es más importante para usted?  

[When we think about different ways to build housing and businesses, what is most important to 

you? (Choose between the two options)] 

This section had a much smaller response rate than the rest of the survey questions with only 

about seven responses collected. However, there was strong support for breaking down big 

blocks with pedestrian connections (100% of 10 responses) and residential on top of 

businesses/offices (86% of 21 responses). The rest had too few responses to determine a 

preference.  

Edificios cercanos a la calle 

O que maximizan las vistas 

desde las habitaciones y 

espacios de trabajo en el 

interior, especialmente desde 

los niveles superiores.  

4

3

0
0.5

1
1.5

2
2.5

3
3.5

4
4.5

Edificios cercanos a la calle. Que maximizan las vistas
desde las habitaciones y
espacios de trabajo en el
interior, especialmente

desde los niveles superiores.

89



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

56 

[Buildings that are close to the streets OR that maximize views from living and working spaces 

inside, especially from upper levels.] 

Of the seven answers to this question, 4 (57%) responded that they would prefer buildings that 

are close to the streets. 

Edificios con diseños de fachada similares O dejar que los promotores 

decidan individualmente.  

[Buildings that have similar façade 

designs OR letting developers decide 

on an individual basis.] 

Reponses to this question were split 

evenly between requiring similar 

façade designs and allowing 

developers to decide façade design 

on an individual basis. 

Requerir protección meteorológica (como toldos o porches) O dejar que 

los promotores decidan 

individualmente.  

[Require weather protection (like 

awnings or porches) OR letting 

developers decide on an individual 

basis.] 

Of the four answers to this question, 

three (75%) prefer allowing developers 

to decide on weather protection, rather than requiring weather protection in the development 

code.  

3

1

0
0.5

1
1.5

2
2.5

3
3.5

Dejar que los promotores
decidan individualmente.

Requerir protección
meteorológica (como toldos

o porches).

6 6

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Dejar que los promotores
decidan individualmente.

Edificios con diseños de
fachada similares.

90



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

57 

Tener letreros comerciales en la parte superior de los edificios (voladizos 

altos tipo marquesina de entrada) O tener letreros al nivel de los 

escaparates/peatones.  

[Have business signs at the top of buildings 

(tall entry marquee-type overhangs) OR 

have signs at the storefront/pedestrian-

scaled level.] 

Three respondents (75%) would prefer that 

signage in the City Center be designed at a 

pedestrian scale. 

Callejones o callejones parciales para hacer entregas a través de una 

puerta lateral/trasera O tener 

zonas en la calle principal para 

las entregas.  

[Alleys or partial alleys to have deliveries 

through a side/back door OR have areas 

on the main street for deliveries.] 

Five respondents (71%) would prefer that 

the city designate delivery areas on the 

main street, rather than requiring deliveries 

through an alley. 

Dividir las grandes cuadras con conexiones peatonales O permitir a los 

promotores consolidar parcelas 

para desarrollos más grandes.  

[Break down big blocks with pedestrian 

connections OR allow developers to 

consolidate lots for larger developments.] 

All ten respondents (100%) answered that 

they would prefer to break down big blocks 

with pedestrian connections, rather than 

allowing developers to consolidate lots. 

2

5

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Callejones o callejones
parciales para hacer

entregas a través de una
puerta lateral/trasera.

Tener zonas en la calle
principal para las

entregas.

0

10

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

permitir a los promotores
consolidar parcelas para
desarrollos más grandes

Dividir las grandes
cuadras con conexiones

peatonales.

3

1

0
0.5

1
1.5

2
2.5

3
3.5

Tener letreros al nivel de
los

escaparates/peatones.

Tener letreros
comerciales en la parte
superior de los edificios

(voladizos altos tipo
marquesina de entrada).

91



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

58 

Más hogares individuales O una gama de tipos de hogares (casas 

adosadas, grupos de casas de campo, casas de huéspedes, pisos apilados 

y apartamentos con patio).  

[More standalone homes OR a 

range of home types (townhomes, 

cottage clusters, boarding houses, 

stacked flats, and courtyard 

apartments).] 

This either/or question had the 

highest response rate with 24 

responses. Preferences were fairly 

split, but more respondents preferred more standalone homes as opposed to allowing a range 

of housing types. 

Permitir viviendas a nivel del suelo O Viviendas encima de 

negocios/oficinas  

[Allowing ground level housing OR residential 

on top of businesses/offices.] 

Of the 21 responses to this question, a large 

majority (18; 86%) answered that they would 

prefer to see residential on top of 

businesses/offices, rather than ground-level 

housing. 

Animar a la vivienda en propiedad únicamente O mezclar vivienda en 

propiedad y en alquiler en la misma 

cuadra.  

[Mix home ownership and rental housing in the 

same block OR encourage home ownership 

only] 

Of the five responses to this question, the 

majority (80%) would prefer a mix of home 

ownership and rental housing in the same 

block. 

13
11

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14

Más hogares individuales. Una gama de tipos de hogares
(casas adosadas, grupos de
casas de campo, casas de

huéspedes, pisos apilados y
apartamentos con patio).

3

18

0

5

10

15

20

Permitir viviendas a
nivel del suelo

Viviendas encima de
negocios/oficinas

1

4

0
0.5

1
1.5

2
2.5

3
3.5

4
4.5

Animar a la vivienda en
propiedad únicamente.

Mezclar vivienda en
propiedad y en alquiler

en la misma cuadra.

92



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

59 

Parks and Open Spaces 

De los parques/espacios de reunión existentes cerca del Centro Urbano, 

¿cuál se beneficiaría más de las mejoras? (elija uno)  

[Of the existing parks/gathering spaces near City Center, which would most benefit from 

improvements? (choose one)] 

The top two existing 

parks/gathering spaces that 

respondents felt would benefit 

most from improvements are 

the plaza on the corner of 

Highway 101 and SW Hubert 

Street (34%) and Yaquina Bay 

State Park (21%).  

Respondents were provided 

with the opportunity to share 

improvements they deemed 

important for existing 

parks/gathering spaces. 

Several respondents mentioned playgrounds and spaces for children.  

¿Qué tipo de nuevos espacios públicos son más importantes en el Centro 

Urbano? (elija uno)  

[Which type of new public 

spaces/features are most 

important in the City Center? 

(choose one)] 

Over half (58%) of 

respondents feel that passive-

use spaces are the most 

important to the City Center. 

Another 34% of respondents 

feel that active-use spaces 

are the most important to the 

City Center.  

1

4

4

4

1

3

13

8

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14

No estoy seguro/No tengo ninguna
opinión.

El Ayuntamiento (City Hall)

Parque Founding Rock

Mercados de Agricultores 
(Farmer’s Market)

Parque Literacy

Parque Mombetsu Sister City

Plaza en la esquina norte de la
Autopista 101 y SW Hurbert Street

Park Yaquina Bay State

0

13

1

22

2

0 5 10 15 20 25

Entrada (crear un sentido de lugar
para el Centro Urbano o Newport)

Espacios de uso activo (donde
personas y mascotas puedan

jugar)

Espacios de uso económico (donde
los negocios puedan tener carritos
de comida o eventos al aire libre)

Espacios de uso pasivo (donde las
personas puedan caminar o

sentarse)

No estoy seguro/No tengo ninguna
opinión.

93



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

60 

Open-ended Comments 

¿La US 101 y la US 20 deben ser iguales o distintas?  

[Should US 101 and US 20 feel the same or distinct?] 

Respondents had the opportunity to elaborate on their answer to this question. Responses 

include… 

Respondents cited existing differences between US 101 and US, mostly related to the physical 

makeup of the two roads, such as US 101 having more sidewalks but US 20 being wider. A 

couple of responses shared a desire for improved traffic flow and overall transit.  

• Porque el 101 atraviesa el pueblo y el 20 no (Because the 101 goes through the town and 

the 20 does not) 

• La carretera 101 tiene más paso peatonal y es más ancha a comparación de la 20 

(Highway 101 has more crosswalks and is wider compared to Highway 20) 

• Mejor transito (better transit) 

• Que fluya más el tráfico (more traffic flow) 

¿Qué importancia tienen los siguientes elementos en la mejora del paisaje 

urbano del Centro Urbano?  

[How important are the following as part of City Center streetscape improvements] 

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share other improvements they’d like to see, 

which the survey didn’t account for. One written response was received for this portion of the 

survey. The participant shared a desire for public transportation for long and short distance 

travel. 

• Transporte públicos en corta distancia y larga distancia (Short and long distance public 

transportation) 

Hemos oído que la ayuda para pequeños negocios es importante. ¿Qué tan 

importante es apoyar negocios en estos temas?  

[How important is it to support businesses on these topics?] 

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share other topics they deemed important 

for small business assistance, which the survey didn’t account for. There were no responses to 

this open-ended question. 

94



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

61 

De los parques/espacios de reunión existentes cerca del Centro Urbano, 

¿cuál se beneficiaría más de las mejoras? (elija uno)  

[Of the existing parks/gathering spaces near City Center, which would most benefit from 

improvements? (choose one)] 

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share improvements they deemed important 

for existing parks/gathering spaces, below are the responses received. 

• Mas carriles de manejo en las carreteras principales (more driving lanes on the main roads) 

• Mas limpieza y juegos para los niños (More cleaning and games for the children) 

• Mejoramiento de los juegos y de túnel. Y mejora del baño público. (Improvement of the 

playground and tunnel. And improvement of the public restroom.) 

• Parqueaderos gratis para los residentes (Free parking for residents) 

• Parques para niños con más juegos columpios resbaladillas etc. (Playgrounds for children 

with more playgrounds swings slides etc.) 

 

  

95



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

62 

Appendix E - Online Survey Responses 

The City of Newport hosted an online survey on their project website, which received 53 total 

responses between April 1 and April 17, 2025.  

• Total survey responses: 53  

• Spanish: 1 

• English: 52 

This survey was conducted with self-selected members of the community and does not qualify 

as a scientifically valid survey that is representative of the community. Not all questions were 

answered, so there is not a consistent number of responses for each question. Since there was 

only one Spanish-language respondent, averages can’t be made on this response.  

Project Goals 

Most participants (41%) agreed that the 

proposed plan strongly meets the project 

goals. Of the 49 responses to this question, a little 

over a quarter (27%) believed that the plan does 

not meet the goals, and an additional 22% felt that 

the plan somewhat meets the goals.  

Unfortunately, “Goal #3 - A clean, welcoming 

appearance through gateways, streetscaping and 

code updates” was left off the online survey, so 

there are no responses to this question.  

Active mix of uses in a walkable 

environment through infill, wider, and 

buffered sidewalks.  

Of the 49 responses to this question, 21 

respondents (43%) felt that the proposed 

plan strongly met this specific goal, while an 

additional 16 (33%) felt the proposed plan 

somewhat met this goal. Twenty percent of 

respondents felt that this goal was not met by the proposed plan.  

21

16

10

2

0

5

10

15

20

25

Yes, the
plan

strongly
meets this

goal

Somewhat
meets the

goal

No, the 
plan 

doesn’t 
meet the 

goal

I’m not 
sure

20

11
13

5

0

5

10

15

20

25

Yes, the
plan

strongly
meets this

goal

Somewhat
meets the

goal

No, the 
plan 

doesn’t 
meet the 

goal

I’m not 
sure

96

https://publicproject.net/nccrp


Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

63 

Safe, efficient traffic flow and 

managed parking through reduced 

vehicle/pedestrian conflicts. 

Of the 46 responses to this question, 18 

respondents (39%) felt this goal was 

strongly met by the proposed plan, while an 

additional 12 (26%) felt the proposed plan 

somewhat met this goal. Twenty-eight percent 

of respondents felt that this goal was not met by 

the proposed plan. 

Planned property development and 

acquisition through incentives and 

partnerships. 

 Of the 48 responses to this question, 15 (31%) 

respondents felt the proposed plan met this 

goal, while an additional 13 (27%) felt this 

goal was somewhat met by the proposed 

plan. Seventeen percent of respondents felt 

that this goal was not met, and a quarter of 

respondents felt unsure. Out of the 4 goals in this survey this was one that seemed to pose the 

most uncertainty amongst participants.  

Targeted investment in infrastructure 

through implementation actions and 

strategies. 

Of the 46 responses to this question, 15 (33%) 

respondents felt that this goal was met by the 

proposed plans, while an additional 10 (22%) 

felt the goal was somewhat met. While 20% of 

respondents felt this goal was not met by the 

proposed plan, a little over a quarter of 

respondents (26%) felt unsure. Of the 4 goals respondents were asked about this was one that 

seemed to pose the most uncertainty amongst participants. 

18

12 13

3

0

5

10

15

20

Yes, the
plan

strongly
meets this

goal

Somewhat
meets the

goal

No, the 
plan 

doesn’t 
meet the 

goal

I’m not 
sure

15
13

8

12

0

5

10

15

20

Yes, the
plan

strongly
meets this

goal

Somewhat
meets the

goal

No, the 
plan 

doesn’t 
meet the 

goal

I’m not 
sure

15

10 9

12

0

5

10

15

20

Yes, the
plan

strongly
meets this

goal

Somewhat
meets the

goal

No, the 
plan 

doesn’t 
meet the 

goal

I’m not 
sure

97



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

64 

District Aesthetics: US 101 and US 20 

Overall, respondents who felt that US 101 and US 20 should feel the same cited a desire for 

cohesiveness, as well as concerns about traffic and pedestrian safety. As for why US 101 and 

US 20 should feel different, respondents cited existing differences between the two roads, and 

what they represent. For example, one respondent shared that US 101 is a “main street and 

carries more traffic” whereas “Hwy 20 has more potential to develop mixed use properties with 

housing.”  

Respondents who weren’t sure or didn’t feel strongly either way cited various areas of interest, 

including cycling/pedestrian lanes, street layouts (e.g. roundabouts), and aesthetics (e.g. trees). 

Important to note are the concerns mentioned by respondents of the survey. Concerns ranged 

from local housing insecurity to the timing of the project given the economic landscape of the 

US at large, as well as overall skepticism about the feasibility of the project.  

Should US 101 and US 20 feel the same or distinct? 

Of the 49 responses to this question, 

most respondents (45%) did not 

feel strongly or felt unsure about 

whether US 101 and US 20 should 

feel the same or different. In 

comparison, 12 (24%) felt they 

should feel the same, while an 

additional 15 (31%) felt it should feel 

different. Respondents were provided 

with the opportunity to explain their 

response.  

How important are the following as part of City Center streetscape 

improvements 

Overall, the most important improvements were storefront improvements (80% 

strongly/somewhat important) and trash receptacles (69%). Respondents were provided with 

the opportunity to share other improvements they’d like to see, which the survey didn’t account 

for along with the level of importance of their suggestions. Responses included improvements 

related to parking (e.g. free parking), pedestrian safety (e.g. accessible crosswalks), gathering 

spaces (e.g. a central park), aesthetics (e.g. landscaping) and more.  

12

15

22

0

5

10

15

20

25

They should feel
the same

They should feel
different

I’m not sure/I 
don’t feel strongly 

either way

98



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

65 

Benches/Seating 

Participants were asked to rank possible 

streetscape improvements from 1 (least 

important) to 5 (most important). Of the 

46 responses to this question, 18 (39%) 

ranked benches as most or somewhat 

important. Thirty-three percent of 

respondents ranked benches/seating 

either not important or somewhat 

unimportant. Finally, 28% of respondents 

felt neutral about the importance of benches/seating.  

Trash Receptacles 

Of the 46 responses to this question, 18 

(39%) ranked this improvement as 

most important, while an additional 14 

(30%) ranked it as somewhat 

important. Four percent of respondents 

ranked improvements to trash receptacles 

as somewhat unimportant, while no one 

ranked this as not important. 

Public Art 

Of the 46 responses to this question, 11 

(24%) ranked this improvement as 

most important, while an additional 15 

(33%) ranked it as somewhat 

important. Twenty percent of 

respondents ranked this as either not 

important or somewhat unimportant. 

Finally, 24% of respondents felt neutral 

about public art improvements.  

 

6

9

13 13

5

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

1 2 3 4 5Least         Most 

Important       Important 

2

12

14

18

0

5

10

15

20

1 2 3 4 5Least         Most 

Important       Important 

3

6

11

15

11

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

1 2 3 4 5Least         Most 

Important       Important 

99



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

66 

Decorative Streetlights 

Of the 46 responses to this question, 8 

(17%) ranked this improvement as most 

important, while an additional 16 (35%) 

ranked it as somewhat important. 26% 

of respondents ranked this as either not 

important or somewhat unimportant. 

Finally, 22% of respondents felt neutral 

about improvements to decorative 

streetlights. 

Banners 

Of the 45 responses, 36% of respondents 

felt neutral about improvements made with 

banners, while almost half (49%) of 

respondents ranked this as either not 

important or somewhat unimportant. 

One respondent (4%) ranked this 

improvement as most important, while an 

additional six (13%) ranked it as somewhat 

important.  

Storefront Improvements 

Of the 46 responses to this question, a 

large majority (31; 67%) ranked this 

improvement as most important, while 

an additional 6 (13%) ranked it as 

somewhat important. 2% of respondents 

ranked improvements to storefronts as 

somewhat unimportant, and no one felt it 

was not important. 

4

8

10

16

8

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

1 2 3 4 5Least         Most 

Important       Important 

11 11

16

6

1

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

1 2 3 4 5Least         Most 

Important       Important 

1

8
6

31

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

1 2 3 4 5Least         Most 

Important       Important 

100



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

67 

Small Business Support 

How important is it to support businesses on these topics? 

Similarly to the previous question, the following questions asked participants to rank a series of 

topics related to supporting small businesses, from 1 (least important) to 5 (most important). 

Supporting small business with asbestos/hazardous material clean-up and storefront 

improvements were tied for the most important items, followed by support during street 

construction.  

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share other topics they deemed important 

for small business assistance, which the survey didn’t account for. They were asked to also 

include the level of importance of their suggestions. Overall, respondents cited various 

suggestions, ranging from economic support for storefront improvements to increased parking 

availability.  

During street construction 

Of the 45 responses to this question, 25 (56%) 

ranked this topic as most important, while an 

additional 8 (18%) felt this topic was 

somewhat important. Seven percent of 

respondents felt this topic was either somewhat 

important or not important. Finally, 20% felt 

neutral about supporting small businesses 

during street construction. 

Asbestos/hazardous materials clean up 

Of the 46 responses to this question, 28 (61%) 

ranked this topic as most important, while an 

additional 7 (15%) felt this topic was 

somewhat important. 9% of respondents felt 

this topic was either somewhat important or not 

important. Finally, 2% felt neutral about 

supporting small businesses during 

asbestos/hazardous material clean-up. 

1 2

9 8

25

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

1 2 3 4 5Least         Most 

Important                    Important 

2 2

7 7

28

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

1 2 3 4 5Least         Most 

Important       Important 

101



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

68 

Storefront improvements (painting, windows, signage)  

Of the 46 responses to this question, 

27 (59%) ranked this topic as most 

important, while an additional 8 

(17%) felt this topic was somewhat 

important. Seven percent of 

respondents felt this topic was either 

somewhat important or not important. 

Finally, 17% felt neutral about 

supporting small businesses during 

storefront improvements.  

Anti-displacement measures to 

help existing businesses stay in 

the area as it redevelops  

Of the 46 responses to this question, 21 

(46%) ranked this topic as most 

important, while an additional 10 (22%) 

felt this topic was somewhat 

important. Fifteen percent of 

respondents felt this topic was either 

somewhat important or not important. 

Finally, 17% felt neutral about supporting 

small businesses with anti-displacement 

measures.  

Respondents were also given the opportunity to share other general thoughts or comments with 

the PMT in this section. Overall, respondents used this space to voice their concerns, which 

ranged from concerns about parking (the lack of it and parking on US 101) to impacts on transit 

times and the availability of government funding. Improvements that were suggested included 

planting more trees and storefront improvements, among other suggestions. Housing was 

another topic that participants cited as an area of interest.  

When we think about different ways to build housing and 

businesses, what is most important to you? 

A few building features had strong preference from respondents, while the others were more 

mixed:  

2
1

8 8

27

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

1 2 3 4 5Least         Most 

Important       Important 

3
4

8

10

21

0

5

10

15

20

25

1 2 3 4 5Least         Most 

Important       Important 

102



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

69 

• alleys as delivery access rather than on the main streets (87%) 

• storefront/pedestrian-scaled signage (87%)  

• allowing a range of home types (84%) 

• breaking down big blocks with pedestrian connections (71%) 

• preferred residential homes on top of businesses/offices (79%) 

Buildings that are close to the 

streets OR that maximize views from 

living and working spaces inside, 

especially from upper levels. 

Of the 40 responses to this question, 25 (63%) 

preferred buildings that maximize views 

from living and working spaces, especially 

from upper levels. 15 (38%) responses 

preferred buildings that are close to the street. 

Buildings that have similar façade 

designs OR letting developers 

decide on an individual basis. 

Of the 42 responses to this question, 26 (62%) 

preferred buildings that have similar 

façade designs, whereas 16 (38%) 

responses preferred buildings that are close to 

the street. 

Require weather protection (like 

awnings or porches) OR letting 

developers decide on an individual 

basis. 

Of the 43 responses to this question, 29 (67%) 

preferred that weather protection be required. 

Fourteen (33%) responses preferred letting 

developers decide on an individual basis. 

16

26

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Buildings that have
similar façade designs.

Letting developers
decide on an individual

basis.

14

29

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Letting developers
decide on an

individual basis.

Require weather
protection (like

awnings or porches).

15

25

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

Buildings that are close
to the streets.

that maximize views
from living and working

spaces inside,
especially from upper

levels.

103



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

70 

Have business signs at the top of buildings (tall entry marquee-type 

overhangs) OR have signs at 

the storefront/pedestrian-

scaled level. 

Of the 39 responses to this question, 

34 (87%) preferred having 

business signs at the 

storefront/pedestrian level. 5 

(13%) responses preferred business 

signs at the top of buildings. 

Alleys or partial alleys to have 

deliveries through a side/back door 

OR have areas on the main street for 

deliveries. 

Of the 45 responses to this question, 39 (87%) 

preferred that alleys or partial alley to have 

deliveries through a side/back door. 6 (13%) 

responses preferred having areas on the main 

street for deliveries.  

Break down big blocks with pedestrian connections OR allow developers 

to consolidate lots for larger 

developments. 

Of the 42 responses to this question, 30 (71%) 

preferred that big blocks be broken down 

with pedestrian connections. 12 (29%) 

responses preferred letting developers 

consolidate lots for larger developments. 

 

 

12

30

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Allow developers to
consolidate lots for

larger developments.

Break down big blocks
with pedestrian

connections.

39

6

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45

Alleys or partial alleys
to have deliveries

through a side/back
door.

Have areas on the
main street for

deliveries.

5

34

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Have business signs at the
top of buildings (tall entry
marquee-type overhangs).

Have signs at the
storefront/pedestrian-scaled

level.

104



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

71 

More standalone homes OR a 

range of home types 

(townhomes, cottage clusters, 

boarding houses, stacked flats, 

and courtyard apartments). 

Of the 44 responses to this question, 37 

(84%) preferred having a range of 

home types. 7 (16%) responses 

preferred more standalone homes. 

Allowing ground level housing 

OR residential on top of 

businesses/offices. 

Of the 42 responses to this question, 33 

(79%) preferred residential homes on 

top of businesses/offices. 9 (21%) 

responses preferred allowing ground 

level housing. 

Parks and Open Spaces 

Of the existing parks/gathering spaces near City Center, which would most 

benefit from improvements? (choose one)  

The top two existing parks/gathering spaces that respondents felt would benefit most from 

improvements are the Farmer’s Market (42%) and City Hall (18%).  

Respondents were provided 

with the opportunity to 

share improvements they 

deemed important for 

existing parks/gathering 

spaces. Overall, 

participants cited the 

following as areas of 

interest: aesthetics (e.g. 

more landscaping, 

9

33

0

10

20

30

40

Allowing ground level
housing.

Residential on top of
businesses/offices.

37

7

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40

A range of home types
(townhomes, cottage

clusters, boarding houses,
stacked flats, and

courtyard apartments).

More standalone homes.

8

19

2

6

2

1

4

3

0 5 10 15 20

City Hall

Farmer’’s Market

Founding Rock Park

I’m not sure/I don’t feel strongly …

Literacy Park

Mombetsu Sister City Park

Plaza on the north corner of…

Yaquina Bay State Park

105



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

72 

maintenance), parking, and bike/pedestrian spaces. As for the top two gathering spaces, 

participants felt that the Farmer’s Market should be permanent and covered, with one participant 

describing City Hall as an “unloved lawn space.” 

Which type of new public spaces/features are most important in the City 

Center? (choose one) 

The top three new 

public 

spaces/features 

that respondents 

felt are most 

important in the City 

Center are 

economic-use 

spaces (36%), 

passive-use spaces 

(26%) and a 

gateway (17%).  

Open-ended 

Comments 

All open-ended comments collected online were in English.  

Should US 101 and US 20 feel the same or distinct? 

Respondents had the opportunity to elaborate on their answer to this question. Below are their 

responses. 

They should feel the same: 

• Biggest issue is the unsafe traffic and pedestrian areas on Hwy 101 and Hwy 20. 

• Cohesiveness in design/style of buildings is key.  Hodgepodge of different styles/paint colors 

etc looks disorganized and tacky.  Look to Florence for an example of relative cohesiveness. 

• I think a cohesive vision is important from a wayfinding perspective.  It's less confusing for 

drivers/pedestrians when it's all planned similar and less "random" looking. 

• Spend the money on the housing issue. Having one way streets through downtown would 

be absurd for the price 

• We already have so many cut up areas nine Beach the bayfront 1 oh one it would be nice to 

have a more cohesive flowing District that felt connected and not disjointed 

7

17

8

3

12

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18

Active-use spaces (where people and
pets can play)

Economic-use spaces (where businesses
can have outdoor food carts or events)

Gateway (creating a sense of place for
the City Center or Newport)

I’m not sure/I don’t feel strongly about 
this

Passive-use spaces (where people can
walk or sit)

106



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

73 

They should feel different: 

• 20 should be a welcome environment for drivers, increase in focus on walking traffic for 101. 

• HWY 101 is main street and carries more traffic.  It’s the north/south corridor and tends to be 

a drive through for non locals.  Hwy 20 has more potential to develop mixed use properties 

with housing above and behind frontage. 

• I can not think of a worse way to spend money in this economy right now. Why the f*** are 

we worried about this instead of housing or things that the taxpayers could actually use? 

Y'all are f****** stupid as hell.  Also, you should hire someone to proofread these things 

before being posted so y'all look like you know what you're talking about. 

• I only saw one of the two proposed plans presented 

• The "Deco District" should a building and development codes to match existing historic 

building weather they be 1930 Deco (the old "Ark" movie theater on 101) or earlier Victorian 

(Volta Bakery, Episcopal Church) and Craftsman style.  Please no modern styles later than 

1940. 

• The proposed plan just does the same thing that has not worked here or anywhere. Using 

false assumptions and forced outcome. Way to expensive for an area that could be bought 

1/4 of projected cost. 

• To me, 20 represents the mtns and 101 screams ocean. I think the stretch of 20, from the 

gateway, should ease you out of the mtns and into the beachy-vibe by the time you hit 101. 

Just my 2 cents. 

• What do the orange dashed lines in the Hwy 20 illustration represent? There’s nothing in the 

legend to define them, but they make it look like 20 will split and use 1st street for Hwy 20 

traffic. Why??? There are some businesses there, but also houses and that plan looks 

crazy. 

• What happened to the plan to get rid of parking on 101 and dump the couplet plan? Your 

last survey was totally BIASED to the couplet. You have NOT surveyed the public directly 

whether they would prefer keeping 101 where it is and getting rid of parking VS couplet. I 

am appalled at the lack of transparency regarding that specific decision and believe you 

have pulled a fast one on the citizens of Newport. 

I’m not sure/I don’t feel strongly either way: 

• Bike routes are useless if they are only a few miles long and don't feed anywhere. 

• Do not see round-abouts...THANK YOU! The cartoon plan and fonts are difficult to read. 

Too much bureaucratic language. 

• Hard to visualize 

• Highways are designed to efficiently move people and products.  The project prioritizes 

economics over transportation efficiency.  What evidence is there that demonstrates that 

107



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

74 

such projects have created economically revitalized city centers?  Seems like a large 

financial gamble/expenditure without a guaranteed benefit. 

• I am a current business owner, The Medication Station. I am concerned with Plan 1 that I 

will loose visibility and accessibility to my business for survival. I would like to be on the local 

committee for this input.  I support Plan 2. 

• I love this plan as I understand it. Being the same is advantageous because if they’re 

different, some travelers will only experience one. However, if both are as inviting as it 

seems the plans so far reflect, hopefully they’ll stop, shop and support businesses. I’m sure 

locals will enjoy this. I’m in my seventies and hope I live long enough and stay healthy 

enough to experience this great plan! 

• I think that both need to feel welcoming (neither do at this point). I think trees are critical (for 

shade/to keep our city cooler, to soften the surfaces viewed) as are safe cycling/pedestrian 

lanes so, if that can be accomplished i don't care if they look similar. 

• This looks attractive on paper, but you’ve overlooked the weather conditions we have on the 

Oregon Coast. Besides101, we don’t get a lot of pedestrian traffic. I think we’re wasting 

valuable ROW space that can be used for additional traffic lanes and on-street parking. 

Also, the redevelopment areas need to be more specific. What are the plans for those area? 

• I believe you need to consider the local traffic, as well. By creating the one way street on 

Ninth St., this will create more traffic problems for locals, especially getting to and from the 

hospital. I’m not sure about the effectiveness of the Highway 20 design. It seems that the 

development of NE 1st street will take major acquisition of property, as well as construction 

challenges. I’m not in favor of making this a part of the redevelopment project. 

• Two completely different transit avenues with different goals: moderate traffic pattern via US 

20, but heavier US 101 traffic, and different physical roadway capabilities 

• US 101 looks like it will present an attractive corridor that also helps move traffic efficiently. 

• US 20 dead ends in Newport. 101 goes through Newport and seems to carry more traffic 

and to have more potential for development and a focus on pedestrians and gatherings. 

How important are the following as part of City Center streetscape 

improvements 

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share other improvements they’d like to see, 

which the survey didn’t account for. They were asked to also include the level of importance of 

their suggestions, below are the responses received. 

• A central park the size of a city block is missing from these plans.  The city has no park to 

function as it's "heart" for gatherings and small festivals and events. 

• All that needs to be done is to eliminate parking in deco district area of hiway 101 

• Any infrastructure related to pedestrian safety and improvements I consider the most 

important. 

108



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

75 

• Bike lanes, pedestrian access, free parking 

• City center will not thrive if it remains a home base and hangout for the homeless. 

• Driveability. Most important. This is a mess. 

• Established areas where small groups could gather, sit, talk and/or eat take away food - 3 

• Flower baskets on streetlights  

• Toledo looks better than Newport 

• Forget couplet, remove parking on 101 use that space for a middle turn lane, go to standard 

stop light, not staggered wait. 

• Ground floor boutique businesses with apartments above -- Efficiency to 3-bedroom. More 

Efficiency-size and one-bedroom apartments than 3-bedroom units. 

• I can’t think of any at the moment. 

• I don't see the intersection of 101/20 being addressed.  That intersection really needs a 

roundabout to keep the traffic flowing or it backs up into the new downtown area. 

• I think it’s important as far as landscaping that we try to use native Oregon plants, and that if 

there are areas that the public is responsible for that, they are encouraged to use native 

plants. also, you might want to include a few covered areas since it rains here maybe with 

benches or seating areas some of those could be covered in case people are walking and 

get caught in the rain. They’d have a place to stay a little dryer. 

• I would like to see colorful flowers and hanging baskets throughout the downtown area with 

a reliable watering system to maintain these plants.  For example:  Toledo or Sweet Home 

• I'd like to see less cosmetic shit done by the city.  Y'all have no clue what people want 

anyways.  You just want to spend our money. 

• Landscaping would be lovely.  Level 4 importance. 

• More planter boxes and trees. Add murals for art by local artists 

• No bikes on highways. In a very rainy area, walking is less important than close parking. 

And meter parking is the worse idea possible. 

• Parking - 4 

• Marketing research re. business opportunities - 5 

• 9th street impact on existing business/housing - 4 

• Parking needs to be available and convenient. Safe access to park from the busy Hwy. 

• Parking 

• Parking  

• Parking 

• Parking 

• Parking 

• Parking 

• Pedestrian friendly and safe pathways to get from the bay front to Nye Beach. I'd like to see 

some pedestrian only streets, and some food truck pods. 

109



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

76 

• Plants 

• Please make room for public restrooms. Businesses (besides restaurants) should not be 

responsible and we get asked allllll the time. 

• Roads need to be repaired as they are hazardous to our lives and cars. 

• Safety is top priority for pedestrians and drivers. 

• The importance of the different amenities depends entirely on location so there’s no blanket 

priority.  Benches on 101 traffic would be noisy. 

• To maintain free parking options. As a local I am less likely to go to an area that I have to 

pay for. 

• Trees (level 5), landscaping to make the new areas like a welcoming town instead of an 

impersonal city (level 5), bioswales to help with runoff. To add to above: streetlights that 

don't make our night skies diminish. 

• Trees and plantings, perhaps hanging baskets 

• Trees!!!! You mention adding trees - the city has removed dozens of public trees in the last 

few years, replacing none - but trees aren’t listed here to show level of support. More than 

benches or trash receptacles or fancy storefronts, Newport needs trees Trees TREES! 

• Very Important: More greenery - grassy areas, trees, etc.  

• Very Important: Accessible crosswalks 

• Way finding and maps. 

• Weed control and walkways maintained -5 

How important is it to support businesses on these topics? 

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share other topics they deemed important 

for small business assistance, which the survey didn’t account for. They were asked to also 

include the level of importance of their suggestions, below are the responses received. 

• 1. Lower cost barriers to commercial development. 

2. Focus on appealing business models which will generate foot traffic and activities.  

3. Pawn, cannabis shops and poor performing businesses should be relocated. 

• Equal application of benefits. Certain businesses in Bay Blvd are making a killing off your 

parking meters while others are suffering. You made an areas where people who own lots 

get all the advantage. Don’t do that here, every single property must be given the same 

priority. 

• Follow Sisters Oregon model:  Provide loan to restore existing storefronts on historic 

buildings to deco or Victorian style.   Storefronts that maintain the new storefront for 7 years 

will have the loan forgiven. 

• I think it’s important to help small businesses find out how they could apply for their own 

individual grants to improve their areas. 

110



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

77 

• If businesses with store fronts remain, they should have to make improvements at their 

expense. 

• Increase beautification and accessibility 

• Make sure business owners are involved and not just property owners. 

• making provision for parking so that customers are easily able to access businesses 

• none 

• Parking 

• Parking 

• Parking 

• Parking 

• Parking 

• Parking 

• Parking 

• Parking 

• Remove functionally obsolete and deteriorated buildings. Use space for small seasonal 

retail or farmers type market. 

• signage for vehicles and peds      parking displacement       safety 

• Support for small businesses should start with analyzing what makes the ones that have 

been in business for a long time successful. Like Cyclegrind it has a parking lot off the 

highway next to it that it shares with a few other businesses. This is what makes it a place 

that is accessible and comfortable to park near because you don’t have to park on highway 

10 one the farmers market is successful because they have so much to offer that people 

want.  The Kite store owner says he successful because people can park on the side street. 

There are other stores that have been in business a long time. What factors do they think 

are important? 

• Teach coastal businesses how to keep their hours and information updated, how to have an 

online presence, and how to keep that presence up to day. And not just a silly Facebook 

page. It has amazed me living here how far behind businesses are in customer service and 

keeping all of their information accessible and up to date. The schools and local 

governments fail miserably in this too. 

• The best small businesses will survive. The new environment will be the test for what small 

businesses are most desirable. 

• This is going to be VERY IMPORTANT, I have paid the City of Newport over $160,000 in the 

past 8 years and need to be heard on this plan. 

• Trees to shade the sidewalks in front of businesses, to make walking along the street more 

comfortable in heat or rain. 

• Would be cool to see less chain stores 

111



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

78 

Respondents were also given the opportunity to share any other thoughts or comments they 

wanted to share with the PMT. Below are their responses: 

• (1) I'm not clear how the expense and disruption necessary to reroute northbound 101 a few 

blocks is justified. 

• (2) If it happens, it is imperative that the speed limit leading into and throughout the 

northbound bypass be 20-25 mph and is enforced. 

• 1. Please be transparent with what this project will do to the expect transit time between the 

two gateway points.  This is important as decreased transit time equals more vehicles in an 

area per unit of time, more vehicle emissions, etc.  2. From the way Highway 101 curves 

through downtown, it looks more efficient to start the south gateway point onto 9th Street 

between Bayley and Bay Streets.  Why not start there?  Is the hospital opposed to the 

additional traffic near them? 

• A driving school, so local teens can learn to drive correctly. The driving of local residents is 

frightening, and so many rules are unknown to them. 

• City Center should have all first floor developments as storefront, with office space, trendy 

hotels or condos in upper levels 

• Exorbitant amount of money for a project that is not even supported by folks who actually 

live here (Derrick!) 

• Get rid of couplet and keep 101 the same without on street parking. 

• It is long overdue. The downtown Newport has deteriorated and is an embarrassment right 

now for a tourist town. Sorry. 

• It’s as if Newport and this planning can only give tiny nod to the possibility of trees - even 

though the artist rendition of street improvements include trees in the drawings bc trees add 

beauty and value. Actual trees added to the city add carbon storage units (one of their bio 

functions) as well as habitat for many types of beneficial species, cooling and shade in heat, 

mental health lift (look up MH and trees if you aren’t aware of this significant role of trees), 

and beauty. Trees! 

• Looking at your maps were a little confusing but it looks like SW. 2nd St. is maybe gonna be 

part of the bike path it looks kind of cut up. The only thing that’s bad about SW. 2nd St. is 

where it comes out below the post office that’s a big hill on the west side and often cars 

come zooming down there past Cottage Street in Lee Street and it’s very hard if people are 

in those areas to see up over that hill if anything is coming specially in bad weather. 

• Parking seems to be discounted.  The side street offer new or better designed parking. If 

you increase residential uses, parking needs to be better addressed.  Also, ADA spaces are 

lacking.  The slope between Hwy 101 and 9th St is steep in places.  That is challenging for 

some pedestrians.   Consider more robust pedestrian ways on the least steep portions. 

• Please let me know how I can be a part of these decisions.  Carla Remington (541) 270-

6565. Email:  carlarem62@gmail.com 

112



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

79 

• PLEASE NO COUPLET! The residents have been weighing in against couplets since this 

process started a decade ago. The residents DO NOT WANT A COUPLET. What do we 

have to do to get this bad solution off the table forever? 

• Still believe removing existing street parking on 101, to provide lane width improvement 

would be cheaper.  Also provide incentives to existing business owners to improve their 

store fronts. 

• The CCR Committee has been working hard to fulfill their job and create a vibrant district but 

citizen engagement is lacking and the so-called pedestrian -bike network is not there.   

• Housing as sited as a priority but the type of housing us not defined. 

• Newport needs single-family homes and senior house. 

• The current administration and State funds will not be available for a large project. You can 

build retail or housing that will return enough to make it possible to build. 

• The current small businesses in the core are poor performing and under capitalized. They 

need to be replaced with appealing well run entities which pull in day traffic and tourists with 

good curb appeal. In that sense many businesses may not exist at the end of this process. 

Also the idea of imbedding low income housing and mixed use commercial zoning will 

probable stop investment from serious business operators. 

• There isn't enough parking 

• We need our property taxes cut for seniors, and all cuts as we cannot afford luxuries from 

the people in Newport. Gas tax and other taxes too high. 

• Whatever signage is permitted for businesses, please consider enough to be visible, but not 

so much it’s cluttered looking and no “sandwich” signs on the sidewalk to impede 

pedestrians. 

• While the city does need housing, the Deco District is not the best location.  Housing is 

needed near schools, the colleges, and the hospital; NOT in the business and tourist 

oriented Deco District.  Who wants to live between northbound and southbound 101? 

Of the existing parks/gathering spaces near City Center, which would most 

benefit from improvements? (choose one)  

Respondents were provided with the opportunity to share improvements they deemed important 

for existing parks/gathering spaces, below are the responses received. 

• A playground for children, a shelter/yurt for gatherings, and picnic tables need to be 

repaired. 

• Anything that encourages areas for walking (safe, quiet, beautiful). 

• Areas for public activities. 

• Beautification, landscaping as it’s at the north entry/exit of the project and we should be 

proud and have it look nice. It looks nice now, just needs a little spiffing up. I read recently 

113



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

80 

that currently proposed landscaping has been scaled back which is good planning, thank 

you. 

• Bike/ped pathway 

• Break up of concrete with more greenery. 

• Certainly don't remove existing parking lot, but add awnings and power outlets. 

• Complete renovation! Poor quality buildings and business environment. Traffic patterns and 

parking is unsafe for cars and pedestrians. 

• Founding Rock Park could become a park. Benches, picnic tables, pedestrian walkways, 

bushes & trees, water feature/fountain accessible to children so they could play in the water, 

playground area, grassy area, food carts 

• Green Grass and trees.  A central park were small community events could be held. 

• Homeless population dealt with. 

• I don't even think of this as a plaza, it seems like a parking lot so, if it's supposed to feel like 

something welcoming and comfortable, landscaping, trees, benches, water fountain (for 

drinking water). 

• I think our farmers market really needs to be year-round. We gave up on the winter market 

because there was nowhere to house it, but it was very successful, and if you move it in an 

area where tourist would see it too it would provide year-round place for our artisans that 

rely on this income 

• It should be inviting. Storefronts should not be empty. Needs flowers, benches water 

feature. 

• Just do a better job of improving and maintaining existing parks, and keep it clean and free 

of campers. 

• Just do some maintenance. Fix the sidewalks and plant some rhododendrons 

• Larger space for vendors 

• Look at City Hall, was it built 2 years ago which could explain the lack of trees or mature 

landscaping? Well no, we all know it’s been there decades. But it looks fly-by-night with few 

shrubs and no trees, just unloved lawn space. Another parched, haphazard-looking space 

among many in Newport. Why do we have environments that look like we haven’t yet 

recovered from a terrible community-wide fire disaster, but are just limping along with ugly 

public spaces until basic utilities are restored or something? Or as if someone (not big on 

imagination) heard a park described but has never actually been to one, and just made up 

something with some basic  components but no sense of beauty or richness of nature. Sorry 

to be so harsh, but jeez look around! 

• Maintenance. 

• more parking and pedestrian access without stopping traffic on 101 

• Newport news an update for sure, but we do not need to stress small businesses in order to 

give it a facelift.  Plan 2 seems less invasive to everyone involved. 

114



Newport City Center Revitalization Plan Project | Event #2 Summary 

81 

• Parking 

• permanent covered structure 

• permanent place for market with coverings and seatings as planned 

• Permanent, all weather, location with sufficient parking so people don't park in business lots. 

• Put back stop signs that have been removed as they are causing too many accidents. 

• Trees 

• Your this-or-that choices above do not allow for nuance and creativity 

• Also...a city theme suggestion would be great for Newport...think Sisters and Jacksonville 

and Solvang 

115



ASDATE: May 12, 2025 
TO: Jim Hencke, DEA and Derrick Tokos, City of Newport 
FROM: Emily Picha and Nicole Underwood, ECOnorthwest 
SUBJECT: Memo #7: Incentives and Public-Private Partnerships – DRAFT 

 

This memorandum provides a phased roadmap for advancing incentives and public-private 
partnerships to support revitalization of the Newport City Center, aligned with the US 101 
couplet realignment and broader housing and economic development goals. Designed for 
Derrick Tokos at the Urban Renewal Agency (URA), the guide outlines actionable steps 
across near-term, mid-term, and long-term horizons. It provides context, recommended 
actions, and implementation details to ensure the City can move from planning to 
execution, while supporting compliance with grant deliverables (including ODOT-funded 
efforts). 

How to Use This Roadmap 

♦ Exhibit 1 summarizes the playbook actions at a high level, including implementation  
timeline, potential partners, and planning-level cost estimates.  

♦ Exhibit 2 summarizes the specific steps the City can take in the near- and mid-term 
to move key revitalization objectives forward. 

♦ The Playbook includes detailed descriptions of each action, organized by 
recommended timing: near-term, mid-term, and long-term. 

♦ Appendix A provides a list of potential funding sources to support implementation. 

♦ Appendix B provides additional details on how a Storefront Improvement Program 
could be structured—one of the potential actions the City may choose to pursue. 

  

116



Exhibit 1. Playbook Summary: Do Now, Do Later 
Cost Key:     $   >$100,000     $$   $100,000-$500,000     $$$   >$500,000 

# ACTION TITLE COST 
EST* 

PARTNERS NOTES 

 Near-Term Playbook    
1.1 Explore partnerships to set 

the stage for near-term 
development 

$ Developers, 
Employers, Faith 
Institutions 

Outreach to developers, large 
employers, property owners 

1.2 Set up a toolkit for URA 
grants and financial support  

$-$$ ODOT, 
Developers 

Establish predevelopment grants, 
storefront and tenant improvement 
grants, URA loans 

1.3 Advance near-term 
activation through tactical 
urbanism, pop-ups, and low-
cost improvements 

$ Chamber, UO, 
Local Businesses 

Pilot pop-ups, art installations, 
planters, lighting; identify priority sites; 
potential UO partnership for design 
ideas 

1.4 Adjust Newport Municipal 
Code (NMC) to balance 
feasibility and city priorities 

$ Developers, 
Property Owners 

Adjust zoning, height/density bonuses, 
parking minimums; engage with 
developers and property owners 

1.5 Advance grant applications 
for ODOT transportation 
improvements 

$ ODOT Advocacy, scoping, cost estimation, 
coordination on grant applications, 
letters of support 

 Mid-Term Playbook    
2.1 Leverage URA-owned land 

for mixed-use and 
residential projects 

$$ Developers Prioritize redevelopment of public 
parcels; land write-downs; develop sale 
guidelines; categorize sites by use 

2.2 Invest in permanent 
infrastructure for farmers 
market 

$$-
$$$ 

Farmers Market 
Organization 

Define site/program needs; 
commission design and cost estimate; 
explore multi-use model; seek funding 

2.3 Develop branding and 
wayfinding for US 101 
corridor 

$$$ Travel Oregon, 
Chamber, Public 
Arts 

Commission branding study; host 
workshops; install gateway art; improve 
signage; explore festival streets 

2.4 Foster programs to enhance 
business environment 

$$  URA, Chamber, 
Businesses 

Launch storefront/tenant grants; 
market vacant sites, organize business 
meetups; retail partnership network; 
pop-ups; tactical activation 

2.5 Support existing businesses 
and prevent displacement 

$$ Chamber, Local 
Business Orgs 

Lease assistance, rent stabilization, 
connect to loans/TA; construction 
mitigation; business role in activations 

2.6 Build development 
momentum through land & 
infrastructure investment 

$$$ City Continue land acquisition; invest in 
infrastructure; promote small-scale 
industrial uses along US 20 

 Considerations for a Revitalized District 
3.1 Explore Business 

Improvement District (BID) 
to provide enhanced 
programming and upkeep 

TBD Chamber, 
Business Owners 

Gauge interest; convene discussions; 
define boundaries; assess desired 
services (cleaning, marketing, lighting); 
evaluate readiness 

3.2 Conduct parking 
management study for US 
101 Corridor 

$ Parking Advisory, 
Property Owners 

Develop scope; build on Bayfront/Nye 
Beach lessons; establish parking policy 
(time limits, paid parking, shared 
parking, permits) 

*These cost estimates are for planning purposes only. They are high-level estimates based on prior 
experience and observed costs for similar work.  

117



Exhibit 2. Action Approach Over Time 

TOPIC NEAR-TERM (2026–2027) MID-TERM (2028–2032) 

Housing 
Development 
& Site 
Readiness 

• Build developer contact list 
• Convene developer roundtable 
• Conduct employer-assisted housing 

outreach (hospital, school district) 
• Explore partnerships with affordable 

and market-rate developers 
• Offer predevelopment grants through 

URA 

• Leverage URA-owned land for mixed-
use and housing projects 

• Establish guidelines for public land 
sales 

• Prioritize development around 
hospital, business district, US 20 
corridor 

Business 
Support & 
Activation 

• Pilot pop-ups, vendor markets, art 
installations 

• Convene business meetup (via 
Chamber) 

• Explore tactical urbanism 
• Prepare approval process for pop-ups 
• Draft storefront and tenant 

improvement grant program guidelines 

• Launch storefront and tenant 
improvement grants 

• Establish retail partnership network 
• Host regular business meetups 
• Pilot festival street closures 
• Expand temporary retail and activation 

opportunities 
• Market vacant sites 

Farmers 
Market & 
Public 
Gathering 
Spaces 

• Engage Farmers Market leadership 
• Commission conceptual design and 

cost estimate 

• Invest in permanent market structure 
• Explore multi-use programming for site 
• Integrate structure into festival 

streets/public space planning 

Public Realm 
Identity: 
Branding, 
Wayfinding, 
Beautification 

• Pilot low-cost beautification efforts 
such as planters, lighting, and murals. 

• Explore branding/wayfinding 
partnership with UO students 

• Test interim signage/art interventions 

• Commission branding and wayfinding 
plan 

• Host community workshops for 
branding input 

• Install permanent wayfinding signs and 
gateway art 

• Secure early wins with URA/state 
funding 

Development-
Enabling 
Codes & 
Parking 
Strategy 

• Adjust zoning/code (residential at 
grade in targeted areas) 

• Adopt form-based code and 
height/density bonuses 

• Reduce parking minimums; offer off-
street waivers 

• Engage developers/property owners in 
code reform 

• Monitor effectiveness of code changes 
• Begin scoping parking management 

study 
• Pilot shared parking strategies or 

temporary solutions 

ODOT 
Partnership & 
Transportation 
Project 
Advancement 

• Coordinate with ODOT on advocacy, 
scoping, cost estimation 

• Advance grant applications for US 
101/US 20 improvements 

• Secure letters of support & match 
commitments 

• Support ODOT in detailed design & 
funding efforts 

• Coordinate on local infrastructure tied 
to project 

• Finalize agreements for 
construction/implementation roles 

118



The Playbook 

Near-term (2026-2027) 

The Near-Term Playbook outlines priority actions the Urban Renewal Agency (URA) and the 
City can take between 2026 and 2027 to build momentum, attract investment, and lay the 
groundwork for long-term revitalization. These steps focus on forging key partnerships, 
activating early incentives, advancing critical infrastructure and policy updates, and 
piloting visible improvements to signal progress in the City Center. 

1.1 Explore Partnerships that Can Set the Stage for Near-term 
Development  

Lead: URA Partners: Developers Cost: $ (staff time) 
 
Advancing near-term development in the City Center will require coordinated partnerships, 
targeted outreach, and tailored incentives that address four foundational factors for 
successful development: 

1. Public Policy: Zoning, density, and design regulations must allow developers to 
create profitable projects. 

2. Market Feasibility: Local rents and sales prices need to generate sufficient returns 
for developers. 

3. Capital Access: Developers must secure funding through equity investment or loans. 

4. Land Availability: Sites must be accessible, affordable, and have adequate public 
facilities to facilitate development. 

By aligning these factors, the URA can reduce barriers to investment and create a more 
inviting environment for new housing and mixed-use development downtown. 

The strategies outlined below offer concrete actions the URA can take to build partnerships, 
deploy incentives, and help developers navigate key feasibility challenges. 

ENGAGE WITH THE HOSPITAL, LARGE EMPLOYERS, PROPERTY OWNERS, AND 
ANCHOR INSTITUTIONS ON WORKFORCE HOUSING PARTNERSHIPS 

Newport’s hospital and other major employers are key potential partners in addressing the 
community’s workforce housing needs. The URA should explore employer-assisted housing 
strategies that could include direct financial contributions, land donations, lease 
guarantees, or participation in public-private funding structures.  The City should initiate 
conversations with Samaritan Health Center and other large employers to gauge their 
interest in co-investment opportunities and to better understand the specific housing 
challenges their employees face.  

119



This outreach should also explore possible sites where workforce housing could be 
developed in partnership with affordable or market-rate housing providers. Early wins may 
come from leveraging existing employer-owned land or identifying shared goals around 
housing needs for hospital staff, school employees, or other essential workers.  

As the couplet concept proceeds, some property owners may be interested in investing in 
underutilized community assets for housing development. Example: St. Stephen Episcopal 
Church has a potential site for housing development in partnership with faith-based 
organizations or affordable housing providers.  

EXPAND PARTNERSHIPS WITH HOUSING DEVELOPERS TO CATALYZE FAMILY-
FRIENDLY, AFFORDABLE, AND MIXED-INCOME HOUSING 

The URA should actively build partnerships with developers—both nonprofit and for-profit, 
affordable and market-rate—to catalyze family-friendly, affordable, and mixed-income 
housing in the City Center. Newport has several existing partners with affordable housing 
experience, including: 

♦ Housing Authority of Lincoln County: Develops and manages affordable housing, 
administers rental assistance programs, and is engaged in new projects. 

♦ Northwest Coastal Housing: Develops and manages affordable rental housing with 
supportive services. 

♦ Habitat for Humanity of Lincoln County: Focuses on affordable homeownership and 
small-scale infill housing. 

In addition to local organizations, the URA can explore partnerships with: 

♦ Regional Rural Revitalization Strategies Consortium (R3)1: Provides technical 
assistance and financial investment for rural housing development; connecting with 
R3 early could position Newport to access future site development resources. 

♦ Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFIs): May offer flexible financing 
solutions for affordable and workforce housing projects. 

In addition to existing partners, cultivating relationships with developers who have 
experience in small-city, mixed-use, and multifamily projects will be essential to attracting 
new investment in the City Center. The URA should: 

1 R3 is currently collecting an inventory of sites in rural communities that could be developed with additional 
investment or technical assistance. https://isector.org/partnerships/rural-housing-production/ 

120



♦ Develop a targeted outreach list by consulting peer city staff (e.g., Sherwood, 
Independence, Lincoln City), reviewing rosters from recent projects, and 
strengthening connections with developers active in coastal or comparable markets. 

♦ Convent an initial developer roundtable or individual meetings to showcase City 
Center development opportunities, planned public investments, and available 
incentives. 

♦ Use these conversations to gather insights on developer interest and perceived 
barriers; test messaging around the City Center’s value proposition; and gather input 
on which incentives might help bridge financial feasibility gaps. 

♦ Prepare supporting materials for future outreach—such as one-page site 
summaries, opportunity maps, and overviews of available tools like predevelopment 
grants or storefront improvement programs—to clearly communicate the City 
Center’s potential. 
 

1.2 Set up a Toolkit for URA Grants and Financial Support in the 
City Center 

Lead: URA Partners: ODOT Cost: $ (if just staff time) - $$ (if some grants given 
in the near term) 

 
To attract developer interest in City Center sites, the URA should establish a framework for 
how it will partner with developers to support new development in the City Center. This 
funding toolkit can reduce the upfront financial risk for developers—particularly in less-
tested markets like Newport—and help leverage outside funding sources.  

The URA should review successful models from other urban renewal agencies to shape 
grant criteria and application processes. 

Eligible Projects: The program could prioritize projects that deliver affordable or middle-
income housing, mixed-use development, or catalytic uses aligned with City Center 
revitalization goals. 

Assistance Types:  

♦ Predevelopment assistance: Provide early-stage support to help developers assess 
project viability. Eligible costs could include market analysis, feasibility studies, site 
assessments, and early-stage architectural or engineering work.   

♦ Urban renewal grants/loans: The use of urban renewal funds to support housing 
development is a key recommendation from the City’s Housing Production Strategy 
(HPS). The City can work with developers to match local dollars with funding from 
Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC), state/federal housing grants, and 
philanthropic sources. The City has previously used these funds for land acquisition 

121



in the urban renewal area to support housing development.  Moving forward, the City 
intends to make funds available for strategic redevelopment and property 
improvement and enhancement. 

♦ A Storefront Improvement Grant program: Support exterior façade improvements to 
encourage inviting, visually appealing streetscapes. This program could be finalized 
once new design standards are adopted.  

♦ A Tenant Improvement Grant program: Offer funding for interior upgrades to help 
businesses align with updated design standards. The City may also consider 
commissioning an analysis of abatement and structural issues in the area to 
understand the greatest needs.  

♦ Identification of how the URA can leverage other sources: The URA can also explore 
complementary funding mechanisms to enhance project feasibility.  

 Construction Excise Tax: The City dedicates all CET revenue to support 
affordable housing development. Funds could be used for System 
Development Charge (SDC) offsets or permit fee reductions or other 
incentives.  

 SDC waivers: The HPS identifies the potential to use CET funds to cover SDCs 
for workforce housing.2 This strategy would require additional discussion with 
the development community and City staff. 

 State and other partner resources support such as low-cost financing (e.g. the 
state’s Middle-income Revolving Loan Fund or social impact investment.)  

 
 

1.3 Advance Near-term Activation through Tactical Urbanism, 
Pop-ups, and Low-cost Improvements 

Lead: City Partners: Universities, 
Chamber, local businesses 

Cost: $ (Can range from $10K-$100K+ 
depending on priorities) 

The City can take immediate steps to activate the City Center through low-cost, temporary 
interventions that build visibility and momentum while larger revitalization efforts take 
shape. Near-term actions could include activating vacant lots or storefronts with seasonal 
vendor booths, temporary art installations, or small-scale events; piloting beautification 
projects such as planters, murals, and lighting on high-visibility parcels; and testing festival 
street concepts through partial or temporary closures for community gatherings. 

The City can accelerate progress by identifying priority sites for activation based on 
visibility and ease of implementation and begin outreach local organizations like the 

2 City of Newport Housing Production Strategy, page 46 

122

https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/rental-housing/housing-development/development-resources/pages/moderate-income-revolving-loan.aspx


Chamber or cultural groups to gauge their interest in leading or sponsoring activities. 
Establishing a simple approval process for pop-ups and short-term activations will help 
reduce barriers and encourage participation. A partnership with the University of Oregon’s 
Sustainable Cities Initiative could also help explore activation strategies, branding ideas, 
and lessons from other small-town models, providing additional capacity and design 
support. These early actions can help attract visitors, support existing businesses, and test 
ideas for long-term investments, while signaling visible progress on revitalization goals. 

1.4 Adjust Newport Municipal Code to Balance Feasibility and 
City Priorities  

Lead: City Partners: Local 
businesses 

Cost: $ (Mostly staff time, may need limited 
contractor support) 

 
To support redevelopment while preserving key commercial activity, the City should update 
the Newport Municipal Code to strike a balance between development feasibility and 
community priorities. This could include allowing residential uses at street level in targeted 
areas, while preserving a retail presence along priority commercial corridors.  

Adopting form-based code, along with height and density bonuses, would enable higher-
yield projects and provide greater design flexibility. Reducing parking minimums and 
offering waivers for off-street parking—paired with a district-wide parking management 
strategy—could help lower development costs and streamline implementation. Additional 
zoning changes, such as increasing allowable building heights and lot coverage, would 
further attract mixed-use and multifamily investment. To ensure these changes are effective 
and market-responsive, the City should actively engage property owners and developers to 
gather feedback and identify opportunities to accelerate redevelopment. 
 

1.5 Advance Grant Applications for ODOT Funding for 
Transportation Improvements on US 101 and US 20  

Lead: City Partners: ODOT Cost: $ ($20-30K for refined cost estimates) 
 
Advancing the transportation projects on US 101 and US 20 from concept to construction 
will require a strong partnership between the City of Newport and the Oregon Department 
of Transportation (ODOT). The City and ODOT must collaborate on a series of activities to 
secure funding and move these projects forward: 

♦ Advocacy: Given that US 101 and US 20 improvements are a priority for Newport, 
the City should lead advocacy efforts to secure funding. Funding could be available 
by inclusion of desired projects in Federal or State funding measures or by funding 
Federal and State programs that provide funding to these types of projects. 

123



♦ Scoping & Cost Estimation: A more detailed design of proposed improvements is 
necessary to generate accurate cost estimates. These estimates are critical for 
securing grant funding and ensuring sufficient budget allocation. ODOT’s current 
scoping resources are prioritized for high-priority projects under development for 
inclusion in the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program. Development of 
more detailed project designs and cost estimates could be a key use of City funds to 
advance prospects for obtaining grant funding.  

 Potential costs: Given the complexity of the US 101 Couplet project, scoping 
efforts to develop 30% design estimates could require $20,000 to $30,000.  

♦ Grant Applications & Funding Coordination: Many funding sources require formal 
applications. Since these projects involve the State highway system, ODOT would 
typically take the lead in Federal and some State-level grant applications, while the 
City might apply for specific State-administered grants. Both entities would need to 
coordinate application efforts, including letters of support and possibly a pledge of 
funding for match on project elements not eligible for grant funding. 

System-wide transportation projects like those proposed for US 101 and US 20 are 
typically financed through a combination of local, State, and Federal funding 
sources. While private contributions are possible, they generally pertain to site-
specific elements adjacent to new developments. The City's financial commitment 
will depend on grant match requirements and the availability of municipal and State 
funds. 

♦ Construction & Implementation: While ODOT would take the lead on delivering 
projects on the State highway system, the City must coordinate on local utility 
upgrades and integration with municipal infrastructure. A formal agreement between 
the City and ODOT will be required before construction begins, detailing roles, 
responsibilities, and operational commitments post-construction. 

Mid-Term (2028-2032) 

Strategic partnerships play a crucial role in advancing Newport’s revitalization efforts along 
the US 101 Corridor and City Center. By collaborating with local businesses, community 
organizations, and public agencies, the City can accelerate development, improve public 
spaces, and create a more vibrant, economically resilient district. This step focuses on key 
initiatives that leverage partnerships to enhance branding and wayfinding, secure a 
permanent home for the farmers market, improve parking management, and foster a 
thriving business environment. By aligning resources and shared goals, these initiatives will 

124



lay the groundwork for long-term investment, attracting both private development and 
public funding to strengthen Newport’s economic and community landscape. 

2.1 Leverage URA-owned Land to Advance Mixed-use and 
Residential Projects 

Lead: URA Partners: developers Cost: $ (if using existing URA parcels) to $$$ 
(if buying more land) 

 
One of the key roles of the URA will be to catalyze development on land that it owns and 
support on-site infrastructure development. The URA should work with developers to 
redevelop land it already owns, using land write-downs where feasible. To guide this 
process, the City should adopt clear guidelines for public land sales, prioritizing proposals 
that balance housing affordability, density, and alignment with broader economic 
development goals. 

Insights from interviews conducted by ECOnorthwest with urban renewal agencies across 
Oregon highlight that combining public realm improvements with targeted development 
incentives can significantly increase developer interest. When paired with a proactive 
rollout strategy, these tools can improve site appeal and support stronger project financials 
through enhanced rent potential. 

Newport’s City Center offers a variety of development opportunities, each with unique 
characteristics and strategic potential. To optimize land use and economic impact, we have 
categorized the sites into four key areas. Each area has distinct development potential, 
aligned incentives, and partnership opportunities. The following breakdown outlines the 
best uses and strategies for each area to accelerate investment and revitalization 

♦ US 20 Corridor: Best suited for affordable and market-rate housing. 

♦ City Center Business District: Opportunity for multifamily residential projects, 
mixed-use residential and retail projects, and potentially a hotel.  

♦ Hospital Vicinity Middle Housing: Potential for affordable and market-rate housing, 
potentially developed as employer-assisted housing in partnership with Samaritan 
Health Center to accommodate travelling medical staff and permanent employees.  

With control over multiple properties along US 101 and 9th Street, the URA—together with 
its partners—is well-positioned to demonstrate a compelling proof of concept. By deploying 
the tools outlined in this memorandum, the City can activate priority sites and accelerate 
investment. Exhibit 3 provides an overview of potential development opportunities, 
including an overview of publicly owned sites.  

125



Exhibit 3. Potential City Center Development Sites 

 

 

2.2 Invest in Permanent Infrastructure to Support the Farmers 
Market at the Northern Gateway to the Business District.  

Lead: City Partners: Farmers Market  Cost: $$ - $$$ (see cost notes) 

 
The permanent location for the Newport Farmers Market will serve as a vibrant community 
hub, enhancing accessibility for both vendors and visitors while supporting local agriculture 
and small businesses. Strategically located at the northern gateway to the central business 

126



district, the site will provide a year-round venue where farmers, artisans, and food 
producers can connect directly with customers.  
Designed to integrate with surrounding public spaces, the site will not only offer fresh, 
locally sourced products but also create opportunities for community gatherings, 
educational events, and cultural activities. By establishing a permanent market space, 
Newport strengthens its commitment to economic sustainability, local food security, and a 
downtown environment that welcomes residents and tourists. In addition, the energy from 
events at this space could expand to other festival streets.  

To maximize the structure’s value, the City should partner with the Farmers Market to 
develop a shared-use business model. This could include opportunities to rent the facility 
to other community groups or event organizers, helping to offset costs and broaden its 
impact. 

Next Steps:  

♦ Meet with Farmers Market leadership to define site and program needs 

♦ Commission a conceptual design and preliminary cost estimate 

♦ Identify potential funding sources including urban renewal and tourism grants 

♦ Explore multi-use programming models to leverage the structure beyond market 
days 

Cost Notes: The cost of a covered structure for a farmers market depends on several 
factors, including size, materials, location, and additional features like lighting, utilities, 
and stormwater management. The City and Farmers Market will need to commission a 
design for the structure. A basic permanent structure could cost between $500K and 
$750K and include partial enclosures, improved drainage, lighting, a limited number of 
electrical outlets for vendors, and storage areas. These costs would increase if the design 
included full enclosures to allow for year-round use, upgraded materials suited to withstand 
coastal weather, and additional infrastructure like water and sewer connections. Other cost 
drivers may include integrated restrooms or a commercial kitchen, increased vendor 
capacity, and enhancements such as public art, sustainable energy systems, or a 
performance stage to support community events. 

2.3 Develop Branding and Wayfinding for US 101 Corridor  

Lead: City Partners: Travel Oregon, Chamber, 
Public Arts Committee 

Cost: $$$ (see cost notes) 

 
The City should commission a branding study and host community workshops to gather 
input on branding themes. This will result in cohesive wayfinding signage to better link the 

127



corridor with surrounding districts. It could also include the installation of public art at key 
gateways and along the corridor.  

♦ US 101 Southern Gateway: Involve businesses and the community in public space 
design and culturally relevant placemaking. Secure early wins with URA funding and 
state grants for visible improvements. 

♦ US 101 Northern Gateway: Initiate integrated landscape design near City Hall with 
new bus stop to the north, landscape treatments, and plaza/gateway (URA funded).  

♦ Potential for flexible festival streets on Alder and Lee: Evaluate closing side streets 
temporarily or permanently for community space/events (City- or URA-funded) 

Cost notes:  
Branding study and conceptual designs: $100,000-$200,000 (estimate)  
Implementation of wayfinding, branding, festival streets, and gateways ($1,000,000+) 

Partnership notes:  

♦ Travel Oregon may be able to provide partial funding for the branding/wayfinding 
given the importance of Newport to Central Coast tourism.  

♦ Newport Chamber of Commerce and local business owners will be important 
participants in branding conversations and how the area relates to other key 
business districts.  

♦ The City’s Public Arts Committee can help to inform the strategy for branding, 
wayfinding, and public art.  
 

2.4 Foster Programs to Enhance the Business Environment 

Lead: City Partners: URA, Chamber, Local Business 
Owners 

Cost: $$ (tenant and storefront 
grants, sponsorships, staff time) 

 
Supporting a vibrant and resilient business community is essential for Newport’s economic 
growth. By investing in storefront improvements, business partnerships, and streamlined 
regulations, the City can create a more attractive and accessible commercial environment. 
The following strategies aim to enhance business stability, increase foot traffic, and 
promote long-term success. 

♦ Market Vacant Retail Spaces: Along US 101, the City should actively market vacant 
retail spaces to a new generation of businesses that meet community needs. 
Prioritize a diverse mix of customer-facing businesses that attract both residents and 
visitors and activate the street. This approach helps build a more dynamic downtown 
core and provides proof-of-concept for future development. 

128



♦ Implement Storefront and Tenant Improvement Grants: The City will initiate grant 
programs to help create a more attractive and cohesive visual identity in the City 
Center by supporting façade improvements such as paint, signage, awnings, and 
lighting. Pairing this with a tenant improvement grant program to support interior 
upgrades can help new or existing businesses enhance spaces to meet updated 
design standards. The URA should assess whether to launch these grant programs 
before or after design standards are finalized, balancing the desire for early 
improvements with the need for consistency. The program can prioritize key 
corridors or blocks and may choose between a matching or non-matching grant 
structure depending on participation goals. 

 Review storefront improvement programs in peer cities for funding levels and 
design guidelines. 

 Meet with Chamber and local business owners to gauge interest and gather 
input 

 Determine timing of launch relative to finalization of design standards 

 Draft program guidelines and identify annual funding capacity 

See Appendix C for considerations and questions  

♦ Business, Retail Activation, and Event Partnerships: Building stronger connections 
between local businesses and community events will be key to creating an active, 
vibrant City Center that supports economic growth and draws both residents and 
visitors. Near-term exploration of activation strategies such as tactical urbanism, 
branding, and pop-up retail can inform a set of mid-term implementation actions 
focused on strengthening partnerships and delivering visible results. Building on 
early recommendations and ideas, the City could: 

 Organize regular business meetups to foster collaboration, share information, 
and coordinate around revitalization goals (the Chamber of Commerce could 
play a convening role) 

 Establish a retail partnership network to encourage cooperative marketing, 
shared promotions, and participation in district-wide events 

 Launch pop-up events, temporary vendor markets, and pilot festival street 
closures to test flexible public spaces that draw foot traffic and create energy 
in the district 

 Encourage temporary retail and pop-up spaces in vacant storefronts to test 
business viability. 

Key considerations for implementation include: 

 Identifying organizations—such as the Chamber, local business groups, or 
cultural organizations—that could lead or sponsor event programming 

129



 Designing events to directly benefit businesses through promotions, vendor 
partnerships, and cross-advertising 

 Ensuring festival streets and activation areas have necessary infrastructure for 
temporary closures and vendor setups (e.g., removable bollards, electrical 
access) 

 Exploring ways the City can reduce barriers by streamlining permits, lowering 
fees, and offering logistical support such as shared storage or event 
equipment 

♦ Marketing and Business Support: Determine which organizations have capacity to 
provide branding, marketing assistance, and business development resources to help 
local businesses thrive, including businesses transitioning to brick-and-mortar 
locations. Determine potential scale of resources needed and how much these 
organizations could focus on the City Center.  
 

2.5 Support Existing Businesses and Prevent Displacement in the 
City Center 

Lead: City Partners: Local businesses, chamber Cost: $ (City staff time to 
connect businesses with 
resources) 

As the City advances revitalization along the US 101 corridor, it is critical to balance 
investment with strategies that help existing businesses stay, adapt, and thrive. Many of 
the City Center’s long-standing businesses (including Mexican and Asian restaurants, the 
Mexican market, and other small retailers) contribute to the district’s cultural identity and 
provide valued services to the community. However, many of these small business owners 
are facing uncertainty and must make important decisions about leases, staffing, and 
reinvestment without a clear understanding of how redevelopment will affect their 
operations, visibility, or long-term viability.  

To avoid displacing successful businesses that anchor this highly visible commercial area, 
the City should adopt a proactive business support and anti-displacement strategy. This 
strategy should combine financial assistance, technical support, and direct outreach to 
ensure local businesses remain part of the City Center’s future. Key components could 
include: 

♦ Affordable Leasing and Financial Support: Offer lease assistance programs, rent 
stabilization incentives, and microgrants to help businesses manage rising costs or 
reinvest in their spaces. 

♦ Connections to Resources: Link businesses to local organizations already providing 
low-interest loan programs, marketing support, and technical assistance—such as 

130



the Small Business Development Center at Oregon Coast Community College, the 
Chamber of Commerce, and Northwest Oregon Works. 

♦ Construction Mitigation: Provide grants, rent assistance, or wayfinding support for 
businesses affected by construction disruptions or infrastructure upgrades tied to 
revitalization projects. 

♦ Collaborate on Activations: Explore opportunities for existing businesses to 
participate in pop-ups, vendor markets, or temporary activations that build visibility 
and customer traffic during redevelopment phases. 

Together, these strategies can help retain the businesses that make the City Center 
distinct, support entrepreneurs facing uncertain conditions, and ensure revitalization 
strengthens rather than displaces the existing commercial community.  

2.6 Build Development Momentum Through Land and 
Infrastructure Investment 

Lead: URA/City Partners:  Cost: $$$ (land acquisition, infrastructure 
grants, etc.) 

 

With early partnerships, incentives, and outreach efforts underway, the next phase of work 
focuses on translating that groundwork into tangible development progress. The URA can 
build development momentum in the City Center by targeting strategic land acquisitions, 
investing in enabling infrastructure, and positioning underutilized sites for redevelopment. 
These mid-term actions aim to move key sites closer to construction readiness and attract 
private investment aligned with revitalization goals. 

Key strategies include: 

♦ Continue acquiring land in the US 20 and US 101 corridors: Identify high-impact 
parcels that could support catalytic mixed-use or housing projects, focusing on 
locations where public control could unlock site assembly, reduce holding costs, or 
facilitate developer partnerships. 

♦ Invest in site-specific or localized off-site infrastructure upgrades to enable higher-
density development: Some sites may be financially viable only with improvements 
to sewer, water, streets, or other public amenities. The URA can play a critical role 
by contributing to infrastructure investments that remove feasibility barriers and 
increase development readiness. 

♦ Promote small-scale industrial and commercial opportunities on US 20: Support 
the rehabilitation of existing buildings or infill sites to accommodate flexible 
industrial, maker, or light manufacturing spaces that complement nearby uses and 
contribute to economic diversity in the district. 

131



Long-Term: Considerations for a  
Revitalized District  
The long-term playbook for Newport’s City Center will focus on sustaining revitalization 
progress, managing growth, and ensuring that investments made over the next decade 
continue delivering benefits for the community.  

As the district evolves, the City and URA will need to proactively plan for ongoing 
maintenance, respond to changing business needs, reinvest in infrastructure, and 
adaptively manage public spaces. Ideally, by this stage, foundational infrastructure 
improvements—such as upgrades to water, sewer, streets, and public amenities—will 
already be funded and in progress, allowing the focus to shift toward refinement, 
reinvestment, and long-term stewardship.3  

This section outlines key considerations to guide future decision-making and help preserve 
the gains made during the initial phases of revitalization. 
 

3.1 Explore a Business Improvement District to Provide 
Enhanced Programming and Streetscape Upkeep 

Lead: City Partners: Business Owners, Chamber Cost: TBD 

 
Forming a business association or exploring a Business Improvement District (BID) 
structure can provide a long-term mechanism to support coordinated marketing, events, 
maintenance, and other shared investments in the City Center. Early groundwork can be 
laid through informal business convenings, surveys, or small working groups to assess 
interest and build leadership. 

Part of this work could be assisting appointment-only or other less active businesses to 
locate to second story spaces or outside the core retail district. Consider expanding 
downtown events to increase foot traffic and community engagement.   

The city should collaborate with the Chamber to gauge business owner interest, identify 
potential boundaries, and explore funding/organizational models. Conversations about 
formalizing a BID can evolve over time as revitalization efforts mature. 

3 While near-term funding for large-scale transportation projects may be limited due to shifting federal 

priorities, the City is likely to gain greater access to state and federal transportation resources over time. As a 
result, major improvements including the couplet realignment may proceed on a longer-term timeline. 
However, the goal is that by this stage, these projects will be funded and have a clear path forward. 

132



Key Considerations:  

♦ How big should the BID be? The BID boundary should reflect areas of concentrated 
businesses that would benefit from shared investments without overextending 
resources. 

♦ When could these conversations be timed? Early conversations about a BID could 
occur soon, but the district may not be ready for this level of coordination yet.  

♦ What investments and programs are most attractive to the potential BID members 
in the City Center?  Enhanced cleaning, lighting, safety measures, marketing 
campaigns, and seasonal decorations may be priorities to increase foot traffic. Some 
business districts fund programs like hanging planters and landscaping 
maintenance. 

 

3.2 Conduct Updated Parking Management Study for the US 101 
Corridor  

Lead: City Partners: Parking Advisory Committee, 
Property Owners, Business Owners 

Cost: $ ($50-75k in 2025 
dollars) 

As redevelopment progresses, effective parking management will be essential to balancing 
accessibility, encouraging turnover, and supporting continued investment. A formal parking 
study will provide the data and policy recommendations needed to evaluate options such as 
time limits, paid parking, shared parking strategies, and residential permit systems. 

The URA should work closely with the Parking Advisory Committee to define the study’s 
scope and timing. The study should build on lessons learned from other Newport districts 
(e.g., Nye Beach, Bayfront) and be designed with input from local businesses and visitors 
to ensure it reflects real-world needs and priorities. 

Conclusion 

This guide provides a roadmap of actionable steps across near-, mid-, and long-term 
horizons to align incentives, partnerships, and revitalization efforts in the City Center. While 
actions are sequenced by timeline, several near-term steps—particularly developer 
outreach, predevelopment support, and grant program setup—are critical to unlocking 
future investment and should be prioritized in the first 1–2 years. 

Continued collaboration with developers, employers, business owners, and regional 
partners will be key to sustaining momentum. The Urban Renewal Agency’s leadership in 
coordinating these efforts will position Newport to successfully leverage public investment, 
attract private development, and create a vibrant, inclusive City Center. 

133



Appendix A: Potential Funding Sources 
To implement the strategies identified in this memorandum, the City will need to pursue 
several funding sources. This section includes a list of currently available revenue sources 
and funding tools that Newport could explore to fund City Center improvements.  

ODOT Support for US 101 and US 20 Improvements 
System-wide transportation projects, such as those proposed for US 101 and US 20, are 
typically funded through a mix of local, state, and federal sources. ODOT generally leads 
applications for federal and certain state-level grants, while the City may apply for state-
administered grants. Both agencies must coordinate efforts, including letters of support 
and potential funding commitments for matching requirements or ineligible project 
components. Funding strategies vary by project, so the amount of ODOT support and 
contribution will be determined as the projects develop more detailed scoping and cost 
estimates and pursue other available funding sources.  

Urban Renewal/Tax Increment Financing (TIF)  
The City Center Revitalization Plan (CCRP) area falls within the Northside Urban Renewal 
District, which had approximately $35.2 million in remaining indebtedness as of the end of 
fiscal year 2023/24. The City may use Tax Increment Financing (TIF) from the district to 
fund City Center capital projects, if they align with the project categories in the Northside 
Urban Renewal Plan. TIF revenues are generated by the increase in total assessed value in 
an urban renewal district, from the time the district is first established. As investments are 
made, property values rise, and the resulting increase in property taxes is used to fund 
district projects or repay bonds issued for specific improvements. 

Transportation enhancements along US 101 and US 20 are identified in the urban renewal 
plan and are eligible to receive TIF funding. The urban renewal plan also allocates funding 
to economic development projects such as site preparation, storefront façade 
improvements, strategic site acquisition, and placemaking and wayfinding enhancements 
which could be targeted in the City Center. Urban renewal can also be used to support 
development of off-site infrastructure necessary to support new housing development. TIF 
funds will be a key resource for securing matching funds from ODOT to complete the 
couplet. They may also be used to help jump-start improvements and attract further 
investment in the study area. 

However, TIF revenue alone will not be sufficient to cover all projects outlined in the plan. 
Additional funding sources will be necessary to fully implement the proposed 
improvements. 

134



Other Government Funds 
The City could also explore the following existing local funding sources to support the 
CCRP: 

♦ Construction Excise Tax can help fund both market rate and affordable housing 
through incentives such as backfilling SDCs or development fees as outlined in 
Newport’s Housing Production Strategy 

♦ Tourism/Lodging Tax proceeds could be used to support tourism related projects 
including branding, wayfinding, and business supports.  

♦ System Development Charges are used to fund capital improvements for water, 
wastewater, storm drainage, transportation infrastructure, and parks.  

Grants  
Because currently available funding sources are limited, grants are likely to play an 
important role in project implementation. Grant funding is not typically included in funding 
forecasts because they are too project-specific and uncertain to predict. However, if the 
City is successful in receiving grant money, the Urban Renewal District can use its funds as 
matching funding to leverage additional grant dollars.  

After researching applicable state, federal, and foundation-based grant programs, 
ECOnorthwest identified 23 grants that the City of Newport could consider pursuing given 
project eligibility and suitability. Since ODOT would typically lead applications for federal 
and certain state grants to support the redevelopment of US 101 and US 20, the grants 
listed here focus on transportation elements that may not be prioritized in traditional 
projects, such as bike and pedestrian facilities. Exhibit 2 provides a summary of these 
grants by category, with additional details in Exhibit 4. While federal grants are included in 
this list, grant funding remains uncertain in the near term due to budget reductions under 
the new administration. 

Exhibit 4. Grant Programs to Explore  

Note: Some of these grants fit into more than one project category 

Program Category Eligible Grants  
Placemaking, 
Wayfinding, Public Art, 
and Preservation 

• Ford Family Foundation Capital Projects 
• Oregon Heritage Oregon Mainstreet Revitalization Grant 
• Oregon Arts Commission Arts Build Communities Grant 
• National Endowment for the Arts: Our Town Grant 
• T-Mobile hometown grant 
• Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians: Tribal Charitable Trust 
• AARP Community Challenge Grant 

Parks and Recreation • OPRD Recreation Grants: Local Government 

135



Housing Development • OHCS LIFT Homeownership Funds 
• OHCS Housing Development Grant Program 
• OHCS Land Acquisition Revolving Loan Fund 
• HUD PRO Housing: Pathway to Removing Obstacles 

Economic 
Development and 
Tourism  

• EDA Economic Adjustment Assistance Program 
• USDA Rural Business Development Grant 
• EDA Public Works Program 
• Travel Oregon Competitive Grant Program 

Transportation • Oregon Transportation Infrastructure Bank RLF 
• ODOT Carbon Reduction Program 
• ODOT All Roads Transportation Safety Program 
• ODOT Great Streets 
• USDOT Active Transportation Infrastructure investment 
• USODT Rural Surface Transportation Grant 
• FHWA TIGER/RAISE/BUILD grants 

OPRD: Oregon Parks and Recreation Department; OHCS: Oregon Housing and Community Services; EDA: 
U.S. Economic Development Administration. 

Local Philanthropic Resources 
Residents and organizations in Newport may be passionate about investing in the 
community and have the financial means to do so. To gauge the community’s willingness to 
support projects in the CCRP area, the City should consider asking for financial support to 
implement key projects which resonate with the community. 

Fundraising options include: 

♦ Traditional capital fundraising campaign 

♦ Crowdfunding campaign 

♦ Business or corporate sponsorship program (limited – could support small visitor 
amenities) 

♦ Naming rights and legacy gift program (limited – could support small visitor 
amenities) 

♦ In-kind donations requests 

  

136



Exhibit 5. Grants Research 

ID Grant Category Description Funding  
& Cycle 

Eligible 
Applica
nts 

Community Organizations 

1 
Ford Family 
Foundation 
Capital Projects 

Economic 
Development, 
Placemaking 

Capital grants from community, family 
and education impact area projects. 
Must be aligned with community impact 
areas and are limited to the following 
projects applicable to the City Center: 
community gathering spaces, small 
business incubators, community 
institutions (like libraries and 
museums).  

$25,000 - $250,000 
 
Can fund up to 1/3rd 
of project's total 
budget. 
 
Ongoing application.  

City 

2 

Oregon Arts 
Commission 
Arts Build 
Communities 
Grant 

Placemaking 

Supports projects that address local 
community need through arts-based 
projects. 
Projects must support the integration of 
the arts and artists with community 
goals and may include new initiatives, 
new program development, cultural 
tourism and the expansion of existing 
arts and community development 
projects. Pre-development, design fees 
and community planning activities are 
eligible in this program. 

$5,000 
 
1:1 match 
 
Annual application.  

City 

3 

Confederated 
Tribes of Siletz 
Indians Tribal 
Charitable 
Trust 

Placemaking 
Funds 12 categories, including the arts, 
environment and natural resource 
preservation, and historical preservation 

$150 - 10,000 
50% Match 
Quarterly application 
deadlines.  

City 

4 

National 
Endowment for 
Arts Our Town 
Grant 

Placemaking 

Project based funding for creative 
placemaking that hat integrate arts, 
culture, and design into local efforts 
that strengthen communities over the 
long term. 
Competitive projects are responsive to 
unique local conditions, develop 
meaningful and substantive engagement 
in communities, center equity, advance 
artful lives, and lay the groundwork for 
long-term systems change. 

$25,000 - $150,000 
 
1:1 Match 
 
Annual application.  

City 

5 
T-Mobile 
Hometown 
Grant Program 

Placemaking 

Grants are given every quarter to up to 
25 small towns for community projects 
like revitalizing or repurposing a historic 
structure, creating a downtown asset or 
destination, or improving a space where 
friends and neighbors gather. 
Shovel ready projects that add to a 
sense of place or could lead to further 
investment are of particular interest. 

Up to $50,000 
 
No match. 
 
Quarterly application.  

City 

6 

AAPR 
Community 
Challenge 
Program 

Placemaking, 
Transportatio
n and 
Streetscape 

Provides small grants to fund quick-
action projects that can help 
communities become more livable for 
people of all ages. 
Public spaces, transportation and 
mobility options, and housing. 

$10,000 - 12,000 
 
Match not required.  
 
Annual application.  
 

City 

137

https://www.tfff.org/grants/open-grants/
https://www.tfff.org/grants/open-grants/
https://www.tfff.org/grants/open-grants/
https://www.oregon.gov/biz/aboutus/artscommission/grants/for-organizations/arts-build-communities/pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/biz/aboutus/artscommission/grants/for-organizations/arts-build-communities/pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/biz/aboutus/artscommission/grants/for-organizations/arts-build-communities/pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/biz/aboutus/artscommission/grants/for-organizations/arts-build-communities/pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/biz/aboutus/artscommission/grants/for-organizations/arts-build-communities/pages/default.aspx
https://ctsi.nsn.us/charitable-contribution-fund/
https://ctsi.nsn.us/charitable-contribution-fund/
https://ctsi.nsn.us/charitable-contribution-fund/
https://ctsi.nsn.us/charitable-contribution-fund/
https://ctsi.nsn.us/charitable-contribution-fund/
https://www.arts.gov/grants/our-town
https://www.arts.gov/grants/our-town
https://www.arts.gov/grants/our-town
https://www.arts.gov/grants/our-town
https://www.t-mobile.com/brand/hometown-grants
https://www.t-mobile.com/brand/hometown-grants
https://www.t-mobile.com/brand/hometown-grants
https://www.aarp.org/livable-communities/community-challenge/info-2025/2025-challenge.html
https://www.aarp.org/livable-communities/community-challenge/info-2025/2025-challenge.html
https://www.aarp.org/livable-communities/community-challenge/info-2025/2025-challenge.html
https://www.aarp.org/livable-communities/community-challenge/info-2025/2025-challenge.html


State 

7 
OHCS LIFT 
Homeownershi
p Funds 

Housing 

LIFT Homeownership program to 
increase supply of affordable 
homeownership housing.  
Not-for-profit organizations and other 
Eligible Covenant Holders that utilize a 
shared equity homeownership model.  

Max award: $8 
million 
 
Dependent on NOFA. 
Current NOFA due 
March 2025 

Nonprof
it 

8 
OHCS Housing 
Development 
Grant Program 

Housing 

Expands the supply for low- and very 
low-income families and individuals by 
providing funds for new construction or 
to acquire and/or rehabilitate existing 
structures. 
75% of funds are reserved for projects 
affordable to 50% AMI. 15% of Funds 
are reserved for housing affordable to 
80% AMI. 

Max award: 
$500,000 
 
Funding refreshed 
biennially.  

City 

9 

OHCS Land 
Acquisition 
Revolving Loan 
Fund 

Housing 

Assist eligible organizations purchase 
land suited for affordable housing 
development. This includes both 
affordable rental and homeownership 
developments.  
40% of funds for home ownership for 
low-income households (80% or less of 
area median income). 60% of funds to 
organizations operating affordable 
rental housing for low-income 
Oregonians.    

Max: 90% of the 
appraised land value 
 
Match: None (loan) 
$500 application fee 
 
Temporarily paused 
 

City 

10 

OPRD 
Recreation 
Grants: Local 
Government 

Parks and 
Recreation 

Large, small and planning grants for 
outdoor park and recreation areas and 
facilities, acquisition of property for 
park purposes, trails, bicycle recreation 
opportunities, and non-motorized water-
based recreation. 
Land acquisition, development, and 
major rehabilitation projects consistent 
with Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor 
Recreation Plan (SCORP) goals. 

Small Grants: Max 
$100,000  
Large Grants: Max 
$1,000,000 
Planning: Max 
$50,000 
 
40% Match 
 
Annual cycle. Open in 
2025.  

City 

11 

Oregon 
Heritage 
Oregon 
Mainstreet 
Revitalization 
Grant 

Placemaking 

The purpose of the program is to 
acquire, rehabilitate, and construct 
buildings on properties in designated 
downtown areas and facilitate 
community revitalization that will lead 
to private investment, job creation or 
retention, establishing or expanding 
viable businesses, or creating a stronger 
tax base.  
Organizations must be in the Oregon Main 
Street Network 

Up to $400,000 
 
30% match 
 
Grant is funded every 
biennium. The 2025 
cycle closes in March 
2025.   

Main 
Street 
Organiz
ation 

138

https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/homeownership/Pages/lift.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/homeownership/Pages/lift.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/homeownership/Pages/lift.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/rental-housing/housing-development/development-resources/Pages/housing-development-grant-program.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/rental-housing/housing-development/development-resources/Pages/housing-development-grant-program.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/rental-housing/housing-development/development-resources/Pages/housing-development-grant-program.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/development/Pages/land-acquisition-revolving-loan.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/development/Pages/land-acquisition-revolving-loan.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/development/Pages/land-acquisition-revolving-loan.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/ohcs/development/Pages/land-acquisition-revolving-loan.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/GRA/Pages/GRA-lggp.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/GRA/Pages/GRA-lggp.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/GRA/Pages/GRA-lggp.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/GRA/Pages/GRA-lggp.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/OH/Documents/2025ORMainStreetRevitalizationGrantInformation.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/OH/Documents/2025ORMainStreetRevitalizationGrantInformation.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/OH/Documents/2025ORMainStreetRevitalizationGrantInformation.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/OH/Documents/2025ORMainStreetRevitalizationGrantInformation.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/OH/Documents/2025ORMainStreetRevitalizationGrantInformation.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oprd/OH/Documents/2025ORMainStreetRevitalizationGrantInformation.pdf


12 
Travel Oregon 
Competitive 
Grant Program 

Tourism, 
Placemaking 

Supports projects that contribute to the 
development and improvement of local 
economies and communities throughout 
Oregon by means of the enhancement, 
expansion and promotion of the visitor 
industry. 
Projects should support Travel Oregon’s 
vision of  ”an Oregon that is a 
welcoming destination where tourism 
drives economic prosperity, benefits the 
natural environment and celebrates 
rich, diverse cultures.” Applicants must 
propose a project that focuses on either 
tourism infrastructure or tourism 
promotion that increases access and 
inclusion. 

$20,000 - $150,000 
No match required 
 
Biennial application 
process. 2024-2025 
closes February 
2025.  
 

City 

13 

Oregon 
Transportation 
Infrastructure 
Bank RLF 

Transportatio
n and 
Streetscape 

Statewide revolving loan fund designed 
to promote innovative financing 
solutions for transportation needs. 
Eligible projects include Transportation 
infrastructure projects such as roads, 
signals, intersection improvements, and 
bridges; Transit capital projects such as 
buses, equipment, and maintenance or 
passenger facilities; Bikeway or 
pedestrian access projects.  

Can cover up to 
100% of project 
costs 
 
Ongoing application 

City 

14 
ODOT Carbon 
Reduction 
Program 

Transportatio
n and 
Streetscape 

Projects that reduce greenhouse gas 
emissions in urban and rural areas. 
Can be used for a wide range of projects 
including alternative fuel vehicles and 
charging stations, bicycle and 
pedestrian projects, transit capital 
projects, intelligent transportation 
projects, and others.  

$80,000 - 2.7 million 
based on previous 
round.  
 
Match required. 
 
Annual cycle, Funded 
through 2026.  

City 

15 
ODOT All Roads 
Transportation 
Safety Program 

Transportatio
n and 
Streetscape 

Safety projects that reduce fatal and 
serious injury crashes on a public road 
in Oregon. 
Projects are evaluated by a data driven 
approach based on crash data. To 
qualify, the spot or area must be 
addressing a fatal or serious injury from 
the last 5 years.  

10% match 
 
Funded through 
2030.  

City 

139

https://industry.traveloregon.com/opportunities/grants/competitive-grants-program/
https://industry.traveloregon.com/opportunities/grants/competitive-grants-program/
https://industry.traveloregon.com/opportunities/grants/competitive-grants-program/
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/about/pages/otib.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/about/pages/otib.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/about/pages/otib.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/about/pages/otib.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/climate/pages/carbonreductionprogram.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/climate/pages/carbonreductionprogram.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/climate/pages/carbonreductionprogram.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/Engineering/Pages/ARTS.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/Engineering/Pages/ARTS.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/Engineering/Pages/ARTS.aspx


16 
Great Streets 
Program 

Transportatio
n and 
Streetscape 

Great Streets is a funding program that 
addresses multiple needs within a single 
project to create more complete streets. 
It is accountable for improving 
outcomes including safety, equity, 
climate and more. The program focuses 
on state highways that operate as main 
streets and other state highway 
corridors where the top priority 
multimodal transportation needs 
intersect.   
 
An individual project may fill a sidewalk 
gap, make intersection improvements, 
add a drainage to better withstand 
extreme weather, and address critical 
safety needs.     
 

Funding depends on 
future legislation. 
However, these 
programs have been 
funded for several 
cycles in the past 
and are likely to be 
funded again given 
the need and popular 
support for these 
projects. 

City / 
ODOT 

Federal 

17 

EDA Economic 
Adjustment 
Assistance 
Program 

Economic 
Development 

The program provides a wide range of 
technical, planning, public works, and 
infrastructure assistance in regions 
experiencing adverse economic 
changes. 
Can fund activities identified in the 
region's CEDS, such as infrastructure 
improvements, site acquisition, site 
preparation, construction, 
rehabilitation, and equipping of 
facilities. 

$600,000 - $3 
million 
 
Match not specified.  
 
Biennial application. 
Next round FY2025.   

City, 
EDD 

18 

USDOT Active 
Transportation 
Infrastructure 
Investment 

Transportatio
n and 
Streetscape 

Grant to construct projects to provide 
safe and connected active facilities in 
active transportation networks or active 
transportation spines. 
Plan, design, and construct safe and 
connected active transportation 
networks such as sidewalks, bikeways, 
and trails that connect destinations 
such as schools, workplaces, 
residences, businesses, recreation 
areas, and medical facilities within a 
community or metropolitan region. 

$100,000 - $15 
million 
 
Next cycle TBD.  

City 

19 

USDOT Rural 
Surface 
Transportation 
Grant 

Transportatio
n and 
Streetscape 

Supports projects that improve and 
expand the surface transportation 
infrastructure in rural areas to increase 
connectivity, improve the safety and 
reliability of the movement of people 
and freight, and generate regional 
economic growth and improve quality of 
life. Highway, Bridge, or Tunnel 
projects.  

$20 million + 
 
Next cycle TBD. 

City 

20 

USDA Rural 
Business 
Development 
Grants 

Economic 
Development 

Promote economic development and job 
creation projects. 
Two separate categories, business 
opportunity grants and business 
enterprise grants, for use in funding 
various business and community 
projects that serve rural areas.  

$10,000 - $500,000 
 
No match 
 
2025 cycle currently 
open.  

City, 
ODOT 

140

https://www.oregon.gov/odot/programs/pages/great-streets-program.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/odot/programs/pages/great-streets-program.aspx
https://www.eda.gov/funding/programs/economic-adjustment-assistance
https://www.eda.gov/funding/programs/economic-adjustment-assistance
https://www.eda.gov/funding/programs/economic-adjustment-assistance
https://www.eda.gov/funding/programs/economic-adjustment-assistance
https://www.transportation.gov/rural/grant-toolkit/active-transportation-infrastructure-investment-program-atiip
https://www.transportation.gov/rural/grant-toolkit/active-transportation-infrastructure-investment-program-atiip
https://www.transportation.gov/rural/grant-toolkit/active-transportation-infrastructure-investment-program-atiip
https://www.transportation.gov/rural/grant-toolkit/active-transportation-infrastructure-investment-program-atiip
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/rural-surface-transportation-grant-program
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/rural-surface-transportation-grant-program
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/rural-surface-transportation-grant-program
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/rural-surface-transportation-grant-program
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-programs/rural-business-development-grants
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-programs/rural-business-development-grants
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-programs/rural-business-development-grants
https://www.rd.usda.gov/programs-services/business-programs/rural-business-development-grants


21 
EDA Public 
Works Program 

Economic 
Development 

Helps distressed communities revitalize, 
expand, and upgrade their physical 
infrastructure. This program enables 
communities to attract new industry, 
encourage business expansion, diversify 
local economies, generate local 
investment, and create or retain long-
term jobs through land acquisition, 
development, and infrastructure 
improvement projects that establish or 
expand industrial or commercial 
enterprises. 
City or study area must meet the EDA 
definition of economic distress is 
defined as low per capita income (80% 
or less of the national average), 
unemployment rate above the national 
average, or other special economic 
needs - such as population loss or 
closure of major industry employer. 

$100,000 - 
$30,000,000 
 
Match required 
 
Biennial application. 
Next round FY2025.   

City 

22 

HUD PRO 
Housing: 
Pathways to 
Removing 
Obstacles 

Housing 

Funding for the identification and 
removal of barriers to affordable 
housing production and preservation 
Activities that further develop, evaluate, 
and implement housing policy plans, 
improve housing strategies, and 
facilitate affordable housing production 
and preservation.  

$1 - 10 million 
 
Next Cycle TBD.  

City 

23 
FHWA 
TIGER/RAISE/ 
BUILD Grants 

Transportatio
n and 
Streetscape 

Provides grants for surface 
transportation infrastructure projects 
with significant local or regional impact. 
The eligibility requirements of BUILD 
allow project sponsors, including state 
and local governments, counties, Tribal 
governments, transit agencies, and port 
authorities, to pursue multi-modal and 
multi-jurisdictional projects that are 
more difficult to fund through other 

grant programs.  

Funding depends on 
future legislation. 
However, these 
programs have been 
funded for several 
cycles in the past 
and are likely to be 
funded again given 
the need and popular 
support for these 
projects. 

City / 
ODOT 

 

  

141

https://www.eda.gov/funding/programs/public-works
https://www.eda.gov/funding/programs/public-works
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/cfo/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/fundingopps/PRO-Housing
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/cfo/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/fundingopps/PRO-Housing
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/cfo/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/fundingopps/PRO-Housing
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/cfo/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/fundingopps/PRO-Housing
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/cfo/gmomgmt/grantsinfo/fundingopps/PRO-Housing
https://www.transportation.gov/BUILDgrants
https://www.transportation.gov/BUILDgrants
https://www.transportation.gov/BUILDgrants


Appendix B: Storefront Improvement 
Program Considerations 
As the City of Newport advances its revitalization efforts along the US 101 / US 20 corridor 
and City Center, business assistance programs and storefront improvement initiatives can 
play a key role in strengthening the economic vitality of the district. The following 
considerations, based on research from various cities with successful programs, provide a 
framework for developing an effective business support and façade improvement program 
tailored to Newport’s needs. 

Key Considerations for Storefront and Business Assistance Programs 

1. Program Approach: Proactive vs. Reactive 

o Proactive Approach: Some cities, such as Sandy, have implemented programs 
where the city proactively identifies key buildings for improvement, engages 
design professionals, and approaches property owners with detailed 
renderings and recommendations. This approach allows for a cohesive, 
district-wide improvement strategy. 

o Reactive Approach: A more traditional storefront improvement program 
invites property owners and businesses to apply for assistance, with funds 
distributed based on eligibility criteria. 

2. Use of Design Guidelines 

o Cities such as Albany and Sandy have implemented design guidelines to 
ensure that improvements align with community goals. Establishing clear 
guidelines can provide predictability for applicants and ensure a cohesive 
visual identity for Newport’s City Center along US 101. 

3. Financial Contribution from Property Owners 

o Some programs provide grants with minimal cost to the property owner (e.g., 
2% of total cost), while others require matching investments. Newport must 
determine whether leveraging funds through private participation is a priority 
or if maximizing participation is the primary goal. 

4. Providing Design Assistance 

o Some communities contract design professionals to assist businesses in 
planning improvements. While this increases costs, it enhances the quality 
and impact of storefront upgrades. 

5. Review and Approval Process 

142



o Newport must determine whether project approvals will be managed by city 
staff, the URA, or a dedicated review committee. 

6. Funding Allocation and Application Limits 

o Cities vary in their approach to funding allocation. Some establish annual 
funding limits for the program, while others take a “one-time impact” 
approach, dedicating a large sum in a single fiscal year for transformative 
district-wide improvements. 

o Grants can range from $2,500 to $75,000 per applicant, with larger grants 
often requiring a private match. 

7. Awarding Funds: First-Come, First-Served vs. Competitive Process 

o If demand exceeds available funding, Newport may need to establish a 
competitive application process based on factors such as project impact, 
location, and alignment with revitalization goals. 

8. Eligible and Ineligible Improvements 

o Typically, programs focus on façade improvements, including:  

 Windows, doors, awnings, signage, lighting, painting, masonry repair, 
cornices, and architectural details. 

 Some programs include exterior structural repairs or energy efficiency 
upgrades. 

o Common exclusions include: interior work, operational expenses, inventory, 
and debt refinancing. The City could consider a tenant improvement program 
to fund internal improvements.4  

9. Business vs. Property Owner Eligibility 

o Most programs allow both property owners and business tenants (with owner 
approval) to apply for funds. 

4 A Tenant Improvement Program provides financial assistance or incentives for businesses to upgrade or 
customize interior spaces in commercial or industrial buildings. Typically offered by cities, economic 
development agencies, or landlords, these programs support business retention, attract new tenants, and 
revitalize underutilized spaces. For example, the City of Milwaukie’s Tenant Improvement Grant Program 
focuses on ground-floor tenant spaces that generate foot traffic. Eligible improvements include new kitchen 
equipment for restaurants, code-required upgrades such as grease traps, and Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) improvements, including restroom and exit modifications, as well as other renovations to accommodate 
desired business uses. 

143

https://www.milwaukieoregon.gov/economicdevelopment/economic-development-business-improvement-grants


10. Prioritization of Certain Buildings or Areas 

o Some cities prioritize funding for buildings in historic districts, along key 
corridors, or in targeted revitalization areas. Newport may choose to focus on 
specific priority areas within City Center. 

11. Program Administration and Compliance 

o Administrative considerations include application documentation, project 
timelines, grant disbursement procedures, and maintenance assurances from 
property owners. 

Implications for Newport 

A well-structured business assistance and storefront improvement program can help 
Newport’s City Center create a cohesive identity, encourage private investment, and 
enhance the overall economic environment. By leveraging best practices from other 
communities, Newport can design a program that aligns with its City Center Plan to 
support a thriving business district. 

 

144



14.30.020 (B) – City Center Design 
Review District

The Newport City Center 
Revitalization Plan Project: Memo #9

City Center Design District

10Memo #5, Recommended Land Use and Urban Design Changes and Strategies  | February 2025

DRAFT

Task X.X: Newport Memo | February 2025 10

Couplet Option

Opcion de coplato

This section of the City Center Design 
Review District will address:

 » Public realm standards

 » Universal design and accessibility 

This section of the City Center Design 
Review District will include standards for:

 » Sidewalk zone minimum requirements.

 » Sidewalk zone extensions. 

 » Activities within the sidewalk zones and 
sidewalk zone extensions, including 
parakeets, café seating, bike parking 
corrals.

 » Street furniture, including benches, 
trash receptacles, way finding signage, 
bike parking racks, and bollards.

 » City Center street trees.

 » Universal design and accessibility, 
ensuring street design that is barrier-
free, ergonomic, and accessible by all 
people.

Public Realm

CODE CONCEPT  |  PUBLIC REALM

14Memo #5, Recommended Land Use and Urban Design Changes and Strategies | February 2025

DRAFT

This section of the City Center Design 
Review District will address:

 » On-site parking location and design

 » Pedestrian circulation and accessibility 

 » Accessible site design; e.g., accessible 
paths between parking and building

 » Site landscaping

 » On-site open space 

 » Lot Size

Design standards will foster:

 » Service access at the center of blocks 
and on side streets so that loading and 
parking access from the Hwy 101 couplet 
is minimized (e.g., minimizing curb 
cuts).

 » Alleys or partial alleys.

 » The break down of big blocks with 
massing and pedestrian connections.

Site Design

CODE CONCEPT  |  SITE DESIGN

12Memo 5 | Recommended Land Use and Urban Design Changes and Strategies | February 2025

DRAFT

This section of the City Center Design 
Review District will address:

 » Development standards that apply to 
building massing, building orientation, 
setbacks, and height 

Design standards will foster:

 » Building massing that frames streets.

 » Building massing that maximizes views 
from living and working spaces inside, 
especially from upper levels.

 » Promote new buildings that incorporate 
main street-style building patterns, such 
as corner entries, storefront bulkhead 
and building cornice.

 » Standards that apply to building frontage 
and façade design. 

 » Require higher retail storefront with 
transom and tall bay heights.

 » Require weather protection. 

Building Form

CODE CONCEPT  |  BUILDING FORM

16Memo #5, Recommended Land Use and Urban Design Changes and Strategies | February 2025

DRAFT

NEWPORT CCARP   |   TASK 5.1PROJECT NAME   |   TASK

HOUSING

SE
 A

ve
ry St

SE
 B

e
n

to
n

 St

SE
 C

o
o

s St

SE
 D

o
u

g
las St

N
E

 A
ve

ry St

N
E

 B
e

n
to

n
 St

N
E

 C
o

o
s St

N
E

 D
o

u
g

las St

N
E

 E
ad

s St

N
E

 Fo
g

arty St
SE

 Fo
g

arty St

SE 1st St

HWY 20

NE 1st St

NE 2nd St

NE 3rd St

SE 2nd St

AA DD
BB

CC

EE
FF GG

HH

SE
 A

ve
ry St

SE
 B

e
n

to
n

 St

SE
 C

o
o

s St

SE
 D

o
u

g
las St

N
E

 A
ve

ry St

N
E

 B
e

n
to

n
 St

N
E

 C
o

o
s St

N
E

 D
o

u
g

las St

N
E

 E
ad

s St

N
E

 Fo
g

arty St
SE

 Fo
g

arty St

SE 1st St

HWY 20

NE 1st St

NE 2nd St

NE 3rd St

SE 2nd St

Site AA-
Mixed-use + Townhouses

38,760sf site area
(10) Towns- 1,100sf, 1 park ea.
(42) Units- avg. 710 sf
6,600sf commercial
(40) parking spaces- lot
(18) parking spaces- street

Site BB-
Single-Stair Mixed-Use

9,500sf site area
(8) units- avg. 660 sf
2,600sf commercial
(9) parking spaces- lot
(5) parking spaces- street

Site CC-
Woody Walk-Ups

25,840sf site area
(30) units- avg. 770 sf
(25) parking spaces- lot/tuck-under
(13) parking spaces- street

Site DD-
Woody Walk-Up + Townhouses

23,750 sf site area
(6) towns- 2,300 sf, 2 park ea.
(18) units- avg. 760 sf
(14) parking spaces- lot
(5) parking spaces- street

Site EE-
Elevator Apartment

19,500 sf site area
(36) units- avg. 675 sf
(25) parking spaces- lot/tuck-under
(7) parking spaces- street

Site FF-
Duplexes

4,750 sf site area
(4) duplex units- avg. 1,100 sf
(2) parking spaces- street

Site GG-
Duplex Cluster

14,250 sf site area
(8) duplex units- avg. 1,100sf
(9) parking spaces- lot
(8) parking spaces- street

Site HH-
Woody Walk-Up

14,250 sf site area
(18) units- avg. 670 sf
(14) parking spaces- lot
(2) parking spaces- street

HOUSING ON HWY 20

This section of the City Center Design 
Review District will address:

 » Redevelopment site options

 » Potential for housing units and types 

Design standards will foster:

 » Permit standalone residential 
development.

 » Permit a range of standalone residential 
uses including townhomes, cottage 
clusters, boarding houses, stacked flats, 
and courtyard apartments. This range 
of development typologies will allow 
for a transition between downtown and 
surrounding zones.

 » Permit high intensity middle housing in 
commercial zones.

 » Right-size parking requirements and 
site design standards to support housing 
goals.

Housing

CODE CONCEPT  |  HOUSING

145



2Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
ContentsNewport City Center Revitalization Plan 

Project
Memo #9 | 14.30.020 (B) City Center 
Design Review District Form Based Code

Consultant Team

03 INTRODUCTION

06 02 FORM BASED APPROACH

16 04 PUBLIC REALM

04 01 INTRODUCTION

10 03 REGULATING PLAN

This Project is partially funded by a grant 
from the Transportation and Growth 
Management (TGM) Program, a joint 
program of the Oregon Department of 
Transportation and the Oregon Department 
of Land Conservation and Development. 
This TGM grant is financed, in part, 
by federal Fixing America’s Surface 
Transportation Act (FAST Act), local 
government, and the State of Oregon funds. 

The contents of this document do not 
necessarily reflect views or policies of the 
State of Oregon.

February 2025

Urbsworks, Inc. 
Marcy McInelly, AIA
Emily Montalvo Diaz
Kevin Howard
Taylor Berberich
David Berniker  

David Evans and Associates Inc.

ECOnorthwest 

24 05 DEVELOPMENT AND DESIGN STANDARDS

38 06 REFERENCES

146



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 3

DRAFT

Introduction

Newport City Center Revitalization Plan: Memo #9 Objectives

Urbsworks’ scope of work for Draft Memorandum #9: Comprehensive Plan and 
Development Code Amendments, reads:

Subconsultant shall lead the preparation of Draft Memorandum #9 with Comprehensive 
Plan and Development Code amendments that implement the preferred alternative in 
Revised Memorandum #4, the public investments in Revised Memorandum #7, and the 
public-private partnerships in Revised Memorandum #8. Subconsultant shall submit to 
DEA, and DEA shall provide to City and APM. Comprehensive Plan and Development Code 
amendments in Draft Memorandum #9 must reflect feedback on conceptual amendments 
in Memorandum #5 from Joint Planning Commission / City Council Work Session #2. 
Consultant team shall coordinate with Agency Region 2 Traffic on any aspects of Draft 
Memorandum #9 that may affect the State highway system.

Comprehensive Plan and Development Code amendments in Draft Memorandum #9 
must be indicated by underlined text for additions and strikeout text for deletions to City’s 
existing Development Code and related documents.

147



4Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
01

INTRODUCTION

148



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 5

DRAFT

City Center Design District

This document translates the vision created during the 
public involvement process into a series of land use, 
streetscape, and urban design strategies, using a form 
based approach.

Form based codes (FBCs) are development regulations 
used by local government agencies that emphasize the 
physical character of development and deemphasize 
the categorization of land uses and activities. They 
provide greater predictability about the look and feel of 
development and offer developers a clearer understanding 
of what the community seeks. In return, FBCs can make it 
easier for citizens to help create the physical development 
they want, which will more likely lead to their acceptance of 
development and street designs in their community.

Project 
Area

“…concentrated along US 

20/101 commercial corridors 

between east entrance and 

Yaquina Bay Bridge.” 

Regulating Plan

149



6

DRAFT
02

FORM BASED APPROACH

150



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 7

DRAFT

FBC Approach

Promote a “form based” approach that emphasizes building shape, size, and 
relationship to streets and open spaces and de-emphasizes land use.

Use a “Regulating Plan” to translate the CCARP vision into a plan and 
map of the project area. The regulating plan will show where different 
development and design standards apply.

Utilize clear and objective dimensional standards. An example of a 
dimensional standard is “front yard setback – 20 feet.”

In general, provide as much information in tables as possible to aid clarity 
of the provisions and use graphics to communicate the intent of the 
development standards and provisions..

Display development and design standards in tables. The standards in 
the table will be keyed to the Regulating Plan, Frontage Types, or other 
diagrams.

Provide purpose or intent statements and visual examples to help explain 
the intended outcome.

The new 14.30 City Center Design 
Review District and amendments to 
the municipal code, Engineering and 
Construction Standards Manual, and 
Comprehensive Plan will: 

151



8Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
APPLICABILITY

Public Realm Standards

Street Cross Sections (Section 04)

General Standards

Street Cross Sections (Section 04)

General Standards (Section 05)

Regulating Plan Regulating Plan

HWY 20

HWY 101

GENERAL 
STANDARDS ZONE

152



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 9

DRAFT
APPLICABILITY

Traditional Downtown Frontage Types

Street Cross Sections (Section 04)

General Standards (Section 05)

Gateway Frontage Types (Section 5)

Traditional Downtown Frontage Types (Section 5)

Gateway Frontage Types

Street Cross Sections (Section 04)

General Standards (Section 05)

Gateway Frontage Types

Regulating Plan Regulating Plan

HWY 20 GATEWAY ZONE

HWY 101 GATEWAY ZONE

TRADITIONAL 
DOWNTOWN ZONE

153



10Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
03

REGULATING PLAN

154



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 11

DRAFT

Regulating Plan

The purpose of the Regulating Plan is to translate the vision 
created during the public involvement process into an 
actionable plan and map. Each regulating plan component 
explains which areas are subject to specific regulations. The 
regulating plan is a critical tool to inform development of the 
Newport CCARP Design District and ensure the community 
vision is realized. 

Regulating Plan Components

The regulating plan identifies mandatory components to be 
implemented through a combination of private development 
and public capital improvement projects. It provides flexibility 
for the Newport CCARP Design District to support a wide 
range of land uses and development types while ensuring 
strong connectivity, a form and character that aligns with the 
surrounding context, and effective placemaking and economic 
development to complement public investments on Hwy 101, 
SW 9th Street, and Hwy 20. 

The Regulating Plan identifies requirements that are 
geographically located and apply regardless of the proposed 
development approach. This plan is supplemented by 
development standards that vary based on proposed 
development and land uses.

155



12Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
HWY 20 GATEWAY ZONE AND HWY 101 GATEWAY ZONE

Regulating Plan

Regulating Plan

HWY 20 GATEWAY ZONE

HWY 101 GATEWAY ZONE

156



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 13

DRAFT
HWY 20 GATEWAY ZONE AND HWY 101 GATEWAY ZONE

LEGEND

URBAN FRONTAGE REQUIRED

Regulating Plan

RETAIL OR RETAIL-READY FRONTAGE REQUIREMENT

Re
gu

la
tin

g 
Pl

an

LANDSCAPE FRONTAGE REQUIRED

Regulating Plan

Regulating Plan

GENERAL STANDARDS APPLY

Regulating Plan

PRIMARY STREET 

Regulating Plan

Regulating Plan

157



14Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT

Regulating Plan

SW
 H

U
R

B
ER

T 
ST

SW 10TH ST

SW
 A

LD
ER

 S
T

SW
 L

EE
 S

T

SW
 A

N
G

LE
 S

T

SW
 N

EF
F 

W
AY

SW
 FALL ST

SW 7TH ST

HWY 101

SW 9TH STSW
 ABBEY ST

TRADITIONAL 
DOWNTOWN ZONE

TRADITIONAL DOWNTOWN  ZONE

158



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 15

DRAFT
TRADITIONAL DOWNTOWN  ZONE

LEGEND

URBAN FRONTAGE REQUIRED

Regulating Plan

RETAIL OR RETAIL-READY FRONTAGE REQUIREMENT

Re
gu

la
tin

g 
Pl

an

LANDSCAPE FRONTAGE REQUIRED

Regulating Plan

Regulating Plan

GENERAL STANDARDS APPLY

Regulating Plan

PRIMARY STREET 

Regulating Plan

Regulating Plan

159



16

OVERVIEW 04
PUBLIC REALM

160



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 17

DRAFT

 

2 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

ALIGNMENT WITH ODOT URBAN BLUEPRINT RECOMMENDATIONS 
Key | Fixed dimension 

 

 CCARP Core - Traditional Downtown  CCARP Gateway – Urban Mix 

Public Realm Standards Hwy 101 SW 9th St 
Hwy 20 / SW Olive 
St  

After development 

Hwy 20 / SW Olive 
St  

Pre-development 

Pedestrian realm (feet) 

Frontage / Pedestrian / Buffer / Curb-gutter (feet) 

14 or greater 

2 / 8 / 5 / .5 

12 or greater 

0 / 8 / 4 / 0 

14 or greater* 

1 / 8 / 5 / .5 

12 or greater 

0 / 8 /4  

Transition realm (feet) 

Bike / Buffer / Parking (feet) 

16 (one side) / 8 feet 

5 / 3 / 8 

8 (one side only) 

5 / 3 / 0 

8 

0 / 0 / 8 
none 

Travelway realm (feet) 

Travel lane / Left turn lane and/or Raised Median (feet) 

22 

11 / 11 

22 

11 / 11 
11 / 16 / 11  

36 (w continuous left 
turn) 

12 / 12 / 12   

Totals (feet) 74 54 82 60 

APPLICABLE ODOT URBAN BLUEPRINT STANDARDS

161



18Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
STREET CROSS SECTIONS

Hwy 101 – Southbound couplet

Traditional Downtown Main Street

Supports residential and retail uses at 
the ground level.

Aligns with ODOT Blueprint  for Urban 
Design Traditional Downtown / CBD 
Recommendations.

SW 9th St. – Northbound couplet

Traditional Downtown Secondary 
Street

Generally supports residential and 
some retail uses at the ground level.

Generally aligns with ODOT Blueprint  
for Urban Design Traditional 
Downtown / CBD Recommendations.

162



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 19

DRAFT
STREET CROSS SECTIONS

Hwy 20 –Olive St.

Improved pedestrian realm supports 
residential and some retail uses at the 
ground level.

Street environment and function will 
be improved with the consolidation of 
driveways on Olive Street; business 
access will be relocated to a single, 
central location on each block face or 
lot, and on side streets.

Generally aligns with ODOT Blueprint  
for Urban Design Traditional 
Downtown / CBD Recommendations.

163



20Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
STREET CROSS SECTIONS

SW Hurbert St.

Parklet Street

164



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 21

DRAFT
STREET CROSS SECTIONS

SW Alder and SW Lee Streets

Festival Street or Plaza Street

75

After

Before

W. Lancaster Boulevard Metro Population: 158,000  |  City Population: 156,633
Lancaster, CA

W. Lancaster Boulevard’s successful redesign 
led to $130 million in private investment .

•	 2 travel lanes and a center turn lane were 
converted to  diagonal parking and plaza space in 
the center of the street.

•	 Street trees, benches, and landscaping were 
added along sidewalks and in the new median.

After 

Before

MAIN STREET

Photo: City of Lancaster

Photo: Greg Konar

165



22Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
STREET CROSS SECTIONS

Hwy 101 –South of the 
couplet

Does not align with ODOT 
Blueprint for Urban Design 
Urban Mix recommendations.

Unimproved pedestrian realm 
and lack of on-street parking 
does not support retail, 
however, public realm and 
development requirements 
(e.g., FBC frontage types, 
General Standards) represent 
significant enhancements to 
Hwy 101 S.

Cross Section showing existing conditions within existing right of way with Landscape 
Frontage Type applied (right) and General Design Standards applied (left).

Cross section enhancements and FBC frontage zone requirements represent 
opportunities for Hwy 101 Gateway Zone and hospital-related redevelopment 
enhancements.

166



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 23

DRAFT
STREET CROSS SECTIONS

Commercial Alley

Private or public

Residential Alley

Private or public

167



24Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
05

DEVELOPMENT AND 
DESIGN STANDARDS

168



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 25

DRAFT
SUMMARY OF BASE ZONE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

14.13.010   DENSITY LIMITATIONS C-1 AND C-3 P-1

A Minimum lot size (square feet) 5,000 5,000

B Minimum width (feet) 0 0

C Setbacks – Front and 2nd Front / Side / Rear (feet) 0 / 0 /0 0 / 0 /0

D Lot coverage (%) 85-90 100

E Maximum building height (feet) 50 50

Density – Land Area Required per Unit (sq. feet) 1,250 * 1,250 *

* Amend NMC 14.13.020 (Table “A”) to permit townhouses on 1,250 sf lots in CCARP C-1, C-3, and P-1-zoned lots except for along 
Hwy 101, SW 9th, and Hwy 20/Olive St.

 

 

The base zone development standards 
will apply to new development along 
with the new form based standards. 

Most lots within the CCARP are zoned 
C-1, C-3, or P-1. The building envelope 
standards for these three zones are the 
same except for a minor difference in 
lot coverage. BC

D
A

E

A

E

BC

D

169



26Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
GENERAL STANDARDS

 

1 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

Date     06 May 2025 

Subject    Newport CCARP 

To    LFILE 

From    Marcy McInelly, AIA, Urbsworks, Inc. 

 
NEWPORT CITY CENTER FBC  

14.30 City Center Design Review District General Standards 
14.30(B) General Standards   

Section 14.30(B) Purpose 
The design standards for the City Center Design Review District require a minimum level of design on every building. These 
standards are intended to promote district character, attention to detail, human-scale and pedestrian-oriented design, while 
affording flexibility to use a variety of architectural styles. 

City Center development is intended to implement the CCARP community vision and must address the following design 
objectives: 

× Articulation – All street-facing buildings must incorporate design elements that break up façades into smaller 
planes. 

× Eyes on the street – A certain percentage of the area of each street-facing façade must be windows. 
× Main entrance – On street-facing façades, at least 1 main entrance must meet standards for location, orientation, 

and visibility. 
× Detailed design – All street-facing buildings must include several features selected from a menu. 

170



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 27

DRAFT
 

2 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

Section 14.30(B) Applicability  

 
Table. Applicability by building type 

Design Standard 

Applicability     

Plexes (1-4 
units) 

Cottage 
clusters and 
courtyard 
apartments 

Townhouses Apartments 
Mixed-Use 
Building or 
Development 

1. Articulation [2] [2] [2]   

2. Windows  [2] [3] [2] [3] [2] [3] [2] [3]  

3. Main entrance [2] [3] [2] [3] [2] [3]   

4. Detailed design [2] [2] [3] [2] [3]   

5. Transitional space [7] [2] [7] EErrrroorr!!  
RReeffeerreennccee  
ssoouurrccee  nnoott  

ffoouunndd.. 

  

6. Pedestrian circulation  [1] [5] [1] [5]    

7. Off-street parking  [1] [4] [1] [4]   

[1] Applicable to the entire site 

DRAFT

171



28Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
 

3 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

[2] Applicable to dwellings facing the street 

[3] Applicable to dwellings in a cluster or grouping, either facing a shared open space (e.g. a common courtyard) or a 
pedestrian path. 

[4] Applicable to clustered parking where parking spaces exceed 4 

[5] Applicable only for additions or new buildings 

[6] Applicable only for new buildings 

[7] Applicable to ground  floor dwellings with access from the street or shared open space (e.g. a common 
courtyard), and access entry door is: 
(a) Within 10 feet of the street-facing property line, or  
(b) Within the front yard setback, or 
(c) Within 10 feet of a shared open space common tract or easement. 

 

The design standards in this subsection apply to the types of development listed below when the closest wall of the street-
facing façade is within 50 feet of a front or street side lot line. 

1. New dwellings. 

2. Expansions of structures in that add area to any street-facing façade. The design standards for such expansions are 
applicable as follows: 

a. Expansions that add 75 square feet or less of street-facing façade area are exempt from all design standards. 

b. Expansions that add more than 75 square feet and less than 200 square feet of street-facing façade area are 
subject to Subsection Section 14.30(B)(1), Eyes on the Street. The expanded façade area must meet the 
standards of Section 14.30(B)(1), Eyes on the Street, without consideration of the original street-facing façade 
area. 

172



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 29

DRAFT
 

4 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

c. Expansions that add 200 square feet or more of street-facing façade area are subject to the following design 
standards: 

3. The entire street-facing façade shall comply with Section 14.30(B) P (2) Windows. 

4. Section 14.30(B)(3) Main Entrance is applicable if an expansion would create a new main entrance. No expansion shall 
bring the street-facing façade out of conformance, or further out of conformance if already nonconforming, with the 
design standard. 

5. Section 14.30(B)(1) Articulation is applicable for expansions that add 20 lineal feet or more to the length of the street-
facing façade. 

6. Section 14.30(B)(4)  Detailed Design is not applicable for expansions. However, no expansion shall bring the street-
facing façade out of conformance, or further out of conformance if already nonconforming, with the Detailed Design 
standards. 

7. Multiple expansions are allowed within a 5-year period if the street-facing façade will comply with the design standards 
that would have been applicable if the expansions occurred at the same time. 

8. Remodels that convert an attached garage to a habitable residential space. When applicable, the design standards 
apply only to the street-facing façade of the garage being converted. The following design standards are applicable: 

a. Section 14.30(B)(3) Main Entrance is applicable if the garage conversion would create a new main entrance. No 
conversion shall bring the street-facing façade out of conformance, or further out of conformance if already 
nonconforming, with the design standard. 

b. Section 14.30(B)4) Detailed Design is not applicable. However, no conversion shall bring the street-facing 
façade out of conformance, or further out of conformance if already nonconforming, with the design standard. 

Section 14.30(B) Standards 
All buildings that meet the applicability provisions in Section 14.30(B) Applicability shall meet the following design standards. 
The graphics provided are intended to illustrate how development could comply with these standards and should not be 

173



30Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
 

5 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

interpreted as requiring a specific architectural style. An architectural feature may be used to comply with more than one 
standard.  

1. Articulation. All buildings shall incorporate design elements that break up all street-facing façades into smaller planes 
as follows.  

a. For buildings with 25 to 50 feet of street frontage, a minimum of 1 of the following elements shall be 
provided along the street-facing façades. 

i. A porch at least 5 feet deep. 
ii. A balcony that is at least 2 feet deep and is accessible from an interior room. 
iii. A bay window that extends at least 2 feet wide. 
iv. A section of the façade that is recessed by at least 2 feet deep and 6 feet long. 
v. A gabled dormer. 

b. For buildings with over 50 feet of street frontage, at least 1 element in Subsection 4.161(1) i.-v. above shall be 
provided for every 25 ft of street frontage. 

c. Elements shall be distributed along the length of the façade so that there are no more than 25 feet between 2 
elements. 

d. For buildings with less than 25 feet of street frontage, the building articulation standard is not applicable. 

2. Windows. At least 15% of the area of each street-facing façade must be windows.  

a. Windows used to meet this standard must be transparent and allow views from the building to the street. Glass 
blocks and privacy windows in bathrooms do not meet this standard. 

b. Window area is considered the entire area within the outer window frame, including any interior window grid. 
Glazed portions of entrance doors count as window area. 

c. Doors used to meet this standard must face the street or be at an angle of no greater than 45 degrees from the 
street. 

174



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 31

DRAFT
 

6 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

d. Door area is considered the portion of the door that moves. Door frames do not count toward this standard. 

3. Main entrance. At least 1 main entrance must meet both of the following standards.  

a. Be no further than 8 ft behind the longest street-facing wall of the building. 

b. Face the street, be at an angle of up to 45 degrees from the street, or open onto a porch. If the entrance opens 
up onto a porch, the porch must meet all of these additional standards. 

i. Be at least 25 sq ft in area with a minimum 4-ft depth. 

ii. Have at least 1 porch entry facing the street. 

iii. Have a roof that is no more than 12 ft above the floor of the porch. 

iv. Have a roof that covers at least 30% of the porch area. 

4. Detailed design. All buildings shall include at least 5 of the following features on any street-facing façade.  

a. Covered porch at least 5 ft deep, as measured horizontally from the face of the main building façade to the 
edge of the deck, and at least 5 ft wide. 

b. Recessed entry area at least 2 ft deep, as measured horizontally from the face of the main building façade, and 
at least 5 ft wide. 

c. Offset on the building face of at least 16 in from 1 exterior wall surface to the other. 

d. Dormer that is at least 4 ft wide and integrated into the roof form. 

e. Roof eaves with a minimum projection of 12 in from the intersection of the roof and the exterior walls. 

f. Roof line offsets of at least 2 ft from the top surface of 1 roof to the top surface of the other. 

g. Tile or wood shingle roofs. 

h. Horizontal lap siding between 3 to 7 in wide (the visible portion once installed). The siding material may be 
wood, fiber-cement, or vinyl. 

175



32Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
 

7 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

i. Brick, cedar shingles, stucco, or other similar decorative materials covering at least 40% of the street-facing 
façade. 

j. Gable roof, hip roof, or gambrel roof design. 

k. Window trim around all windows at least 3 in wide and 5/8 in deep. 

l. Window recesses, in all windows, of at least 3 in as measured horizontally from the face of the building façade. 

m. Balcony that is at least 3 ft deep, 5 ft wide, and accessible from an interior room. For Townhouses this standard 
is 2 ft deep and 4 ft wide. 

n. One roof pitch of at least 500 sq ft in area that is sloped to face the southern sky and has its eave line oriented 
within 30 degrees of the true north/south axis. 

o. Bay window at least 2 ft deep and 5 ft long. For Townhouses this standard is 2 ft deep by 4 ft wide. 

p. Attached garage width, as measured between the inside of the garage door frame, of 35% or less of the length 
of the street-facing façade. 

q. For Townhouses, balconies and bay windows may encroach into a required setback area. 

5. Transitional space. Ground floor dwellings which have their entry access from the street or a shared open space (e.g. a 
common courtyard) must include an area of transition between the public realm of the right-of-way (or tract or 
easement). The standards below apply when the private dwelling entry access door is within 10 feet of the street-
facing property line; within the front yard setback, or within 10 feet of a shared open space common tract. The 
transitional space between the public realm and the entry door may be either vertical or horizontal, as described 
below. 

a. A vertical transition must be an uncovered flight of stairs that leads to the front door or front porch of the 
dwelling. The stairs must rise at least 3 ft, and not more than 8 ft, from grade. The flight of stairs may encroach 
into the required front yard, and the bottom step must be at least 4 ft from the front lot line. 

176



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 33

DRAFT
 

8 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

b. A horizontal transition shall be a covered porch with a depth of at least 6 ft. The porch may encroach into the 
required front yard, but it must be at least 4 ft from the front lot line. 

6. Pedestrian circulation. The on-site pedestrian circulation system must include the following: 

a. Continuous connections between the primary buildings, streets abutting the site, ground level entrances, 
common buildings, common open space, and vehicle and bicycle parking areas. 

b. At least 1 pedestrian connection to an abutting street frontage for each 200 linear ft of street frontage. 

c. Pedestrian walkways must be separated from vehicle parking and maneuvering areas by physical barriers such 
as planter strips, raised curbs, or bollards. 

d. Walkways must be constructed with a hard surface material, must be permeable for stormwater, and must be 
no less than 3 ft wide. If adjacent to a parking area where vehicles will overhang the walkway, a 7-ft-wide 
walkway must be provided. The walkways must be separated from parking areas and internal driveways using 
curbing, landscaping, or distinctive paving materials. 

7. Off-street parking.  

a. Off-street parking may be arranged in clusters, subject to the following standards: 

i. Cottage cluster projects with fewer than 16 cottages are permitted parking clusters of not more than five 
(5) contiguous spaces. 

ii. Cottage cluster projects with 16 cottages or more are permitted parking clusters of not more than eight 
(8) contiguous spaces. 

iii. Parking clusters must be separated from other spaces by at least four (4) feet of landscaping. 

b. Clustered parking areas may be covered. 

c. Off-street parking spaces and vehicle maneuvering areas must not be located: 

i. Within of 20 feet from any street property line, except alley property lines; 

177



34Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
 

9 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

ii. Between a street property line and the front façade of cottages located closest to the street property 
line. This standard does not apply to alleys. 

d. Off-street parking spaces must not be located within 10 feet of any other property line, except alley property 
lines. Driveways and drive aisles are permitted within 10 feet of other property lines. 

e. Landscaping, fencing, or walls at least three feet tall must separate clustered parking areas and parking 
structures from common courtyards and public streets. 

f. Garages and carports (whether shared or individual) must not abut common courtyards. 

g. Individual attached garages up to 200 square feet must be exempted from the calculation of maximum 
building footprint for cottages. 

h. Individual detached garages must not exceed 400 square feet in floor area. 

i. Garage doors for attached and detached individual garages must not exceed 20 feet in width. 

178



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 35

DRAFT

intentionally blank page

179



36Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT

LANDSCAPE 
FRONTAGE 2

FORECOURT

SHOPFRONT

PORCH-STOOP-
TERRACE

BUILD-TO LINEFRONTAGE 
TYPES

FRONTAGE 
CATEGORIES

U
R

B
AN

 F
ro

nt
ag

es
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
Fr

on
ta

ge
s 

180



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 37

DRAFT

Landscape frontage 2 is 
characterized by a low 
wall, fence, and/or vertical 
landscaping such as a hedge 
that is aligned with the 
frontage line. 

Forecourt frontage is 
characterized by portions 
of the façade close to the 
frontage line alternated by 
portions of the façade which 
are set back.

Shopfront frontage is 
characterized by a façade 
that is aligned close to 
the frontage line with the 
building entrance at sidewalk 
grade.

Porch-stoop-terrace 
frontage is characterized by 
a façade that is aligned close 
to the frontage line with the 
first story set back from the 
frontage line with a porch, a 
stoop, or a terrace.

EXAMPLES

181



38Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
FRONTAGE TYPES

URBAN FRONTAGE – SHOPFRONT

A Minimum ground floor height (feet) 18

B Minimum ground floor depth (feet) 40

C Separation of ground floor residential uses

Vertical separation – Distance 
from ground: Minimum 18 inches; 
maximum 3 feet; 
Horizontal separation – Distance 
from Build To Line: Mini-mum 3 
feet; maximum 15 feet

D Building Setback from Build-to Line (feet) 0

Retail ready ground floor shall be constructed to meet commercial building standards.

Characterized by a façade that is built up to the Build To Line. The building entrance 
shall be at sidewalk grade, except where there are ground floor residential uses. 
Linear Building Frontages have substantial glazing on the ground floor, and, where 
required, provide awnings or canopies cantilevered over the sidewalk. Building entries 
must either provide a canopy or awning and/or be recessed behind the front building 
façade.

182



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 39

DRAFT
FRONTAGE TYPES

URBAN FRONTAGE – FORECOURT

A Minimum ground floor height (feet) 18

B Minimum ground floor depth (feet) 40

C Separation of ground floor residential uses

Vertical separation – Distance 
from ground: Minimum 18 inches; 
maximum 3 feet; 
Horizontal separation – Distance 
from Build To Line: Mini-mum 3 
feet; maximum 15 feet

D Building Setback from Build-to Line (feet) 0

Retail ready ground floor shall be constructed to meet commercial building standards.

Created by recessing a portion of the façade behind the Build To Line. Urban Frontage 
2 shall be used in conjunction with the Shopfront Building Frontage. Forecourt 
Building Frontage is appropriate for commercial or residential uses, outdoor seating, 
and hardscaped plaza and/or landscaped gardens.

183



40Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
FRONTAGE TYPES

URBAN FRONTAGE – RESIDENTIAL PORCH, STOOP, TERRACE

A Minimum ground floor height (feet) 18

B Separation of ground floor residential uses

Vertical separation – Distance 
from ground: Minimum 18 inches; 
maximum 3 feet; 
Horizontal separation – Distance 
from Build To Line: Mini-mum 3 
feet; maximum 15 feet

C Building Setback from Build-to Line (feet) 0

Retail ready ground floor shall be constructed to meet commercial building standards.

Urban Residential Building Frontage is characterized by a façade which is set behind 
the Build To Line and a building entry threshold, such as a porch or terrace, set 
between the building and the Build To Line. The threshold may be at the pedestrian 
sidewalk level, elevated above it, or sunken below it. The residential building 
entry is accessed from this threshold. Landscaping may be provided in the setback 
area between the building and the sidewalk. A Porch-Stoop-Terrace Frontage is 
appropriate for residential uses and service commercial or office uses.

184



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 41

DRAFT
FRONTAGE TYPES

LANDSCAPE FRONTAGE 1 – LOW WALL AND TRELLIS

A  Vertical Landscaping 
or Structure Setback 
from Build-to Line, 
maximum feet

5

B  Height of Structure or 
Planting, feet

The underside of the Trellis portion of a Low Wall and 
Trellis shall be a minimum of 8 feet above grade and a 
maximum of 14 feet above grade. 
The Low Wall portion of a Low Wall and Trellis shall 
be a minimum of 1.5 feet and a maximum of 3 feet and 
have a minimum depth of 1.5 feet. 

C Materials

The Trellis shall be heavy timber or steel (or a similar 
material) and shall consist of open structure with no 
decking or awning material.
The Trellis shall have masonry, heavy timber, or steel 
(or similar metal) supporting columns spaced no more 
than 30 feet on center. 
The Low Wall shall be wood, masonry, and/or 
concrete.

D Openings
Openings in the Low Wall and Trellis are allowed 
for pedestrian pathways, sidewalks, plazas, and 
driveways.

E Surface Parking 
Setback

Surface Parking shall be set back a minimum of 3 feet 
from the Low Wall and Trellis.

F Ground Cover and 
Planting

The area between the Build-to Line and the Trellis 
shall be hardscaped with either masonry pavers or 
stamped concrete. The setback between the Low Wall 
and surface parking shall be planted with low shrubs, 
groundcover, and climbing plants.

185



42Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT
FRONTAGE TYPES

LANDSCAPE FRONTAGE 2 – URBAN FENCE OR WALL

A  Vertical Landscaping or 
Structure Setback from 
Build-to Line, maximum 
feet

5

B  Height of Structure or 
Planting, feet

The fence or the wall shall be at least 2 feet high 
and no more than 3 feet high. 

C Materials

Walls shall be wood masonry, and/or concrete; 
fences shall be made of wrought iron, steel, or a 
similar material (but not chain-link) and must be 
dark in color. Fences may be no more than 50% 
sight obscuring.

D Openings
Openings in the Urban Fence or Wall are allowed 
for pedestrian pathways, sidewalks, plazas, and 
driveways.

E Surface Parking Setback

The surface parking area shall be set back, at a 
minimum, an additional 5 feet to provide room for 
required landscaping and stormwater infiltration 
and/or retention.

F  Ground Cover and 
Planting

In addition to the required fence or wall, trees and 
shrubs shall be provided. One large tree is required 
every 30 linear feet minimum. The shrubs shall be 
at least as high as the wall or fence, and shall be no 
more than 6 feet high.

186



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 43

DRAFT
FRONTAGE TYPES

LANDSCAPED FRONTAGE 3 – LOW HEDGE

A  Vertical Landscaping or 
Structure Setback from 
Build-to Line, minimum 
feet

5

B  Height of Structure or 
Planting, feet

The shrubs shall be a minimum of 3 feet high. If a 
low wall is provided in place of shrubs it shall be a 
minimum of 3 feet high. 

C Materials

The surface parking area shall be screened with a 
continuous row of hedges or shrubs immediately 
adjacent to the parking area, except where there 
is a driveway. Shrubs must be mostly opaque year 
round. A low wall may be substituted for the shrubs 
but the trees and groundcover plants are still 
required.

D Openings
Openings in the Landscape Frontage are allowed 
for pedestrian pathways, sidewalks, plazas, and 
driveways.

E Surface Parking Setback 10 feet minimum

F  Ground Cover and 
Planting

In addition to the required shrubs, one large tree 
is required every 30 linear feet. The shrubs/hedge 
shall be interrupted with a gap of up to 2 feet wide 
in order to accommodate trees.

187



07
References

188



189



46Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT

ODOT Urban Blueprint

190



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 47

DRAFT

ODOT Urban Blueprint

191



48Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT

Base Zones

192



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 49

DRAFT

Land Uses
 

2 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

ZONING DESIGNATIONS THAT OCCUR IN THE CCARP AND LAND USES 

Applicable regulations C-1 C-3 P-1 R-1 R-4 

Uses      

Office/Professional Offices P P   C 

Retail sales and service      

Sales-oriented, general retail P P    

Sales-oriented, general retail C P    

Personal services / Beauty and Barber Shops P P   C 

Entertainment P P    

Repair-oriented P P    

Major Event Entertainment C P    

Vehicle Repair C P    

Self-Service Storage X P    

Parking Facility P P    

Contractors and Industrial Service X P    

Manufacturing and Production       

DRAFT

193



50Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT

 

3 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

Applicable regulations C-1 C-3 P-1 R-1 R-4 
Custom Creative Work P P    

Light Manufacturing X C    

Warehouse, Freight Movement, & Distribution X P    

Wholesale Sales X P    

Waste and Recycling Related C C    

Basic Utilities P P    

Utility Corridors C C    

Community Service P P    

Family Child Care Home P P   P 

Child Care Center P P   P 

Educational Institutions      

Elementary & Secondary Schools / Public Schools C C P   

College and Universities / Public Colleges or 
Universities 

P P P  C 

Trade/Vocational Schools/Other P P    

Hospitals C C   P 

194



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 51

DRAFT

 

4 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

Applicable regulations C-1 C-3 P-1 R-1 R-4 
Courts, Jails and Detention Facilities X P P   

Communication Facilities P P    

Residences on Floors Other than Street Grade P P    

Affordable Housing P P    

Transportation Facilities P P P  P 

Residential      

Single-Family     P 

Two-Family     P 

Townhouse     P 

Single Room Occupancy     P 

Cottage Cluster     P 

Multi-family     P 

Manufactured Homes     P 

Manufactured Dwelling ark     P 

Accessory Dwelling Units     P 

Accessory Uses     P 

195



52Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT

 

5 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

Applicable regulations C-1 C-3 P-1 R-1 R-4 
Home Occupations     P 

Community Services / Community Buildings   P   

Parks      P 

Publicly Owned Recreation Facilities     C 

Libraries     C 

Utility Substations     C 

Public or Private Schools     P 

Religious Institutions / Places of Worship     C 

Emergency Shelter     P 

Residential Care Homes     P 

Nursing Homes     P 

Motels and Hotels     C 

Rooming and Boarding Houses     P 

Membership Organizations     P 

Museums     P 

Condominiums     P 

196



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 53

DRAFT

 

6 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

Applicable regulations C-1 C-3 P-1 R-1 R-4 
Hostels     C 

Recreational Vehicle Parks     C 

Necessary Public Utilities and Public Service Uses or 
Structures 

    C 

Residential Facility     P 

Movies Theaters     C 

Assisted Living Facilities     P 

Bicycle Shop     C 

Short-Term Rentals     P 

Public Open Space   P   

Any Building Erected by a Governmental Entity   P   

Fairgrounds   P   

Public Cemeteries   P   

Water & Wastewater Treatment Plants   P   

Performing Arts Centers   P   

Visual Arts Centers   P   

197



54Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025

DRAFT

 

7 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

Applicable regulations C-1 C-3 P-1 R-1 R-4 
Senior Centers   P   

Airport and Accessory Structures   P   

Public Golf Courses   P   

City Halls   P   

County Courthouses   P   

City of County Maintenance Facilities   P   

Publicly Owned Recreational Vehicle Parks   C   

Public Museums   P   

Public Restrooms   P   

Recreation Equipment   P   

Post Office   P   

Parking Lots   P   

Public Hospitals   P   

Water Storage Facilities   P   

Public Libraries      

Fire Stations       

198



Memo 9 | Comprehensive Plan and Development Code Amendments  | May 2025 55

DRAFT

 

8 
 

Urbsworks, Inc   |  Portland Oregon 97239 USA  |  503 827 4155  |  www.urbsworks.com 

 

Applicable regulations C-1 C-3 P-1 R-1 R-4 
Police Stations       

Accessory Structures for Any of the Above [Public Uses]      

 
 
 

199



200



1

Sherri Marineau

From: Jeanne Tejada
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 10:50 AM
To: Derrick Tokos; Sherri Marineau
Subject: FW: Contact Us - Web Form

Just thought I would share this with you. 
 
Jeanne 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 10:36 AM 
To: City Council  
Subject: Contact Us - Web Form 
 
[WARNING] This message comes from an external organization. Be careful of embedded links. 
 
________________________________ 
 
 
City of Newport, OR :: Contact Us - Web Form 
 
The following information was submitted on 3/27/2025 at 10:36:25 AM 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
To: City Council 
Name: Jerry Robbins 
Email:  
Phone: 
Subject: City Center Plan 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Message: since I will not be able to attend the Council meeting on 4/3/25, I would like to express my thoughts about the 
plans for revitalizing City Center. 
 
After attending the zoom meetings in 2022 about this issue, my conclusion was, and still is, that the best option is to 
make a short couplet as described.  If federal funding is still available, I believe that this choice would improve the 
attractiveness of the area, improve the traffic flow, and increase the desirability of new businesses to the area. 
 
Thanks for your attention. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

201


	05-16-2025 City Center Revitalization Planning Committee Meeting Agenda
	PowerPoint
	Event 2 Summary
	Memo 7 - Partnerships-Implementation
	ASDATE:
	TO:
	FROM:
	SUBJECT:
	The Playbook
	Near-term (2026-2027)
	Engage with the hospital, large employers, property owners, and anchor institutions on workforce housing partnerships
	Expand Partnerships with Housing Developers to Catalyze Family-Friendly, Affordable, and Mixed-Income Housing

	Mid-Term (2028-2032)
	Strategic partnerships play a crucial role in advancing Newport’s revitalization efforts along the US 101 Corridor and City Center. By collaborating with local businesses, community organizations, and public agencies, the City can accelerate developme...

	1.1
	Explore Partnerships that Can Set the Stage for Near-term Development 
	1.2
	Set up a Toolkit for URA Grants and Financial Support in the City Center
	1.3
	1.4
	Adjust Newport Municipal Code to Balance Feasibility and City Priorities 
	1.5
	Advance Grant Applications for ODOT Funding for Transportation Improvements on US 101 and US 20 
	Long-Term: Considerations for a  Revitalized District
	Appendix A: Potential Funding Sources
	ODOT Support for US 101 and US 20 Improvements
	Urban Renewal/Tax Increment Financing (TIF)
	Other Government Funds
	Grants
	Local Philanthropic Resources

	Appendix B: Storefront Improvement Program Considerations

	Memo 9 - Form Based Code
	Jerry Robbins Email
	2025-05-16_Newport_CCRP_CAC_6_FINAL.pdf
	Slide 1: Newport City Center Revitalization Plan
	Slide 2: WELCOME
	Slide 3: AGENDA
	Slide 4: PURPOSE
	Slide 5: SCHEDULE
	Slide 6: ROUND 2  OUTREACH RESULTS
	Slide 7: PROJECT GOALS
	Slide 8: Outreach by the numbers
	Slide 9: Feedback from In-Person Events
	Slide 10: Supported by All Respondents
	Slide 11: Written comments/surveys
	Slide 12: Written Comments/Surveys
	Slide 13: Online surveys
	Slide 14: Online Surveys
	Slide 15: PROPOSED                                  CITY CENTER DESIGN DISTRICT
	Slide 16: PROJECT GOALS
	Slide 17: PROJECT GOALS         MET BY:
	Slide 18: Applicability
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31
	Slide 32
	Slide 33
	Slide 34
	Slide 35
	Slide 36: INVESTMENTS / INCENTIVES  PARTNERSHIPS 
	Slide 37
	Slide 38: Near-Term Priorities (2026-2027)
	Slide 39: Mid-Term Priorities (2028-2032)
	Slide 40: Adoption Schedule
	Slide 41: PUBLIC COMMENT
	Slide 42: Public Comments
	Slide 43: NEXT STEPS
	Slide 44: SCHEDULE
	Slide 45
	Slide 46: THANK YOU!




